
 
 Gresham-Barlow  School District 
 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
 

Regular Board Meeting / Business 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

June 6, 2013 
 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.  AGENDA 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
June 6, 2013 

 
Budget Hearing – 6:45 p.m. 

Regular Board Meeting / Business - 7 p.m. 
 

Public Safety and Schools Building 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway, Gresham, OR 

 
 

 I. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 II. ROLL CALL 
 
   Dale Clark, Chair   Jim Schlachter, Superintendent 
   Matt O’Connell, Vice-Chair   Jerry Jones, Chief Financial Officer 
   Carla Piluso, Director 
   Dan Chriestenson, Director 
   Kathy Ruthruff, Director 
   Kent Zook, Director 
   Kris Howatt, Director 
 
 III. COMMUNICATION FROM THE AUDIENCE 
 
 Time has been set aside later on the agenda for Citizens’ Requests of the Board.  If 

anyone in the audience wishes to address the board this evening, there are yellow 
“Citizens’ Requests of the Board” forms on the table in the back of the room; please 
complete a form and give it to our board secretary, Ms. Cook. 

 
 IV. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA 
 
 V. BUDGET HEARING 
 
 VI.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 All items listed below are matters considered by the board to be routine and will be 

enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
member of the board or persons in the audience requests specific items be removed 
from the consent agenda and placed on the regular agenda. 

 
 1. Minutes from Regular Business Meeting May 2, 2013 
  Minutes from Budget Committee Meeting May 3, 3012 
  Minutes from Regular Work Session May 16, 2013 
  Minutes from Regular Work Session May 23, 2013 
  Minutes from Regular Work Session May 30, 2013 
 2. Financial Report 
 3. Personnel Changes 
 4. AGSA and Confidential 2013-2015 Memorandums of Understanding 
 5. Superintendent’s 2013-2016 Employment Agreement 
 6. Out-of-State Travel 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt. 
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business 
June 6, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
 7. Disposal of Obsolete/Surplus Items 
 8. Nutrition Services: Food Services Contract Amendment for 2013-14 
 9. Nutrition Services: Intergovernmental Agreement with MESD 
 10. Nutrition Services: Vended Meal Agreement, Portland Lutheran School 
 11. Nutrition Services: Summer Food Service Program 
 12. Policy Update 
 
 VI. PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS 
 
 13. Lisa Kim, National Merit Scholar Finalist - Sam Barlow High School Hiu 
 14. Track Relay Champions - Sam Barlow High School Hiu 
 15. Danielle Woodcock, 100m Dash, 1st Place – Sam Barlow High School Hiu 
 16. Coral Solos – Gresham and Sam Barlow High Schools Hiu 
 17. Haley Crouser, Javelin & Shot Putt 1st Place – Gresham High School Hiu 
 18. Theater Arts Awards – Gresham High School Hiu 
 19. Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Vadnais 
 
 VII.  GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT 
 
 20. Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation (GBEF) Report Vadnais 
 
 VIII. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 
 
 IX. RECESS/RECONVENE   (5 Minutes) 
 
 X. COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS 
 
 This portion of the board meeting agenda has been provided for the presentation of 

advisory committee minutes.  No action or discussion is required by the board; 
however, there may be occasional reports or discussion regarding work being 
completed by the committee(s). 

 
 20. District Advisory Council (DAC) Vadnais 
 21. School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Black, Harris 
 22. Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Ketelsen, Drilling 
 
 XI. BOARD REPORTS 
 
 XII. CABINET REPORTS 
 
 XIII. ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS 
 
 • Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA)  (2 Minutes) 
 • Oregon School Employees Association (OSEA)  (2 Minutes) 
 
 XIV. CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF BOARD   (3 Minutes per Guest / 15 Minutes Total) 
 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt. 
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business 
June 6, 2013 
Page 3 
 
 
 XV. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
 23. Gresham Area Chamber of Commerce Vadnais 
 24. Gresham-Barlow Web Academy Name Change and 
  Articles of Incorporation (Metro East) Drilling 
 25. School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Black, Harris 
 
 XVI. RECESS/RECONVENE   (5 Minutes) 
 
 XVII. ACTION ITEMS 
 
  First Reading 
 
 26. Adopt Budget, Make Appropriations, and Impose Taxes Jones 
 • Resolution 1314-01, Adopting the Budget 
 • Resolution 1314-02, Making Appropriations 
 • Resolution 1314-03, Imposing & Categorizing Taxes 
 27. General Obligation Bond Measure Resolution Jones 
 28. Date, Time and Place of 2013-14 Board Meetings Schlachter 
 29. GBEA Memorandum of Understanding Regarding Reduction in Days  
 30. Amend School Year Calendar Bryant 
 31. Grant from Mt. Hood Regulatory Commission (VOIP) Jones 
 32. Evaluation of the Superintendent O’Connell 
 
  Second Reading 
 
 33. Alternative Education Programs for 2013-14 Black 
 34. Assurances (SB 290) Teacher and Administrator Evaluations Bryant 
 35. Policy Updates Bryant 
 • CBG, Evaluation of the Superintendent – Omit Revisions, Readopt in July 
 • GCN/GDN Evaluation of Staff – Postpone until July 
 • CCG, Licensed Evaluation, Administrators – Postpone until July 
 36. Tuition and Fees for 2013-14 Hiu 
 37. Achievement Compact with the Oregon Education 
  Investment Board (OEIB) for 2013-14 Ketelsen / Drilling 
 
 XVIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 June 12, 2013: Springwater Trail High School Commencement – 7 p.m. 
  At Sam Barlow High School 
  Board Representatives:  Kathy Ruthruff and Carla Piluso 
 
 June 13, 2013: Sam Barlow High School Commencement – 5 p.m. 
  Memorial Coliseum 
  Board Representatives:  Kris Howatt and Kent Zook 
 
 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt. 
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business 
June 6, 2013 
Page 4 
 
 
 June 13, 2013: Gresham High School Commencement – 8:30 p.m. 
  Memorial Coliseum 
  Board Representatives:  Dan Chriestenson and Matt O’Connell 
 
 June 27, 2013: Hold for Board Work Session - 6 p.m.   Canceled 
  Partnership Room 
  Center for Advanced Learning 
 
 July 4, 2013: Independence Day Holiday  
  Schools and Offices Closed 
 
 July 11, 2013: Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m. 
  Council Chambers 
  Public Safety and Schools Building 
 
 XIV. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Note: The board may, by majority vote, take action on items listed under first reading or information. 
 
JS:lc:6/3/13:10:48 AM 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE:  No. V – Budget Hearing 
 
 
EXPLANATION: On April 25, 2013, the superintendent and chief financial officer 

presented the district’s 2013-2014 Proposed Budget to the  
14-member budget committee.  At the May 6, 2013, budget 
committee meeting, the committee approved the Proposed 
Budget. 

 
 District Policy DBG/DBH, Budget Hearing and Adoption 

Procedures, and ORS 294.430 requires a public hearing prior to 
board adoption of next year’s budget.  At the hearing, any person 
may speak for or against items in the budget document.   

 
 Following the budget hearing, the board will be asked to vote on 

the Approved Budget during the regular meeting. 
 
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: The Approved Budget is on file with the district’s business office. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends that the board of directors holds 

the budget hearing as required by policy and statute. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Budget adoption will be requested during regular business 

meeting. 
 
JJ: mkh:lc 



Minutes of May meetings will be uploaded here upon completion. 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 2 – Financial Report 
 
 
EXPLANATION: End-of-Year Operations:  The 2012-13 fiscal year is quickly 

winding down.  April and May were very busy months in the 
business office.  Budget preparation, and internal and external 
communications have been the primary focus.  The business office 
has been communicating with the schools and departments to 
provide year-end information and reports.  Very specific timelines 
are set to ensure appropriate expenses will be paid from the 
correct fiscal year.  Also, the business office has completed its 
work regarding the internal audit of the year-end reconciliation of 
student body funds. 

 
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 1. Financial Report as of April 30, 2013 
MATERIALS: 2. Quarterly Investment Report as of March 31, 2013 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
JJ:mkh:lc 



As of April 30, 2013

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

Financial Report 2012/2013         

Actual Actual Actual Actual Projected Projected Actual Adopted Variance

QTR 1 QTR 2 QTR 3 Apr QTR 4 Annual YTD Budget To Budget

Revenue

Current Taxes -              20,799,480   1,087,783     78,455        868,455        22,755,718   21,965,718     22,742,570     (776,852)

Prior Year Taxes 105,003       236,540        110,615        25,923        227,923        680,081        478,081          680,000          (201,919)

Other Taxes / Interest 4,017           285              3,405           111             641              8,348           7,818              7,500              318

Total Taxes 109,020       21,036,305   1,201,803     104,489      1,097,019     23,444,147   22,451,617     23,430,070     (978,453)

Common School Fund -              -               615,673        -              589,097        1,204,770     615,673          1,178,195       (562,522)

County School Fund -              -               1,687           -              -               1,687           1,687              25,000            (23,313)

Federal Forest Fees -              -               13,282          -              -               13,282          13,282            -                  13,282

State School Fund (SSF) 20,556,728  15,654,339   15,809,788   5,415,077   11,065,892   63,086,747   57,435,932     62,313,689     (4,877,757)

Other SSF Revenue 20,556,728  15,654,339   16,440,430   5,415,077   11,654,989   64,306,486   58,066,574     63,516,884     (5,450,310)

20,665,748  36,690,644   17,642,233   5,519,566   12,752,008   87,750,633   80,518,191     86,946,954     (6,428,763)

 

High Cost Disability -              -               -               -              442,245        442,245        -                  300,000          (300,000)

Prior Year SSF -              -               -               -              1,956,355     1,956,355     -                  -                  0

State Restricted -              -               -               -              -               -               -                  -                  0

Other State Revenue -              -               -               -              2,398,600     2,398,600     -                  300,000          (300,000)

Tuition / Transportation 40,351         (915)             13,863          3,560          35,560          88,859          56,859            75,000            (18,141)

Earning on Investment 21,722         54,177          44,121          12,544        37,544          157,564        132,564          175,000          (42,436)

Student Fees / Admissions 31,973         90,891          22,081          3,404          127,404        272,349        148,349          335,000          (186,651)

Rentals 43,661         81,158          71,749          13,313        48,313          244,881        209,881          200,000          9,881

Donations 29,705         104,372        42,832          1,794          37,794          214,703        178,703          75,000            103,703

Services to other Funds 14,741         20,308          -               345             220,345        255,394        35,394            275,000          (239,606)

Misc 5,402           183,177        28,910          28,820        208,820        426,309        246,309          400,000          (153,691)

MESD Transfer -              647,702        -               -              -               647,702        647,702          647,702          0

Other County Funds -              -               -               -              -               -               -                  -                  0

Drivers' Education 61,320         1,035           -               -              -               62,355          62,355            40,000            22,355

Other Federal Revenue -              -               -               -              -               -               -                  -                  0

Child Care Development 18                8,363           4,207           9,007          20,507          33,095          21,595            33,000            (11,405)

Sale of Fixed Assets -              2,500           1,246           -              1,254           5,000           3,746              5,000              (1,254)

Bond Proceeds -              -               -               -              -               -               -                  -                  0

TRANFERS -              -               -               -              -               -               -                  -                  0

Total Other Revenue 248,893       1,192,768     229,009        72,787        737,541        2,408,211     1,743,457       2,260,702       (517,245)

$20,914,641 $37,883,412 $17,871,242 $5,592,353 $15,888,149 $92,557,444 $82,261,648 $89,507,656 (7,246,008) 91.9%

  10,565,450     BFB Budget

Expenditures  

Licensed Salaries 2,631,004    7,979,487     7,982,565     2,646,479   13,274,265   31,867,321   21,239,535     32,309,940     11,070,405

Support Staff Salaries 1,336,903    2,302,574     2,313,449     774,834      3,324,639     9,277,565     6,727,760       9,507,872       2,780,112

Admin Salaries 1,134,787    1,146,497     1,151,860     382,181      1,148,301     4,581,445     3,815,325       4,589,711       774,386

Confidential Salaries 120,744       146,488        143,140        45,616        136,850        547,222        455,988          466,840          

Subs' / Temp Salaries 334,928       900,010        749,489        251,474      1,186,474     3,170,901     2,235,901       3,277,601       1,041,700

Total Salaries 5,558,366    12,475,056   12,340,503   4,100,584   19,070,529   49,444,454   34,474,509     50,151,964     15,666,603

PERS 1,126,550    2,592,878     2,549,939     850,205      3,940,205     10,209,572   7,119,572       10,759,606     3,640,034

FICA 414,385       917,981        912,247        303,232      1,443,232     3,687,845     2,547,845       3,802,437       1,254,592

Insurance 1,203,917    2,799,300     2,804,072     934,799      4,374,799     11,182,088   7,742,088       11,310,414     3,568,326

Other Benefits 257,196       386,842        334,950        144,167      394,167        1,373,155     1,123,155       1,607,065       483,910

Total Benefits 3,002,048    6,697,001     6,601,208     2,232,403   10,152,403   26,452,660   18,532,660     27,479,522     8,946,862

Purchased Services 1,522,422    2,996,729     3,850,704     1,185,718   3,685,718     12,055,573   9,555,573       11,260,783     1,705,210

Charter School Payments 1,443,753    1,288,399     1,348,019     446,740      981,740        5,061,911     4,526,911       4,163,432       (363,479)

Supplies & Materials 409,703       525,792        434,959        209,645      634,645        2,005,099     1,580,099       1,923,541       343,442

Capital Outlay 96,571         82,570          56,819          40,330        40,330          276,290        276,290          114,367          (161,923)

Other Objects 510,405       30,995          61,394          13,880        18,880          621,674        616,674          567,359          (49,315)

Transfers 550,000       -               -               -              -               550,000        550,000          550,000          0

$13,093,268 $24,096,542 $24,693,606 $8,229,300 $34,584,245 $96,467,661 $70,112,716 $96,210,968 $26,500,194 72.9%

Contingency 3,862,138        

Beginning Cash Balance   $10,654,889 $0   

$100,073,106 Budget

Expenditure Summary

 YTD %

 Salaries 34,474,509       49.2%

   Benefits 18,532,660       26.4%

    Purchased Svcs 14,082,484       20.1%

    Supplies 1,580,099         2.3%

   Capital Outlay 276,290            0.4%

  Other Objects 616,674            0.9%

  Transfers 550,000            0.8%

  $70,112,716 100.0%
 

GENERAL FUND

Total Formula Revenue

TOTAL REVENUE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

75.6%

5-27-13 Board - Report 2012-13 - June 1



As of March 31, 2013

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

Quarterly Investment Report 2012-2013          

Investment Description
Date 

Purchased

Maturity 

Date

Yield to 

Maturity        

(A)

Cost                                                  

(B)

Percent of 

Portfolio

Local Government Investment Pool n/a n/a 0.540% $35,952,760.96 92.46%

Local Government Investment Pool (PERS Bonds) n/a n/a 0.540% $2,924,843.23 7.52%

US Bank Money Market Accounts n/a n/a 0.020% $689.23 0.00%

Umpqua Bank Money Market Account n/a n/a 0.150% $7,547.32 0.02%

$38,885,840.74 100.00%

(A) Rates on Local Government Pool and Money Market Accounts changes daily.

The rate is and average daily rate for the month.

(B) Cost includes accrued interest at date of purchase.

PERS - Public Employees Retirement System

 

6-06-13 Investment Report - QTR3 2



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Randy Bryant 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE: No. 3 - Personnel Changes:  Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The following resignations have been accepted, or terminations 

processed: 
 
 Administrative Resignations/Terminations 
 
 Christianne Hughes, Program Director, Student Support Services. 

Notice of resignation received May 7, 2013, effective with her last 
day of work on June 30, 2013. 

 
 Aaron Stanton, Program Director, Student Support Services. 

Notice of resignation received April 15, 2013, effective with his 
last day of work on June 30, 2013. 

 
 Licensed Resignations/Terminations 
 
 Darwin E (Gene) Burton, .50 FTE, Music Teacher, Hogan Cedars 

Elementary School. Notice of retirement received April 30, 2013, 
effective with his last day of work on June 14, 2013. PERS 
retirement scheduled for July 1, 2013. 

 
 Jacqueline Cooke, .50 FTE, Reading and Math Teacher, Hogan 

Cedars Elementary School. Notice of retirement received May 1, 
2013, effective with her last day of work on June 14, 2013. PERS 
retirement scheduled for July 1, 2013. 

 
 Nancy DeClark, Counselor, North Gresham Elementary School 

and West Gresham Elementary School. Notice of retirement 
received May 21, 2013, effective with her last day of work on June 
14, 2013. PERS retirement scheduled for July 1, 2013. 

 
 Hayley Etnier, Behavior Consultant, Student Support Services. 

Notice of resignation received April 1, 2013, effective with her last 
day of work on June 14, 2013. 

 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 3 - Personnel Changes:  Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
June 6, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
 Jay Etnier, Technology Education (Metals) and Division Leader, 

Sam Barlow High School. Notice of resignation received March 21, 
2013, effective with his last day of work on June 14, 2013. 

 
 Sally Geary, Resource and Methods Teacher, Structured Skills 

Center-Middle School, Springwater Trail High School Campus. 
Notice of resignation received May 14, 2013, effective with her last 
day of work on June 14, 2013. 

 
 Susan Hakanson, Physical Education Teacher, Kelly Creek and 

Hollydale Elementary Schools. Notice of retirement received May 
1, 2013, effective with her last day of work on June 14, 2013. PERS 
retirement scheduled for July 1, 2013. 

 
 Rachel Herman, Resource and Methods Teacher, Kelly Creek 

Elementary School. Notice of resignation received April 17, 2013, 
effective with her last day of work on June 14, 2013. 

 
 Nancy Kersey, ½ Blend Teacher, Kelly Creek Elementary School. 

Notice of retirement received April 29, 2013, effective with her last 
day of work on June 14, 2013. PERS retirement scheduled for  
July 1, 2013. 

 
 Andrew Kilpatrick, Resource and Methods Teacher, Clear Creek 

Middle School. Notice of resignation received May 15, 2013, 
effective with his last day of work on June 14, 2013. 

 
 Scott Lipner, Counselor, Gresham High School. Notice of 

retirement received May 2, 2013, effective with his last day of 
work on June 14, 2013. PERS retirement scheduled for July 1, 2013.  

 
 Bruce Richardson, Physical Education Teacher, West Orient 

Middle School. Notice of retirement received April 23, 2013, 
effective with his last day of work on June 14, 2013. PERS 
retirement scheduled for July 1, 2013. 

 
 Allison Reid, .50 FTE, 8th Grade Science Teacher, Gordon Russell 

Middle School. Notice of resignation received May 21, 2013, 
effective with her last day of work on June 14, 2013. 

 
 Koni Riedel, .50 FTE, Music Teacher, West Gresham Elementary 

School. Notice of retirement received April 29, 2013, effective with 
her last day of work on June 14, 2013. PERS retirement scheduled 
for July 1, 2013. 

 
 
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 3 - Personnel Changes:  Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
June 6, 2013 
Page 3 
 
 
 Mark Thomas, Resource and Methods Teacher, Hogan Cedars 

Elementary School. Notice of resignation received April 4, 2013, 
effective with his last day of work on June 14, 2013. 

 
 Ron Welsh, Language Arts, Math, and Health Teacher, Damascus 

Middle School. Notice of retirement received May 1, 2013, 
effective with his last day of work on June 14, 2013. PERS 
retirement scheduled for July 1, 2013. 

 
 Classified Resignations/Terminations 
 Melody Akers, Educational Assistant, Hogan Cedars Elementary 

School. Notice of retirement received May 10, 2013, effective with 
her last day of work on June 13, 2013. PERS retirement scheduled 
for July 1, 2013. PERS retirement scheduled for July 1, 2013. 60-day 
notice waived. 

 
 Sharon Barney, Educational Assistant-ASP, Deep Creek 

Elementary School. Notice of retirement received April 25, 2013, 
effective with her last day of work on June 13, 2013. PERS 
retirement scheduled for July 1, 2013. PERS retirement scheduled 
for July 1, 2013. 

 
 Robin Drews, Educational Assistant-RMT, Gresham High School. 

Notice of retirement received April 17, 2013, effective with her last 
day of work on June 13, 2013. PERS retirement scheduled for July 
1, 2013. PERS retirement scheduled for July 1, 2013. 

 
 Virginia Fox, Educational Assistant, Kelly Creek Elementary 

School. Notice of retirement received May 7, 2013, effective with 
her last day of work on June 13, 2013. PERS retirement scheduled 
for July 1, 2013. PERS retirement scheduled for July 1, 2013. 60-day 
notice waived. 

 
 Kathy Gardenhire, Computer Network Systems Technician 1, 

Gordon Russell Middle School, Hall Elementary School, Powell 
Valley Elementary School, West Gresham Elementary School. 
Notice of retirement received April 4, 2013, effective with her last 
day of work on June 18, 2013. PERS retirement scheduled for July 
1, 2013. PERS retirement scheduled for July 1, 2013. 

 
 Whitney Kelson, Educational Assistant-Media, North Gresham 

Elementary School. Notice of retirement received May 2, 2013, 
effective with her last day of work on June 13, 2013. PERS 
retirement scheduled for July 1, 2013. PERS retirement scheduled 
for July 1, 2013. 

 
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 3 - Personnel Changes:  Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
June 6, 2013 
Page 4 
 
 
 Joseph Tony Steele, Head Custodian, West Orient Middle School. 

Notice of resignation received May 7, 2013, effective with his last 
day of work on May 23, 2013. 

 
 Ingrida Van Arsdall, Educational Assistant, Powell Valley 

Elementary School. Notice of retirement received May 20, 2013, 
effective with her last day of work on June 13, 2013. PERS 
retirement scheduled for July 1, 2013. 60-day notice waived. 

 
 Kaitlin Woodward, Educational Assistant-IEA, Dexter McCarty 

Middle School. Notice of resignation received May 22, 2013, 
effective with her last day of work on June 12, 2013. 60-day notice 
waived. 

 
 In compliance with district policy, the following personnel are 

being recommended for employment: 
 
 Administrative New Hires 
 
 Enrique Ramirez, Elementary Principal, East Gresham Elementary 

School. Probationary Contract. Replacing Tracy Klinger who has 
been reassigned.  

 
 Licensed New Hires 
 
 Eman Al Obaid, Functional Living Skills Resource and Methods 

Teacher, Probationary Contract. New FTE.  
 
 Kathryn Killam, School Psychologist, Student Support Services. 

Probationary Contract. Replacing Carolen Hope who has retired. 
 
 Classified New Hires 
 
 Ryan Preston, Head Custodian, West Gresham Elementary 

School. Replacing John Cristurean, who was reassigned due to the 
resignation of Ian Bolyard. 

 
PRESENTER: Randy Bryant 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
RHB:pd:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Randy Bryant 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 4 – AGSA and Confidential Memorandums of Understanding 
 
 
EXPLANATION: As the board knows, the administrative and confidential staff 

bargain their employment agreements through a “meet and 
confer” process.  This results in a Memorandum of Understanding 
that is signed by the parties.  Accordingly, the district and the two 
groups engaged in the meet and confer process, and agreements 
were reached for both groups. 

 
 The memoranda are included with this executive summary for 

board review and approval. 
 
 Note:  The administrative group is formally called the Association 

of Gresham School Administrators, or more commonly referred to 
as AGSA. 

 
PRESENTER: Randy Bryant 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 1. Memorandum of Understanding Between Association of 
MATERIALS:  Gresham School Administrators and Gresham-Barlow School  
  District #10Jt. 2013-2015 
 
 2. Memorandum of Understanding Confidential Staff Members 

2013-2015 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends ratification of the above 

documents as presented.   
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
:lc 



2013-2015 Memorandum of Understanding                  Association of Gresham School Administrators 

rc:05/23/13 1 

Gresham-Barlow School District #10Jt 

 1331 NW Eastman Parkway 

 Gresham, Oregon   97030 

 

 

 

Memorandum of Understanding 

Between 

Association of Gresham School Administrators 

and 

Gresham-Barlow School District #10Jt. 
 

2013 - 2015 
 

 

A. Purpose and Authority. The purpose of this agreement is to establish the 

terms and conditions for employment of an administrator within the 

meaning of ORS 342.815(1). By the signature of the undersigned Board 

Chair to this agreement, the district represents that its Board of Directors, 

with the advice of its legal counsel, concurred in the terms of this agreement 

by an action duly taken and recorded during public session, the Board's 

Chair has the authority to execute this agreement on behalf of the district 

and that it intends to be bound by its terms. The Board Chair's signature 

represents that he/she has consulted with legal counsel to the extent deemed 

necessary and intends to be bound by the terms of this agreement. 

 

B. Parties. The parties to this contract are the Gresham-Barlow School District 

#10Jt. (hereafter, "district") and the Association of Gresham School 

Administrators (hereafter, "administrator".) 

 

C. Term. The term of the agreement is two (2) years commencing July 1, 2013, 

and ending June 30, 2015, or until such later date as may be established by 

the parties. Any modifications to this agreement will be determined in 

consultation with the AGSA Executive Board and the Board of Education. 

 

D. Compensation and Benefits 

 

1. Salary 

 

a. Salary Schedule 

  

Administrative salary columns will be increased for the 2013-2014 

fiscal year by 1%.  The salary for 2014-2015 will be increased by 2%. 

 



2013-2015 Memorandum of Understanding                  Association of Gresham School Administrators 

rc:05/23/13 2 

Step increases will be granted annually to individuals who have not 

reached the top step of the salary schedule. 

 

The 2013-14 salary schedule will be adjusted to reflect the reductions 

associated with the five (5) budget reduction days.  Budge reduction 

days for 2014-2015, if any, will be determined in May 2014. 

 

b. Work Year, Holidays, & Non-Contract Days 

 

 Administrators shall work from July 1st through the following June 

30th. The number of workdays (including holidays) shall be as follows: 

 

 District Office Administrators: 230-240 as determined by 

   superintendent 

 Elementary School Principals:  230 days 

 High School Assistant and Middle School Principals:  235 days 

 High School Principals:  240 days  

 Middle School Asst Principals:  230 days 

 

 Of the contract days shown above, five (5) days will be designated as 

"on-call" days taken during regular student vacation periods.  On 

these days an administrator may not be required to report to the 

school or office unless specifically requested to do so by his/her 

supervisor. 

 

2. Benefits 

 

a. Paid Holidays 

 

 1. July 4th 6.  Christmas Day 

 2. Labor Day  7. New Year’s Day 

 3. Veteran's Day  8. Martin Luther King Day 

 4. Thanksgiving Day 9. President’s Day 

 5. Day following Thanksgiving 10. Memorial Day 

 

b. Vacation Days (Non-Contract Days) 

 

 Those days not designated above as workdays shall be considered 

"vacation" days or “non-contract” days. An administrator, with the 

superintendent’s approval, may carry over up to ten (10) vacation 

(non-contract) days not taken by July 1st of the succeeding year. Those 

days must be taken, however, before the next June 30th. 

 

 Administrators are required to take at least one vacation period 

annually at a minimum of five (5) consecutive days.  



2013-2015 Memorandum of Understanding                  Association of Gresham School Administrators 

rc:05/23/13 3 

c. Sick Leave 

 

All administrators shall be granted one day of sick leave per contract 

month: 230-day to 240-day contract = 12 days of sick leave annually. 

 

d. Paid Leaves 

 

1. Bereavement Leave.  Up to five days leave with pay shall be 

authorized by the district in the event of death of any member of 

the immediate family. Up to one day of paid leave shall be granted 

for attending the funeral of a friend.  The definition of immediate 

family shall be the same as that found in the licensed staff 

collective bargaining agreement. 

 

2. Family Illness.  The administrator shall be allowed five working 

days per contract year. This leave shall not accumulate. Maximum 

feasible prior notice of intention to take such leave shall be given 

to the superintendent.  The definition of immediate family shall be 

the same as that found in the licensed staff collective bargaining 

agreement. 

  

3. Personal Leave.  The administrator shall be granted three days 

per contract year for personal reasons such as health, family 

emergencies, business matters, and other reasons. This leave shall 

not accumulate. 

 

4. Jury Duty.  If an administrator is summoned to serve on a jury, 

the district shall grant the administrator permission to serve, 

without loss of his/her regular salary, provided that if the 

administrator receives a fee for these services, the fee shall be 

submitted to the district. 

 

5. All other leave types will be submitted to the superintendent in 

advance for his/her consideration and/or approval. 

 

e.  Professional Growth  

 

The Board of Education encourages each administrator to engage in 

continual professional development. Each administrator is expected to 

develop a professional growth plan with his/her supervisor that is 

reviewed and adjusted at least annually. In support of administrator 

professional growth and targeting district resources toward key district 

initiatives, $30,000 has been designated to support targeted staff 

development. The District Instructional Team, in consultation with the 

AGSA board, will identify specific administrators and staff 



2013-2015 Memorandum of Understanding                  Association of Gresham School Administrators 

rc:05/23/13 4 

development opportunities that support the district’s key initiatives. 

An attempt will be made to provide targeted opportunities to all 

administrators over the period of three to four years. Those 

administrators not identified to participate in a targeted staff 

development opportunity for a particular year shall receive $250 for 

professional growth. The purpose of these funds is to support 

attendance at conferences, workshops, or seminars that have relevance 

to an administrator's professional growth plan. 

 

Tuition costs for courses required for basic or standard administrative 

licensure will be pre-paid by the district. Full district payment will be 

made for courses prescribed for administrators by the building 

principal or superintendent. An administrator who resigns his/her 

position will not receive tuition payment for summer coursework of 

that calendar year. 

 

f. Professional Dues 

 

The district will pay annual dues for COSA and appropriate affiliate 

organizations as approved by the administrator’s supervisor. 

 

g.  Insurance 

 

Each administrator may enroll in group medical (including RX), 

vision, and/or dental insurance offered by the district through OEBB. 

For 2013-2014, the maximum district contribution will be $1110.00 

per month. The amount of the monthly cap shall be $1,110.00 or equal 

to the monthly amount negotiated by the GBEA or OSEA if the 

amount negotiated is higher than $1110.00 for the 2014-2015 school 

year. In the event the total cost of the plans elected by the 

administrator is less than the monthly insurance cap, the balance 

shall be used to create a pool. Administrators opting for health 

insurance coverage with premiums exceeding the district-paid 

contribution cap shall have the excess premium cost paid by the 

insurance pool to the extent pool money is available. 

 

Each administrator working a minimum of .5 FTE will be enrolled in 

term life and long-term disability insurance programs with the 

premiums paid by the district outside the limits of the maximum 

district contribution set out above. 

 

If deemed appropriate, an insurance review committee made up of 

AGSA-appointed representatives and board-appointed representatives 

may be convened to review insurance benefits and market trends. 

 



2013-2015 Memorandum of Understanding                  Association of Gresham School Administrators 

rc:05/23/13 5 

Term Life Insurance 

 

A term life insurance policy for each administrator will be 

purchased by the district in the amount of $50,000 death benefit, 

$50,000 accidental death or dismemberment benefit. Retired 

administrators may continue to participate, to age 65, at their own 

expense, subject to carrier approval.  

 

 Long-Term Care Insurance 

 

The district will pay monthly premiums toward basic long-term 

care coverage for each administrator. Individual administrators 

may purchase additional coverage offered by the insurance 

company subject to eligibility terms and conditions of the carrier. 

All premiums for additional, voluntary coverage will be at the 

expense of the administrator. Administrators may continue 

coverage on a self-pay basis after their retirement subject to 

carrier eligibility rules.  

 

h.  Tax deferred account 

 

Each administrator will receive a contribution toward a district-

paid 403(b) or a 457 program in the pro-rated amount of $250 per 

month, or $3,000 per year. The district will deposit contributions 

directly into the program selected by the administrator from the list 

of programs district-approved for payroll deduction. Once the 

district deposits the contribution into the account, the district has 

no further responsibility for the investment decisions, earnings, or 

losses of the funds, and the funds are immediately vested and 

owned by the administrator. It is the responsibility of the 

administrator to enroll in the selected program. No retroactive 

payment will be made if the administrator delays the enrollment. 

 

 i. Mileage and Expense Allotment 

 

 The district shall pay a monthly allotment for mileage and 

expenses within the tri-county area in the following amounts:  

 

 High School Principals: $230.00 

 High School Assistant Principals:  $200.00 

 Elementary/Middle School Principals: $150.00 

 Middle School Assistant Principals: $150.00 

 SSSO Directors: $150.00 

 Facilities Director: $235.00 

 District Office Cabinet:  $235.00 



2013-2015 Memorandum of Understanding                  Association of Gresham School Administrators 

rc:05/23/13 6 

 District Technology:  $150.00 

 Accounting Supervisor:  $150.00 

 Director of Federal Programs:  $150.00 

Other Administrators:   Determined by the superintendent 

 

Outside the tri-county (Multnomah, Clackamas and Washington 

counties) area, reimbursement shall be at the then current IRS 

rate. 

  

An expense account may be available for some administrators, as 

determined by the superintendent. 

 

A stipend of $80.00 per month for cell phone data plans provided 

(see detailed plan). 

  

E. Early Retirement 

 

1. Eligibility 

 

In order to be eligible for early retirement from the district, the 

administrator must be retired and receiving benefits under the Oregon 

Public Employees Retirement System, and the administrator must 

have completed at least 10 years of service from last date of hire (first 

day worked) with the Gresham-Barlow School District. An 

administrator planning to take early retirement must give written 

notice to the superintendent at least 60 calendar days prior to his/her 

retirement date. 

 

If an administrator previously served as a Gresham-Barlow School 

District teacher, once the administrator serves in an administrative 

capacity for eight (8) years, the previous years of teaching may be 

added to the administrative years in order to make the administrator 

eligible for benefits under the plan. (Example: eight years of 

administrative service and seven or more years of teaching service in 

this district will entitle an administrator to the benefit level described 

in number 3 below for fifteen years of service). Administrators who 

were previously teachers in the district and who have less than eight 

years of administrative service retain eligibility for the licensed staff 

early retirement program, if otherwise eligible under the licensed 

collective bargaining agreement. 

 

2.      

Sunset Clause 

 

Administrators who were hired by the Gresham-Barlow School District 



2013-2015 Memorandum of Understanding                  Association of Gresham School Administrators 

rc:05/23/13 7 

prior to July 1, 2005, and who choose to retire under PERS, will 

receive benefits as set out in this section E, Early Retirement, if the 

administrator meets the eligibility requirements set out above. 

 

3. Stipend 

 

When an administrator retires under the provisions of PERS, the 

district shall make a stipend payment of $350 per month if the retired 

administrator meets all eligibility requirements and has completed 10 

years of consecutive service with the district or $400 per month if the 

retired administrator meets all eligibility requirements and has 

completed 15 years of service with the district. Monthly stipend 

payments shall be terminated at the end of the month in which the 

retired administrator dies, qualifies for social security benefits at age 

62, or when a total of 48 payments have been made, whichever comes 

first. 

 

4. Insurance 

 

For administrators hired prior to July 1, 1994, and who meet the 

eligibility requirement under Section E 1 above, the maximum period 

for district-paid one- or two-party medical, vision, and/or dental 

insurance benefits will be ten (10) years or to a maximum of the last 

day of the month prior to the month in which the administrator 

reaches age 65 or qualifies for Federal Social Security Medicare 

coverage, whichever is earlier. If eligible for Medicare earlier than age 

65, due to disability, timely notification to HR is required. Coverage for 

spouse/domestic partner is subject to the same age restrictions and 

eligibility rules as the administrator. Coverage for dependents is 

subject to carrier eligibility rules. 

 

For administrators hired on or after July 1, 1994, and who meet the 

eligibility requirement under Section E 1 above, the maximum period 

for district-paid one- or two-party medical, vision, and/or dental 

insurance premiums benefits will be seven (7) years or to a maximum 

of the last day of the month prior to the month in which the 

administrator reaches age 65 or qualifies for Federal Social Security 

Medicare coverage, whichever is earlier. If eligible for Medicare earlier 

than age 65, due to disability, timely notification to HR is required. 

Coverage for spouse/domestic partner is subject to the same age 

restrictions and eligibility rules as the administrator. Coverage for 

dependents is subject to carrier eligibility rules. 

 

For administrators retiring before July 1, 2008, the monthly district-

paid health insurance benefit will be capped at the amount of the 



2013-2015 Memorandum of Understanding                  Association of Gresham School Administrators 

rc:05/23/13 8 

district’s contribution to active administrations. For administrators 

retiring after June 30, 2008, the monthly district-paid health 

insurance benefit will be capped at the amount of the district’s 

contribution at the time the administrator retires; subsequent 

increases granted to active administrators will not apply. 

  

5. Self-pay/COBRA 

 

If district-paid insurance benefits cease prior to age 65, retired 

administrators (and spouse, if the spouse is a covered party at the time 

of the administrator’s retirement) may continue to participate in 

medical, vision, and/or dental programs, to the last day of the month 

prior to the month in which the administrator turns age 65, or 

Medicare eligibility, whichever comes first, at their own expense, 

subject to carrier approval. Participation in continuation coverage in 

the early retiree group extends for a longer period than required by 

COBRA. By continuing coverage in the early retiree group the 

administrator (and spouse, if the spouse is a covered party at the time 

of the administrator’s retirement) acknowledge and agree that they 

waive their right to COBRA continuation. A retired administrator, 

subject to insurance carrier approval, may participate at his/her own 

expense in the district's group term life insurance program up to age 

70. 

 

Once a retired administrator is no longer eligible to receive a post-

retirement paycheck or the monthly retirement stipend, premium 

payment for term life insurance, and any medical/vision/dental 

premiums that exceed the district-provided allotment, must be 

submitted directly to the district payroll department by the 10th day of 

each month for insurance coverage to continue to be effective as of the 

first day of the following month. 

 

F. Accrued Service.  As of July 1, 1999, if an administrator has served the 

district in an administrative capacity for five consecutive years, in the 

judgment of district's superintendent, he/she has three years successful 

teaching experience in Oregon within the meaning of ORS 342.845(5). 

 

G. Goals and Evaluation for Contract Administrators.  Administrators will be 

evaluated consistent with the current Management Evaluation and 

Professional Development Handbook. 

 

H. Notice of Non-Extension for Contract Administrators.  The district may non-

extend an administrator’s contract consistent with Oregon Statutes. 

 

I. Release.  The parties agree that an administrator may be released from the 



2013-2015 Memorandum of Understanding                  Association of Gresham School Administrators 

rc:05/23/13 9 

terms of this contract upon sixty (60) days prior written notice. 

 

J. Addresses of the Parties.  For purposes of this contract, any notice to the 

district shall be sufficient if mailed or delivered to the district address.  

Notice to an administrator shall be sufficient if mailed or delivered to his/her 

home address listed with the district. 

 

K. Severability.  The parties agree that if any provision of this agreement is 

found to be invalid, that provision shall be severed from the agreement and 

all remaining portions shall be enforced. 

 

K. Modification.  The terms of this contract may be modified only by mutual 

agreement of the parties fully set forth in writing. 

 

 

Revised this       day of                        ,2013 

 

For the District: 

 

 

    

Dale R. Clark, Chair  Date Signed 

Board of Education 

 

 

    

Jim Schlachter  Date Signed 

Superintendent 

 

 

For AGSA: 

 

 

    

Elaine Luckenbaugh, President  Date Signed 













GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 

Gresham, OR 97030-3825 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Dale Clark 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 5 – Renewal of the Superintendent’s 2013-2016 Employment Agreement 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The final step in the annual superintendent’s evaluation process is 

to renew the superintendent’ employment agreement for another 
year.  In preparation for this renewal, board members  
Dale Clark and Matt O’Connell met with the superintendent to 
review terms of the agreement. 

 
In summary, there have been no substantive changes to the 
previous 2012-2015 employment agreement, except for the 
extension of one year; the new agreement, therefore, will be for 
the years 2013-2016.  Compensation and terms of the agreement 
will remain as previously approved. 

 
 Provision of the superintendent’s employment agreement are in 

accordance with the board’s desire to have compensation and 
other terms that reflect the superintendent’s scope of 
responsibility, current market conditions, comparison data with 
other districts, and job performance. 

 
PRESENTER: Dale Clark 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY  The 2013-2016 Employment Agreement Between Gresham-Barlow 
MATERIALS: School District 10JT. and James A. Schlachter as Superintendent 
 will be provide at the board meeting.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: The board chair and vice chair recommend approval of the  

2013-2016 Employment Agreement between Gresham-Barlow 
School District 10 Jt. and James A. Schlachter, Superintendent. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 James Hiu 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE: No. 6 - Out-of-State Travel 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The administration seeks approval for the following out-of-state 

travel plans: 
 

School Destination Date(s) Group Funds 
Gresham 
High 
School 

Ape Caves 
Cougar, WA 

Mid-
September 
2013 

Earth 
Science 
class 

No District 
Funds 
Required 

Purpose:  Plate tectonics Northwest. 

Gresham 
High 
School 

Bob Firman XC 
Invitational 
Boise, ID 

Sept. 20-22, 
2013 

Cross 
Country 

No District 
Funds 
Required 

Purpose:  Compete in a high-power competitive meet, and team building. 
Sam 
Barlow 
High 
School 

Boise State 
Football Camp 

June 16-19, 
2013 

Barlow 
Football 
Varsity and 
JV 

No District 
Funds 
Required 

Purpose:  Individual and team development. Great experience for kids. 
Dexter 
McCarty 
Middle 
School 

Wild Waves 
Federal Way, 
WA 

June 15, 
2013 

Choir & 
Band 8th 
grade  

No District 
Funds 
Required 

Purpose:  Incentive for a year of hard work. 
 
PRESENTER: James Hiu 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends approval of the out-of-state 

travel requests listed above. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
JH:pkh:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE: No. 7 – Disposal of Obsolete/Surplus Items 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The administration circulates the availability of items to all 

schools before asking the board to declare them obsolete or 
surplus.  The items are then disposed of in the most cost-effective 
method according to state administrative rules and statutes. 

 
 There is no current or future need for the items listed in the 

supplementary material.  There are no immediate plans for an 
on-site surplus sale or auction.  The administration, therefore, 
requests that the board declare the items specified as surplus and 
allow for their disposal through an off-site surplus sale, parent 
sale, private competitive sale, or as a non-profit or public 
donation, according to district practice.  All items separately are 
valued at $200 or less. 

 
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: List of Obsolete/Surplus Items 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board declare the items 

noted in the supplementary materials as surplus and allow for 
their disposal in the most cost-effective method. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
:lc 























GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE: No. 8 – Nutrition Services:  Food Services Contract Amendment for 2013-14 
 
 
EXPLANATION: As required under the July 2010 agreement between Gresham-

Barlow School District and Sodexo America, LLC, a letter of notice 
has been received to continue the agreement for 2013-2014. 

 
 The Nutrition Services Department of the Oregon Department of 

Education delivered instructions for the annual renewal contract 
with food service management companies.  Attached is the 
required contract amendment language for continuing our 
contract with Sodexo for 2013-2014.  The amendment addresses 
changes that are required due to the passage of the Healthy 
Hunger-Free Kids Act. 

 
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 1. May 20, 2013, Sodexo Memorandum Re. 2013-14 Renewal 
MATERIALS:   Agreement 
  2. Contract Amendment Gresham Barlow School District 10JT and  
   Sodexo America, LLC 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends continuation of the agreement 

with Sodexo America, LLC, as its food service management 
company for 2013-14, and board approval the contract 
amendment as presented. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
JJ:mkh:lc 



 

1513 Ammon St. NW, Salem, OR 97304 
Tel.: 503 600 3368 
www.sodexo.com 

May 20, 2013 
 
 
To:  Jerry Jones 
  Chief Financial Officer 
  Gresham-Barlow School District 
 
From:  John Stone 
  District Manager 
  Sodexo School Services 
 
Subject: 2013-14 Renewal Agreement 
 
Jerry, 
 
We look forward to continuing our partnership with the Gresham-Barlow School District. 
Attached is our 2013-14 contract renewal agreement. As required by USDA and ODE 
regulations pertaining to Public School Child Nutrition Programs our agreement with your district 
must be renewed on an annual basis in accordance of section 1.3 of our Contract. 
 
The only sections that were updated from the previous year are: 
 
6.1,   Billing for Fixed Price per meal.  Each year, according to our contract terms outlined in 
section 6.6 the fixed price is adjusted annually based on an annual escalator provision, made at 
the time of contract renewal, ODE updated this section during the last contract year to use the 
CPI For Food Away from Home as the escalator provision.  In accordance with section 6.5, 
Sodexo has increased our fixed price per meal by 2.72% for the 2013-14 contract year which is 
reflected in our renewal agreement.  * I have attached the March CPI indicator for your records 
 
6.6 Inflation Adjustments.  The Fixed Price (Section 6.1), including any incentive Fixed Price, 
if any, shall be adjusted annually by a percentage equal to the  Consumer Price Index (CPI) 
Food Away From Home series of the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers, published 
by the Bureau of Labor Statistics of the Department of Labor.  Use Table 1 Consumer Price 
Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U):  U.S City average, by expenditure category a 
commodity service group Food Away From Home.  . The CPI is for the 12 month period from 
March of previous year to March of current year." 
 *This section was changed by ODE from using May to May as the time period as that 
would not have allowed enough time to update the annual renewal prior to the June 30th 
expiration date. 
 
All other sections remain in accordance with our original contract terms and conditions. 
 
If you should have any questions regarding these changes, please do not hesitate to contact 
me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
John Stone 
Oregon District Manger 
Sodexo School Nutrition 
 



G:\CONTRACT\AMD\AMEND#16.SCH\GRESHAM-BARLOWSD.DOC(ARH/lh)05/20/13 
20016001 

1 

G:\CONTRACT\AMD\AMEND#16.SCH\GRESHAM-BARLOWSD.DOC(ARH/lh)05/20/13 
20016001 
 
 
 

AMENDMENT 
 

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 10JT 
 

AND 
 

SODEXO AMERICA, LLC 
 
 
 THIS AMENDMENT, dated May 20, 2013, is between GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 10JT ("LEA") and SODEXO AMERICA, LLC ("FSMC"). 
 

W I T N E S S E T H: 
 
 WHEREAS, LEA and FSMC entered into a certain LEA-FSMC Contract dated July 1, 
2010, as amended ("Agreement"), whereby FSMC manages and operates LEA's food service 
operation in Gresham, Oregon; 
 
 WHEREAS, the parties now desire to further amend the aforesaid Agreement; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises herein contained and for other 
good and valuable consideration, the parties hereto agree as follows: 
 

1. Any and all references to the "2012-2013" school year shall be changed to 
"2013-2014" school year. 

 
 2. Section 1.3 is deleted in its entirety and the following substituted therefor:  
 

"1.3 Term of the Agreement.  The term of this Agreement commences on 
July 1, 2013, and continues until June 30, 2014.  The Agreement is subject to one (1) 
additional one (1) year renewal upon the consent of both parties, unless terminated 
earlier as provided in Article VII, General Terms and Conditions.  Extensions or renewals 
are contingent upon the fulfillment of all Agreement provisions related to donated foods. 

 
During the first half of each school year, LEA and FSMC agree to 

participate in an Annual Expectations Meeting throughout the term of this Agreement in 
accordance with Exhibit 2.  

 
FSMC shall present no less than bi-annually a verbal and written program 

update to the School Board. 
 
  Financial and performance guarantees are contingent on the activities 
described in this section being fulfilled by the parties." 

 



G:\CONTRACT\AMD\AMEND#16.SCH\GRESHAM-BARLOWSD.DOC(ARH/lh)05/20/13 
20016001 

2 

3. Section 6.1 is deleted in its entirety and the following substituted therefor: 
 

"6.1 Billing for Fixed Price Per Meal.  The LEA and the FSMC have mutually 
agreed upon the Fixed Price per meal as follows: 

 
    SBP 
    -Breakfast  $3.035 per meal (3 breakfasts = 1 meal) 
    -Meal Equivalents $3.035 per meal based on $3.00 rate 
 
    NSLP 
    -Lunch   $3.035 per meal (1 lunch = 1 meal) 
    -Snack   $3.035 per snack (4 snacks = 1 meal) 
    -Meal Equivalents $3.035 per meal based on $3.00 rate 
 
    SFSP 
    -Breakfast  $3.035 per meal (3 breakfast = 1 meal) 
    -Lunch   $3.035 per meal (1 lunch = 1 meal) 
    -Snack   $3.035 per snack (4 snacks = 1 meal)  
    -Meal Equivalents $3.035 per meal based on $3.00 rate 
    
    CACFP (at approved locations) 

  -Breakfast  $3.035 per meal (3 breakfast = 1 meal) 
  -Lunch   $3.035 per meal (1 lunch = 1 meal) 
  -Supper  $3.035 per meal (1 Supper = 1 meal) 
  -Snack   $3.035 per snack (4 snacks = 1 meal)  
 
  Vended Meal Programs and all other Meal and Meal Equivalents 
  -Breakfast  $3.035 per meal (3 breakfast = 1 meal) 
  -Lunch   $3.035 per meal (1 lunch = 1 meal) 
  -Snack   $3.035 per snack (4 snacks = 1 meal)  
  -Meal Equivalents $3.035 per meal based on $3.00 rate 

 
If one million two hundred fifty thousand (1,250,000) or greater Pattern Meals and Meal 
Equivalents, as defined in this Section 6.1, are served during any contract year, FSMC 
shall be paid an additional Fixed Price per meal of $0.028 for all Pattern Meals and Meal 
Equivalents served in the contract year. 

 
   A.  Meal Equivalent Defined: 

 
For Fixed Price per meal purposes, the number of meal 
equivalents shall be determined by dividing the total of all food 
sales except reimbursable meal and snack sales (including sales 
of adult meals, a la carte meals, snack bar, catering, conference, 
and any other function sales) by Three Dollars ($3.00) (total a la 
carte dollars divided by 3.00 equals one [1] lunch equivalent). 

 
 B. The FSMC shall submit the following supporting documents to the 
LEA monthly:  
 

• Daily meal counts by benefit category by school for each 
program 



G:\CONTRACT\AMD\AMEND#16.SCH\GRESHAM-BARLOWSD.DOC(ARH/lh)05/20/13 
20016001 

3 

• Daily menu production records by program 
• Monthly summary of Value of Commodities used 
• Monthly summary of Revenues from other sales 
 

C. Crediting Value of Commodities Received by the LEA – The 
FSMC must credit the LEA for the value of all donated food 
received, entitlement and bonus for use in the LEA's meal service 
during the school year. This includes the value of donated food 
contained in processed end products.  The FSMC shall list on the 
invoice the value of commodities received for the period and 
deduct the amount of value from the total owed by LEA for the 
NSLP meals served.  The value of commodities for entitlement 
and bonus is the average USDA purchase price as listed by ODE.  
For processed commodities it is the processing agreement value." 

 
4. Section 6.6 is deleted in its entirety and the following substituted therefor: 

 
"6.6  Inflation Adjustments.  The Fixed Price (Section 6.1), including any 

incentive Fixed Price, if any, shall be adjusted annually by a percentage equal to the  
Consumer Price Index (CPI) Food Away From Home series of the Consumer Price Index 
for All Urban Consumers, published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics of the Department 
of Labor.  Use Table 1 Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U):  U.S 
City average, by expenditure category a commodity service group Food Away From 
Home.  . The CPI is for the 12 month period from March of previous year to March of 
current year." 

 
5. This Amendment is effective July 1, 2013 and thereafter, unless amended.  All 

other terms and conditions contained in the Agreement shall remain unchanged and in full force 
and effect, except by necessary implication. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the duly authorized officers of the parties have executed this 
Amendment, as of the date indicated in the first paragraph of this Amendment. 
 

        GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 10JT  
 
 
 By: _________________________________________ 
  Jerry Jones 
  Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
      SODEXO AMERICA, LLC 
 
 
 By: _________________________________________ 
 Ted J. Monk 
 Senior Vice President, School Services 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE: No. 9 – Nutrition Services:  Food Services Intergovernmental Agreement with 

MESD 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Attached is the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with 

Multnomah Education Service District to continue providing 
breakfast and lunch meals for the participating alternative school 
sites.  The IGA will allow Sodexo to provide meals for Alpha, 
Arata Creek, and Pathways programs. 

 
 The nutrition services department of the Oregon Department of 

Education delivered instructions for the Intergovernmental 
Agreement.  Attached is the required agreement provided by 
ODE for 2013-2014. 

 
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY Intergovernmental Agreement Between Multnomah Education 
MATERIAL: Service District and Gresham-Barlow School District for 
 Food/Meal Services 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends approval of the 

Intergovernmental Agreement with Multnomah Education 
Service District as presented. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
JJ:mkh:lc 



Page 1 of 6 
 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 
Multnomah Education Service District 

AND 
Gresham Barlow School District 

  
FOR FOOD/MEAL SERVICES 

  
THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by and between Multnomah Education Service District 
(2613008) as “Sponsor” and Gresham-Barlow School District (2607003) as “Vendor”.  
  
  

R E C I T A L S 
  
WHEREAS, Multnomah Education Service District AND Gresham-Barlow School District as units 
of local government, as that term is defined in ORS 190.003; and  
  
WHEREAS, ORS 190.010 provides that units of local government may enter into written agreements 
for the performance of any or all functions and activities that a party to the agreement, its officers or 
agencies, have authority to perform; and states further that the agreement may provide for the 
performance of a function or activity:  
  
1. By a consolidated department;  
2. By jointly providing for administrative officers;  
3. By means of facilities or equipment jointly constructed, owned, leased, or operated;  
4. By one (1) of the parties for any other party;  
5. By an intergovernmental entity created by the agreement and governed by a board or commission 
appointed by, responsible to enacting on behalf of the units of local government that are parties to the 
agreement; or  
6. By a combination of the methods described above; and  
 
  
WHEREAS, ORS 190.020 requires the agreement to specify the functions or activities to be 
performed and by what means they shall be performed and, where applicable, the agreement shall 
provide for:  
  
1. The apportionment among the parties to the agreement of the responsibility for providing funds to 
pay for expenses incurred in the performance of the functions or activities;  
2. The apportionment of fees or other revenue derived from the functions or activities and the manner 
in which such revenue shall be accounted for  
3. The transfer of personnel and the preservation of their employment benefits;  
4. The transfer of possession of or title to real or personal property;  
5. The term or duration of the agreement, which may be perpetual;  
6. The rights of the parties to terminate the agreement; and;  
 



Page 2 of 6 
 

  
WHEREAS, concerning the effect of the agreement, ORS 190.030 states:  
  
1. When an agreement under ORS 190.010 has been entered into, the unit of local government, 
consolidated department, intergovernmental entity or administrative officer designated therein to 
perform special functions or activities is vested with all powers, rights and duties relating to those 
functions and activities that are vested n law in each separate party to the agreement, its officers and 
agencies;  
2. An officer designated in an agreement to perform specific duties, functions or activities or two or 
more public officers shall be considered to be hold only one (1) office;  
3. An elective office may not be terminated by an agreement under ORS 190.010; and  
 
  
WHEREAS, Multnomah Education Service District AND Gresham-Barlow School District 
recognize that the consolidation of programs is the best utilization of public tax dollars; and,  
  
WHEREAS, Multnomah Education Service District AND Gresham-Barlow School District wish to 
enter into an agreement in which Gresham-Barlow School District provides meal services to Alpha 
High School (12828); Arata High School (12284); Pathways High School (14027).  
  
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants herein contained, the parties 
enter into the following:  
  

A G R E E M E N T 
  
1. Purpose and Effective Date of Agreement 1.1 The purpose of this Agreement is for Gresham-
Barlow School District to provide food/meal services to Alpha High School (12828); Arata High 
School (12284); Pathways High  School (14027).  
1.2 This Agreement becomes effective upon execution by both parties and services shall remain in 
effect until June 20, 2014. Any changes to this Agreement must be in writing, in the form of an 
amendment to this agreement and signed by both parties.  
1.3 Gresham Barlow School District has a Food Service Management Company Contract  
 
 
☐ Not Applicable (do not complete statement below – scroll down to #2)  
 Applicable (complete statement below) This Agreement is subject to the Food Service 
Management Company Contract (FSMC) between Gresham-Barlow School District and Sodexo, 
with effective dates of  July 1, 2013 –  June 30, 2014. In case of conflict between this Agreement and 
the provisions of the FSMC contract, the provisions of the Agreement between Gresham-Barlow 
School District and Sodexo shall control. (A copy of the FSMC contract is attached to the agreement 
for reference by the parties.)  
  
2. Duties and Responsibilities of Gresham-Barlow School District 2.1 Gresham-Barlow School 
District will provide the following service to Alpha High School (12828); Arata High School 
(12284); Pathways High School (14027) 2.1.1 Provide meals each weekday, Monday through Friday. 
Meals will not be provided on holidays or when school is not in session, teacher planning days for 
either district, or any other days when school is not in session at either Gresham-Barlow School 
District or Alpha High School (12828); Arata High School (12284); Pathways High School (14027)  



Page 3 of 6 
 

2.1.2 In the event of emergency closure by either Gresham-Barlow School District or Alpha High 
School (12828); Arata High School (12284); Pathways High School (14027) the vendor will not 
provide food service to Alpha High School (12828); Arata High School (12284); Pathways High 
School (14027). In the event of a delayed opening or early release of students due to emergency 
circumstances, food service will be provided unless school will not be in session for either Gresham-
Barlow School District or Alpha High School (12828); Arata High School (12284); Pathways High 
School (14027) during normal meal service hours.  
2.1.3 The content of the meals to be served will be decided by vendor. The vendor will prepare a 
proposed lunch menu for the following month and submit it to Alpha High School (12828); Arata 
High School (12284); Pathways High School (14027) by the 25th of each month. The vendor retains 
the right to change menu items or revise the menu in the event of unavailability or increased item 
prices. Substituted menu items shall meet the conditions of described in this Agreement.  
2.1.4 All reimbursable lunches, breakfasts, and snacks shall meet the qualifications of USDA 
reimbursement as described in 7 CFR 210.10 and 220.8, 225.16, and 226.20 [as applicable]. All 
meals prepared by vendor shall meet or exceed all applicable regulations established by the U.S. 
Department of Agriculture and the Oregon Department of Education.  
2.1.5 Food service management services to provide meals at Alpha High School (12828); Arata High 
School (12284); Pathways High School (14027) for breakfast and lunch service. Food Service 
Management Company (FSMC) employees will prepare meals and Sponsor will provide staff for 
serving meals.  
2.1.6 Train, discipline, and/or dismiss employees working for Gresham-Barlow School District.  
2.1.7 Provide training to all employees on applicable sanitation and food service regulations.  
2.1.8 Be responsible for the payment of any and all salary, insurance, and other costs or benefits 
related to the above-referenced food service employees(s).  
2.1.9 Meals will be prepared and served in accordance with Alpha High School (12828); Arata High 
School (12284); Pathways High School (14027) established breakfast and lunch meal periods.  
2.1.10 All employees in the Gresham-Barlow School District Food Service operation will be 
employees of the FSMC and/or Sponsor. The FSMC and/or Sponsor will provide workers’ 
compensation insurance and administer all workers’ compensation claims and will defend and hold 
harmless Gresham-Barlow School District for workers’ compensation claims incurred while an 
employee of FSMC and/or Sponsor is injured at either employment site.  
 
2.2 Gresham-Barlow School District will bill Alpha High School (12828); Arata High School 
(12284); Pathways High School (14027) for the above-referenced items on a monthly basis.  
 
 



Page 4 of 6 
 

  
3. Duties and Responsibilities of Alpha High School (12828); Arata High School (12284); Pathways 
High  School (14027) . 3.1 Alpha High School (12828); Arata High School (12284); Pathways High 
School (14027) will provide garbage service for the kitchen and the disposable products.  
3.2 Alpha High School (12828); Arata High School (12284); Pathways High School (14027) shall be 
responsible for providing secure food storage facilities that meet all applicable regulations for the 
storage of food.  
3.3 Alpha High School (12828); Arata High School (12284); Pathways High School (14027) shall be 
responsible for providing adequate food preparation and service facilities that meet all applicable 
regulations, and shall be responsible for all repairs and maintenance of said facilities.  
3.4 Alpha High School (12828); Arata High School (12284); Pathways High School (14027) will 
maintain all equipment used in food preparation and storage and will purchase new equipment a 
necessary to ensure safe food preparation and storage.  
3.5 Alpha High School (12828); Arata High School (12284); Pathways High School (14027) shall 
pay Gresham-Barlow School District  $2.20 - Alpha High School & $2.40 - Arata High School & 
Pathways High School for every student lunch and $1.25 for student breakfast meal served at Alpha 
High School (12828); Arata High School (12284); Pathways High School (14027).  Additionally 
Alpha High School (12828); Arata High School (12284); Pathways High School (14027) will pay 
Gresham-Barlow School District for all meal equivalents at $1.00 per meal equivalent. Meal 
equivalents are the result of dividing the total of Net Sales, other than from pattern meals sales 
(including cash for adult meals, a la carte food and beverages sales, snack bar, catering conferences 
or other functions sales) by One Dollar ($1.00).  
3.6 Payment by Alpha High School (12828); Arata High School (12284); Pathways High School 
(14027) shall be due within fifteen (15) days of receipt of a monthly invoice from Gresham-Barlow 
School District.  
3.7 Gresham-Barlow School District will be granted access to ordering and utilizing Alpha High 
School (12828); Arata High School (12284); Pathways High School (14027) USDA Foods 
(commodities) entitlement for use in preparing meals. USDA Foods will remain the property of 
Alpha High School (12828); Arata High School (12284); Pathways High School (14027).  
3.8 The books, deposits, records, free and reduced application and verification process and 
reimbursement claims in accordance with the National School Lunch Program (7 CFR 210) 
pertaining to Alpha High School (12828); Arata High School (12284); Pathways High School 
(14027) Food Service operation shall be the property and responsibility of Alpha High School 
(12828); Arata High   School (12284); Pathways High School (14027).  
 
 



Page 5 of 6 
 

  
4. Employment.  The FSMC is the employer of any employees hired to run the Food Service 
operations at Gresham-Barlow School District. The FSMC is responsible for general supervisory 
oversight over these employees, along with the human resource functions including hours and 
benefits. The FSMC will also provide workers’ compensation for all employees at Gresham-Barlow 
School District hired to run the Food Service operation.  
 
  
5. Indemnification.  Each party agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the other against any 
liabilities resulting from the activities of each party’s employees on behalf of each public entity.  
 
  
6. Assignment.  Neither party to this agreement may assign its interest in the agreement without the 
express written consent of the other party.  
 
  
7. Compliance with Laws.  During the entire term of this agreement, the parties shall comply in every 
respect with all laws, rules, and regulations of the State of Oregon.  
 
  
8. Waiver.  No waiver of any portion of this agreement shall be deemed or shall constitute a waiver 
of any other portion thereof, nor shall any waiver constitute a continuing waiver.  
 
  
9. Contract Disputes.  The parties agree that any disagreement regarding the interpretation, meaning 
or effect or any provision of this agreement shall be settled by arbitration if so requested by either 
party in writing. The arbitration decision will be binding upon the parties. The cost of such 
arbitration shall be shared equally between the parties.  
 
  



Page 6 of 6 
 

 
10. Termination or Suspension of Performance. 10.1 This agreement may be terminated without 
cause by either party by providing the other party thirty (30) days’ notice, in writing, and delivered 
by certified mail or in person.  
10.2 Any such termination of this agreement shall be without prejudice to any obligations or 
liabilities of either party already accrued prior to the notice of termination.  
10.3 The parties agree to promptly settle all accounts existing from work performed under this 
agreement upon termination.  
 
 
  
The foregoing represents the entire agreement between the parties and any prior understanding or 
representations of any king preceding the date of this agreement shall not be binding upon the other 
party except to the extent incorporated in this agreement. No modification of this agreement shall be 
binding upon the other party except to the extent incorporated in this agreement.  
  
  
S I G N A T U R E S  
  
Sponsor  
  
By: ________________________________________   ________________________   
Authorized Representative Signature Date  
  
 ___________________________________________   
Authorized Representative’s Name and Title  
  
  
  
Vendor  
  
By: ________________________________________   ________________________   
Jerry Jones, CFO Date  
 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 10 – Vended Meal Agreement, Portland Lutheran School 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Attached is the agreement to allow Gresham-Barlow School 

District to continue providing lunch services for Portland 
Lutheran School.  The district has provided food services to PLS 
for more than 14 years. 

 
 Meals will be prepared in accordance with the regulations and 

provisions of the National School Lunch Program.  The 
agreements may be terminated in writing with a 30-day notice. 

 
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 1. Vended Meal Agreement, Fixed Meal Princes, Program Year  
MATERIALS:  2013-2014 (Portland Lutheran School) 
 2. Attachment A, Services Location Information 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends approval of the vended meal 

agreement for the Portland Lutheran School as presented. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
JJ: mkh:lc 



 

 - 7 - 

VENDED MEAL AGREEMENT 
FIXED MEAL PRICES 

For use by Oregon Child Nutrition Programs (CNP) Sponsors  
 

Program Year 2013 - 2014 
 

This Agreement is entered into by and between Portland Lutheran School - 2616009 and 
Gresham-Barlow School District 2607003.  This Agreement becomes effective upon being fully 
executed by both parties.  This agreement shall be effective beginning August 1, 2013 and ending 
June 20, 2014, not to exceed one(1) year. 
 

Check only one: 
  Sponsor and Vendor are both CNP Sponsors 
  Sponsor is a CNP Sponsor; Vendor is NOT a CNP Sponsor 
 
SPONSOR and Vendor mutually agree as follows: 
 

1. SCOPE AND PURPOSE. 
1.1 Vendor agrees to supply meals which meet or exceed the minimum meal pattern 

requirements with Sponsor’s Agreement with the Oregon Department of Education 
(ODE) to participate in the Child Nutrition Programs (CNP). 

 
1.2 Child Nutrition Programs: 

Mark all applicable programs: 
 National School Lunch Program (NSLP) 
 School Breakfast Program (SBP) 
 Special Milk Programs (SMP) 
 Child and Adult Care Food Program (CACFP) 
 Summer Food Service Program (SFSP) 
 Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program (FFVP) 

 
1.3 Sponsor will be legally responsible for the conduct of the food service program, and 

will supervise the food service operations in such manner as will ensure compliance 
with the requirements of ODE and the USDA.  Sponsor will retain control of the food 
service account and overall financial responsibility for CNP.  Sponsor will retain 
signature authority on forms submitted to ODE including the CNP Agreement, the 
annual CNP application and CNP monthly claims for reimbursement.  Sponsor will 
evaluate monthly meal information submitted by the Vendor and verify that the 
information is accurate before submitting monthly claims for reimbursement.  Sponsor 
is responsible for conducting required site monitoring visits.   If charging for meals 
Sponsor will establish all selling prices for reimbursable and non-reimbursable 
meals/milk and a la carte prices. 

 
1.4 Upon request, Sponsor must make all accounts and records pertaining to the 

Program available to representatives of the Oregon Department of Education, the 
U.S. Department of Agriculture, and the General Accounting Office for audit or 
administrative and nutrition reviews, at a reasonable time and place. 

 
1.5 Sponsor may request Vendor to provide additional food service such as special 

functions and catering.  Sponsor or requesting organization will be billed for the actual 



 

 - 8 - 

cost of food, supplies and labor, plus a mutually agreed upon mark-up for 
administrative overhead, which will be negotiated outside of this Agreement. 

 
1.6 The Vendor will comply with the rules and regulations of ODE and USDA that are 

applicable to the programs being administered, and any additions or amendments 
thereto, including but not limited to 7 CFR Parts 210, 215, 220, 225, 245, 250, and 
3016, or 3019. 

   
2 MEAL PRICES 

Sponsor will pay Vendor the following fixed meal rates as proposed by Vendor.  These 
meals will be unitized inclusive of milk. 
  
Breakfast @ $      each      Lunch @ $2.90 each    
Snack @ $      each     Supper @ $      each 
Milk @ $0.50 each 

  
These prices include transportation if applicable, food, and required supplies for serving if 
applicable, packaging and containers needed to transport food in accordance with State 
and local sanitation requirements.  Food will be transported from the food preparation 
center, Gresham High School which is located in Gresham, Oregon, in appropriate 
containers to maintain safe food temperatures and will be accompanied by the appropriate 
delivery receipt. 

 
3 MEALS  

The Vendor must provide the Sponsor, for review and approval, a proposed 20-day cycle 
menu for the operational period, at least 5 business days prior to the beginning of the 
period to which the menus applies.  The menu must meet the selected meal pattern 
requirement.  The Sponsor may request changes in the menu.  Any changes to the menu 
made after the Sponsor’s approval must be agreed upon by the Vendor and documented 
on the menu records.  Menu items may be adjusted in writing by the mutual consent of both 
parties.  However, the Vendor shall adjust the menus at the request of the Sponsor 
whenever the Sponsor determines certain items to be unacceptable.  Such items can be 
determined to be unacceptable because of 1) monotonous diet resulting from items served 
frequently or similarity to other items; 2) the nutritional needs of the students; 3) 
susceptibility to spoilage;  4) the foods are not age appropriate, and 5) excessive waste 
resulting from unpopularity of items with children.  Such adjustments shall be made at the 
earliest convenience of both parties, but in no instance later than 5 days after request 
except that in case of spoilage is discovered shall receive acceptable meals meeting meal 
pattern requirements. 
 
[For CACFP, NSLP, and SBP Meals]  If necessary, Vendor will make substitutions in the 
meal pattern for children who have a disability documented by a medical doctor (MD) and 
whose disability restricts the child’s diet.  Meal patterns will be determined as prescribed by 
the MD’s written diet order [7 CFR 15(b) (3)].  Payment for alternate meals will be 
determined on a case-by-case between the Sponsor and the Vendor. 
 
A designated representative of Gresham Barlow School District will order meals for each 
day not later than 1:00 PM the day before service, with adjustments made not later than 
9:00 AM the day of service. 
 



 

 - 9 - 

In addition, it is agreed that, on a monthly basis, Vendor will provide Sponsor with menus 
which clearly indicted that all meals contain the required components.  These menus will be 
provided at least one (1) week in advance of their serving.  Further, Vendor will maintain full 
and accurate records including meal production records indicating the type and amount of 
food prepared and delivery receipts which indicate the daily number of meals delivered.  
These records will be reported to the Sponsor promptly at the end of the month. 
 
The Sponsor will not pay for meals that are delivered outside of the agreed upon delivery 
time. 
 
The Sponsor will not be responsible for payment of meals that 1) do not meet the meal 
pattern requirements as specified in the Agreement; 2) do not meet required portion size; 
and/or 3) are spoiled or unwholesome at time of receipt.  Sponsor must notify the Vendor of 
the issue and number of meals to be credited prior the meal being served.  
 
Meal service transporting equipment, containers, and utensils will be provided by 
Sponsor Namewith cleaning and sanitization on a daily basis by Providing Organization 

 
The Vendor will present an invoice and delivery receipts within 15 working days following 
the end of each preceding month for meals delivered.  The Sponsor will submit payment to 
the Vendor within 30 working days of receipt of the invoice.  The Sponsor will notify the 
Vendor within 15 working days of receipt of any discrepancies in the invoice.  The Sponsor 
shall pay the Vendor for all meals delivered in accordance with the Agreement.  Neither 
ODE nor USDA will assume any liability for payment of the difference between the number 
of meals prepared and delivered by the Vendor and the number of meals served by the 
Sponsor that are eligible for reimbursement.  In addition neither ODE nor USDA will be 
responsible for resolving issues for partial or non-payment per the terms of this Agreement. 
 
Sponsor and Vendor agree that non-payment for meals that do not adhere to the menu and 
portion size requirements as specified by the federal regulations. 
 
The Sponsor shall retain all records relating to food production and delivery for the current 
operating year plus three (3) years but not limited to, the following: 

• Production records, including quantities, and amounts of food used in preparation 
of each meal and food component of menus 

• Standardized recipes and yield from recipes as deemed necessary 
• Crediting documentation for all items such as Manufacturer’s Product 

Formulation Statements (MPFS), food product labels, CN labels, and etc. 
• Processed product nutritional analysis 
• Dates of preparation of meals 
• Number of meals and locations where meals were delivered 
• Signed vended meal receipts 
• Nutritional content of individual food items and meals delivered 
• Bills charged to Sponsor for meals delivered under this Agreement including the 

credit of USDA Foods where applicable 
• Inventory records 
• All documents pertaining to this procurement transaction:  all quotes/bids 

received, evaluation criteria including justification for awarding the resulting 
agreement. 



 

 - 10 - 

 
4 HEALTH CERTFICIATION 

Both Sponsor and Vendor adhere to all applicable federal, state and local health and 
sanitation certifications and inspections.   All food will be properly stored, prepared, 
packaged, and transported free of contamination and at appropriate temperatures.   
 

5 FURTHER PROVISIONS 
5.6 Both Sponsor and Vendor must follow USDA’s nondiscrimination policies, including 

incorporating the following nondiscrimination statement on all program materials 
published, electronically and in print, for public information through brochures, bulletins, 
leaflets, letters, newspapers, and websites.  Federal regulations allow use of a shorter 
nondiscrimination statement on program materials less than one (1) page in length.  
The short statement must be in the same size print as the text of the documents. 

 
Full Version: 

In accordance with Federal law and the U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, 
this institution is prohibited from discrimination on the basis of race, color, 
national origin, sex, age, or disability. 
 
To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil rights, 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call, toll free 
(866) 632-9992 (Voice).  TDD users can contact USDA through local relay or the 
Federal relay at (800) 877-8339 (TDD) or (866) 377-8642 (relay voice users).  
USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

  
  Short Version: 
   This Institution is an equal opportunity provider. 
 

5.7 This Agreement may be terminated by notice in writing given by any party to the other 
parties at least 30 days prior to the date of termination.  This Agreement may be 
terminated immediately for cause. 

 
  
Additional inclusions must be attached to this Agreement. 
  Attachment A



 

 - 11 - 

 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of date 
indicated below. 
 
Portland Lutheran School 
740 SE 182nd 
Portland Oregon 97233 
Sponsor Name 
 
Don Maier 
Executive Director 
Title, Sponsor 

Gresham-Barlow School District 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham Oregon 97030 
Vendor Name 
 
Jerry Jones 
Chief Financial Officer 
Title, Vendor 

  
  
Authorized Representative Signature Authorized Representative Signature 
  
Date Signed Date Signed 
Date Signed Date Signed 
 



 

 12 

ATTACHMENT A 
SERVICES LOCATION INFORMATION 

 
 

The Sponsor shall ensure that a representative is available at each delivery site, at the specified time 
on each specified delivery day to receive, inspect, and sign for the requested number of meals.  The 
individual will verify the temperature, quality, and quantity of each meal delivery.  The Sponsor 
assures the Vendor that this individual will be trained and knowledgeable in the record keeping and 
meal requirements for the CNP and with local health safety codes. 
 
Meal Type(S) # of Meals Location Delivery Time(s) Pick-up Time(s) 
Lunch Varies 

Depending 
on 
Attendance 

Portland Lutheran School 
740 SE 182nd 
Portland Oregon 97233 

Delivered daily by 
10:45 AM  

No later then 2:00 
PM the day of 
serivce 

                              
                              
                              
                              
                              
                              
                              
                              
 
 
 
Calendar/Emergency Closing Information 
 
Sponsors days of operation requiring meals: 
 
Checks days of operation: 

 Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday    Thursday    Friday    Saturday    Sunday 
 
Vendor days of operation: 
 
Check days of operation: 

 Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday    Thursday    Friday    Saturday    Sunday 
 
Each Sponsor/Vendor needs to provide information regarding how services will be provided or not 
when days of operation do not match.  Include in the statement how emergency closures or events 
will be handled.  
 
Sponsor Information: 
Gresham Barlow School District will provide lunch services Monday through Friday in 
accordance to the Portland Lutheran School Calendar. 
 
In the event of emergency closure by either Gresham Barlow School District or Portland 
Lutheran School, Gresham Barlow School District will not provide food service to Portland 
Lutheran.   



 

 13 

 
Vendor Information 
Gresham Barlow School District will provide an on-site food service employee to prepare and 
serve meals, train discipline and/or dismiss employee, and will be responsible for employee 
salary, insurance and other cost benefits at Portland Lutheran School for lunch service. Said 
food service employee shall, at all times and for all purposes, remain employee of Gresham 
Barlow School District.   
 
In the event of an emergency closure by either Gresham Barlow School District or Portland 
Lutheran School, Gresham Barlow School District will not provide food service to Portland 
Lutheran.     
 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 11 – Nutrition Services:  Summer Food Service Program 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The district has sponsored a summer food service program for 

qualified sites in East Multnomah County.  If approved, the 
district will partner with the Oregon Department of Education 
through the Federal Child Nutrition Program agreements to 
provide the program. 

 
 The district will sponsor and serve 12 qualified sites in East 

Multnomah County. 
 
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY List of qualified sites for summer food service program, Revised  
MATERIAL: 5/27/2013 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends approval of the summer food 

service program as presented. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
JJ: mkh:lc 





GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 12 – Policy Update 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Policy Section A/B, Board Governance:  In September 2012, the 

Oregon School Board Association (OSBA) began a desk audit  
re-write of Gresham-Barlow School District policies.  As a result, 
the board began review of the policies and recommendations from 
OSBA, and continues its work to reach compliance.  Throughout 
the school year, new policies and/or policy changes will be 
presented for review. 

 
 During the May 2013 board work session, the board reviewed and 

provided input for policies from Section A/B as listed below.  
They are now being submitted for approval through the consent 
agenda. 

 
• BDB – Special and Emergency Board Meetings – update 
• BDC – Executive Sessions – update 
• BDD – Board Meeting Procedures - new proposal 
• BDDC – Board Meeting Agenda – update 
• BDDD – Quorum at Board Meetings – delete 
• BDDH – Public Participation in Board Meetings – update 
• BDE – Public Hearings – delete 
• BE – Board Work Sessions – delete 
• BF – Policy Development – update 
• BFC – Adoptions and Revisions of Policies – new 

proposal 
• BFD – Board Policy Implementation – update. 
• BFE – Administration in the Absence of Policy – delete 
• BG – Board-Staff Communications – update 
• BH/BHA – Orientation of New Board Members – update 
• BHD – Board Member Compensation and Expense 

Reimbursement – update 
• BHE – Board Member Liability Insurance – update 
• BI – Board Legislative Program – no change/readopt 
• BI-AR – Board Legislative Program – updated 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 12 – Policy Update 
June 6, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Policies from Section A/B, Board Governance, as listed above 
 
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended by the administration that the board adopt the 

policy changes as presented. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
JJ:mkh:lc 



Gresham-Barlow SD 10

Code: BDB
Adopted: 5/01/97

Readopted: 2/04/99,; 5/02/02
Orig. Code(s): BDB

Special and Emergency Board Meetings

Special meetings may be convened by order of the chair, upon request of three Board members or by
common consent of the Board members.  The Board secretary will post notice at least 24 hours before such
a meeting is to be convened.

The purpose of special meetings is to give the Board an opportunity to gather information and to discuss
and fully explore various aspects of an issue.

Local news media will receive written notice of the meeting at least 24 hours in advance.  

Emergency meetings may be called only in the event of an actual emergency.  Appropriate notice will be
given to the public and the press.  The minutes of the meeting will describe the nature of the emergency. 
No business other than that related to the emergency will be discussed at these meetings.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 192.640

ORS 332.045

OACE v. Salem Keizer Sch. Dist., 95 Or. App. 28 (1989).

6/01/10*JW Corrected 5/22/13

Special and Emergency Board Meetings - BDB
1-1

http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/192.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html


Gresham-Barlow SD 10

Code: BDC
Adopted: 2/04/99

Readopted: 5/02/02

Executive Sessions

The Board may meet in executive session to discuss subjects allowed by statute but may not take final
action except for the expulsion of students and matters pertaining to or examination of the confidential
medical records of a student, including that student’s educational program.

Executive sessions may be held during regular, special or emergency meetings for any reason permitted by
law.

The presiding officer will announce the executive session by identifying the authorization under ORS
192.660 for holding such session and by noting the subject of the executive session.  Members of the press
may attend executive sessions except those matters pertaining to deliberations with persons designated by
the Board to carry on labor negotiations; hearings on the expulsion of minor students; matters pertaining to
or examination of the confidential medical records of a student including that student’s educational
program; and current litigation or litigation likely to be filed if the member of the news media is a party to
the litigation or is an employee, agent or contractor of a news media organization that is a party to the
litigation.

An executive session may be convened upon request of three Board members or by common consent of the
Board for a purpose authorized under ORS 192.660.

If an executive session is held pursuant to ORS 332.061, in accordance with laws pertaining to student
confidentiality the following shall not be made public: the name of the minor student; the issue, including
the student’s confidential medical records and educational program; the discussion; and each Board
member’s vote on the issue.

All executive session minutes shall be kept in written or audio or video form.

Content discussed in executive sessions is confidential and must not be made public.  Documents
pertaining to evaluation, district personnel and students are also confidential and must not be made
available to the public.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 192.610 - 192.710
ORS 332.045
ORS 332.061

6/01/10*JW Corrected 5/22/13

Executive Sessions - BDC
1-1

http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/192.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html


P

 R

  O

 P

  O

 S

 E

 D

Gresham-Barlow SD 10
Code: BDD

Adopted:  

Board Meeting Procedures

1. Quorum

A quorum will consist of the majority of the Board members.

A smaller number may meet and adjourn from time to time and compel the presence of absent
members.

2. Vote Needed for Exercise of Powers

 The affirmative vote of a majority of Board members will be necessary for exercising any of the
Board’s powers.

3. Board Member Voting

Each member’s vote on all motions will be recorded in the minutes.

4. Abstaining from Vote

If a Board member chooses to abstain from voting, and the abstention is due to a conflict of interest,
the Board member will state the reason for the abstention; such abstention will be recorded.

5. Parliamentary Procedure

Official Board business will be transacted by motion or resolution at duly called regular or special
meetings.

Except as otherwise provided by state law and/or Board policy, the rules of parliamentary procedure
comprised in Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised, “Procedure in Small Boards” as modified by
the Board will govern the Board in its deliberation.  Modifications will include the following:
Motions will all be seconded prior to consideration for discussion by the Board and motions to close
or limit debate will be acceptable.

The chair will decide all questions relative to points of order, subject to an appeal to the Board.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 192.650
ORS 244.120(2)

ORS 332.045
ORS 332.055

ORS 332.057
ORS 332.107

38 OR. ATTY . GEN . OP. 1995 (1978)

Board Meeting Procedures - BDD 
1-2

http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/192.html
http://www.leg.state.or.us/ors/244.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html
http://www.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html


Gresham-Barlow SD 10

Code: BDDC
Adopted: 2/04/99

Readopted: 5/02/02

Board Meeting Agenda

The Board chair with the assistance of and the superintendent will prepare an agenda for all regular
meetings of the Board.  Items of business may be suggested by any Board member, staff member, student
or citizen of the district by notifying the superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the meeting.

[A consent agenda may be used by the Board for noncontroversial business.  The consent agenda will
consist of routine business that requires action but not necessarily discussion.  These items may all be
approved at the same time.  A Board member may ask that any item be removed from the consent agenda. 
The removed item will then be placed on the regular agenda.]

The agenda will follow a general order established by the Board.  Opportunities for the audience to be
heard will may be included.  The Board will follow the order of business set up by the agenda unless the
order is altered by a consensus of the Board.

Items of business not on the agenda may be discussed and acted upon if the majority of the Board agrees to
consider them.

The agenda, together with supporting materials, will be distributed to Board members at least five calendar
days prior to the meeting.  The agenda will be available to the press and to interested patrons through the
superintendent’s office at the same time it is available to the Board members.  Copies of the agenda for the
press and public will not contain any confidential information included in the Board members’ packets.

A copy of the agenda will be posted in each district facility on the day of the meeting.  Members of the
public may request a copy of the agenda at the superintendent’s office.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the district will ensure equally effective
communications are provided to qualified persons with disabilities, upon request.

Appropriate auxiliary aids and services may include large print, Braille, audio recordings and readers.  
Primary consideration will be given to the requests of the person with a disability in the selection of
appropriate auxiliary aids and services.

Should the Board demonstrate such requests would result in a fundamental alteration in the service,
program or activity or in undue financial and administrative burdens, alternate, equally effective
communications will be used.

Board Meeting Agenda - BDDC
1-2



Auxiliary aids and services for persons with disabilities will be available at no charge to the individual.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 192.640

Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12213; 29 C.F.R. Part 1630 (2006); 28 C.F.R. Part 35 (2006).

6/01/10*JW Corrected 5/22/13

Board Meeting Agenda - BDDC
2-2

http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/192.html


D

E

L

E

T

E

Gresham-Barlow SD 10

Code: BDDD
Adopted: 5/01/97

Readopted: 2/04/99,; 5/02/02
Orig. Code(s): BDDD

Quorum at Board Meetings

A majority of school district Board members will constitute a quorum.  A smaller number may meet and
adjourn from time to time and compel the presence of absent members.  The affirmative vote of the
majority of Board members is required to transact any business.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.055

41 OR. ATTY . GEN . OP. 28 (1980)

5/12/01*MW

Quorum at Board Meetings - BDDD
1-1

http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html


Gresham-Barlow SD 10

Code: BDDH
Adopted: 5/01/97

Revised/Readopted: 2/04/99,; 5/02/02
Orig. Code(s): BDDH

Public Participation in Board Meetings

All Board meetings, with the exception of executive sessions, will be open to the public.  The Board
invites district citizens to attend Board meetings to become acquainted with the program and operation of
the schools.  Members of the public also are encouraged to share their ideas and opinions with the Board
when appropriate.

It is the intent of the Board to ensure communications with individuals with disabilities are as effective as
communications with others.  Individuals with hearing, vision or speech impairments will be given an
equal opportunity to participate in Board meetings.  Primary consideration will be given to requests of
qualified individuals with disabilities in selecting appropriate auxiliary aids  and services.1

Auxiliary aids and services for persons with disabilities will be available at no charge to the individual.

All auxiliary aids and/or service requests must be made with appropriate advance notice.  Should the Board
demonstrate such requests would result in a fundamental alteration in the service, program or activity or in
undue financial and administrative burdens, alternative, equally effective means of communication will be
used.
  
Audience

During an open session of a Board meeting, members of the public are specifically invited to present
concerns during the designated portion of the agenda.  At the discretion of the chair, further public
participation may be allowed.

At the discretion of the Board chair, anyone wishing to speak before the Board, either as an individual or as
a member of a group, on any agenda item or other topic, may do so by providing the Board secretary with a
completed registration card prior to the agenda item in order to allow the chair to provide adequate time for
each agenda item.

Request for an Item on the Agenda

A member of the public may request the superintendent place an item of concern on the agenda of a regular
Board meeting.  This request should be made in writing and presented to the superintendent for
consideration at least 10 calendar days prior to the scheduled meeting.

Auxiliary aids include, but are not limited to such services and devices as qualified interpreters, assistive listening systems, note1

takers, readers, taped texts, Brailled materials and large print.

Public Participation in Board Meetings - BDDH
1-3



Procedures for Public Participation in Meetings

The Board will establish procedures for public participation in open meetings of the Board.  The purpose
of these procedures will be to inform the public how to effectively participate in Board meetings for the
best interests of the individual, the district and the patrons.  The information will be easily accessible and
available to all patrons attending a public Board meeting.
Discussion or presentation concerning a published agenda item is limited to its designated place on the
agenda, unless otherwise authorized by the chair.

A visitor speaking during the meeting may introduce a topic not on the published agenda.  The Board, at its
discretion, may require that a proposal, inquiry or request be submitted in writing, and reserves the right to
refer the matter to the administration for action or study.

Any person who is invited by the chair to speak to the Board during a meeting should state his or her name
and residence and, if speaking for an organization, the name and identity of the organization.  A
spokesperson should be designated to represent a group with a common purpose.

Statements by members of the public should be brief and concise.  The chair may establish a time limit,
normally three to five minutes, on discussion or oral presentation by visitors.

Questions asked by the public, when possible, will be answered immediately by the chair or referred to
staff members for reply.  Questions requiring investigation may, at the discretion of the chair, be referred to
the superintendent for response at a later time.

At the discretion of the Board chair, anyone wishing to speak before the Board, either as an individual or as
a member of a group, on any agenda item or other topic, may do so by providing the Board secretary with a
completed registration card prior to the agenda item in order to allow the chair to provide adequate time for
each agenda item.

Petitions

Petitions may be acceptedsubmitted at any Board meeting.  No action will be taken in response to a
petition before the next regular meeting.  Petitions will be referred to the superintendent for consideration
and recommendation.

Criticisms of Staff Members

Speakers may offer objective criticism of school operations and programs, but the Board will not hear
personal complaints concerning school personnel or against any person connected with the school system.  
The chair will direct the visitor to the appropriate means for Board consideration and disposition of
legitimate complaints involving individuals.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

Public Participation in Board Meetings - BDDH
2-3



ORS 165.535

ORS 165.540

ORS 192.610 - 192.690

ORS 332.057

Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12213; 29 C.F.R. Part 1630 (2006); 28 C.F.R. Part 35 (2006).

 28 CFR Part 35 (2000)

HR6/01/10*JW

Public Participation in Board Meetings - BDDH
3-3

http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/165.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/165.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/192.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html


D

E

L

E

T

E

Gresham-Barlow SD 10

Code: BDE
Adopted: 5/01/97

Readopted: 2/04/99,; 5/02/02
Orig. Code(s): BDE

Public Hearings

The Board will hold public hearings as required by law and will follow the appropriate procedures.

The Board will establish procedures for other hearings as may be required by the Board to ascertain the
ideas and opinions of the community on items of interest or to facilitate the orderly resolution of questions
or concerns of the Board or community.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 192.610 - 192.690

Corrected 5/22/13

Public Hearings - BDE
1-1

http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/192.html


D

E

L

E

T

E

Gresham-Barlow SD 10

Code: BE
Adopted: 5/01/97

Readopted: 2/04/99,; 5/02/02
Orig. Code(s): BE

Board Work Sessions

The Board may schedule special meetings for the purpose of conducting work sessions to provide its
members with opportunities for planning and thoughtful discussion.  Topics for discussion and study will
be announced publicly.  Work sessions will be conducted in accordance with the state law on public
meetings.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 192.610 - 192.710  

ORS 332.045

3/3/93*GP Corrected 5/22/13

Board Work Sessions - BE
1-1

http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-192
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332


Gresham-Barlow SD 10

Code: BF
Adopted: 5/02/94

Readopted: 2/04/99,; 5/02/02
Orig. Code(s): BF

Policy Development

The district will be governed by a set of written policies.  To operate the district effectively, efficiently and
consistently, written Board policies will be developed and periodically revised as needed.  Policy will be in
broad principles that define the desire and intent of the Board and will be based on the needs of the district.

The formulation and adoption of policies, recorded in writing, will constitute the basic method by which
the Board will exercise its leadership in the operation of the school system.

The policies shall be consistent with Oregon Revised Statutes, Oregon Administrative Rules and all federal
laws and regulations. 

Policy Development

The basic responsibility for initiating, reviewing and recommending new policies or policy modification
will rest with the superintendent.  However, new policies or changes in existing policy may be proposed by
any Board member, group or organization, staff member, student or resident of the district, for Board
consideration.  The superintendent, in developing these policies, may be guided by the recommendations of
the staff and may seek community input during the preparation and subsequent review of policy
statements.  Advice from legal counsel may be appropriate.  The final authority and responsibility for
Board policy lies with the Board.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.107

ORS 332.505

OAR 581-022-1610

OAR 581-022-1720

HR6/01/10*JW

Policy Development - BF
1-1

http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_500/oar_581/581_022.html
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_500/oar_581/581_022.html


P

 R

  O

 P

  O

 S

 E

 D

Gresham-Barlow SD 10
Code: BFC

Adopted:  

Adoption and Revision of Policies (Version 2)

Board policies will be subject to alteration, addition or deletion only upon majority vote of the Board at
any regular or special meeting in which all members have been notified in writing of the proposed
alteration, addition or deletion at least 24 hours in advance.  In most cases, a first reading of the policy will
be scheduled on a regular meeting agenda prior to its adoption at a subsequent regular meeting.  A first
reading does not require Board action, and can be included in the board packet as an information item.

A proposed change in policy will not be made at the meeting in which the change is proposed unless by
majority vote of the Board. The Board may vote a single reading adoption upon the request of the
superintendent.

The formal adoption of policies will be recorded in the Board minutes.  Only those written statements so
adopted and so recorded will be regarded as official Board policy.

Board policy documents will be made available on the districts web site. A hard copy of official policies
will be kept at the district office. When additions, deletions or amendments are made to Board policy, the
addition, deletion or amendment will carry the adoption date and the corrected copy will be published and
inserted in the district Board policy manual and posted on the district’s web site at the earliest opportunity.

The operation of any section or sections of policies not established by law or specifically listed in the
current collective bargaining agreement may be temporarily suspended by a majority vote of the Board at a
regular or special meeting.

The policy manual will be reviewed periodically to keep it current.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.107

ORS 332.505

OAR 581-022-1610

OAR 581-022-1720

HR6/01/10*JW Corrected 5/22/13

Adoption and Revision of Policies - BFC 
1-1

http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_500/oar_581/581_022.html
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_500/oar_581/581_022.html


Gresham-Barlow SD 10

Code: BFD
Adopted: 5/02/94

Readopted: 2/04/99,; 5/02/02
Orig. Code(s): BFD

Board Policy Implementation

Effective Date of Policies

All new or amended policies will become effective on the day after adoption by the Board, unless a
specific date is included in the motion for adoption.  The superintendent will review administrative
regulations with the Board chair as the regulations are developed and prior to implementation.

Policy Implementation

The superintendent and administrative staff will implement Board policies.  The superintendent may
formulate administrative regulations and procedures to assist policy implementation.

It will be the Board’s duty to evaluate the effectiveness of the policy and the effectiveness of the
administration’s implementation of the policy.

Policy Dissemination

The written policies that govern the district will be maintained in a policy manual and on the district’s
website to be updated by district staff as new policies are developed or existing policies are revised or
repealed.

Each Board member will be provided withaccess to a current policy manual through the district’s website.

Each school shall provide at least one copy in the library and one copy in the business office access to  the
policy manual through the district’s website.  Each employee will be specifically notified of the existence
and availability of personnel policies.  The Board’s policy manual will be considered a public record and
will be open for inspection at the superintendent’s office and on the district’s website.

The superintendent will provide channels for disseminating appropriate policies to the community.

Administrative Regulations

The superintendent is authorized to formulate such administrative regulations appropriate for the
implementation of policies adopted by the Board and necessary for the consistent operation of the district.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 192.410(4)
ORS 332.107

ORS 332.505
OAR 581-022-1610

OAR 581-022-1720

Board Policy Implementation - BFD
1-2

http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/192.html
http://www.leg.state.or.us/ors/192.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_500/oar_581/581_022.html
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_500/oar_581/581_022.html


D

E

L

E

T

E

Gresham-Barlow SD 10

Code: BFE
Adopted: 2/04/99

Readopted: 5/02/02

Administration in the Absence of Policy

In cases where action must be taken within the school system and the Board has not provided policy to
guide administrative action, the superintendent will have the power to act following consultation with the
Board chair on actions that in all likelihood will involve Board decision making in the immediate future.  It
will be the superintendent’s responsibility to promptly inform the Board of such action.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.107

OAR 581-022-1610

4/29/97*NC

Administration in the Absence of Policy - BFE
1-1

http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_500/oar_581/581_022.html


Gresham-Barlow SD 10

Code: BG
Adopted: 5/02/94

Readopted: 2/04/99,; 5/02/02
Orig. Code(s): BG

Board-Staff Communications

The Board desires to maintain open channels of communication between itself and the staff.  The basic line
of communication will, however, be through the superintendent.

Staff Communications to the Board

All formal communications or reports to the Board or any Board committee from school principals,
teachers or other staff members will be submitted through the superintendent.  This procedure will not be
construed as denying the right of any employee to address the Board about issues which are neither part of
an active administrative procedure, nor disruptive to the operation of the district.  In addition, this
procedure does not restrict protected labor relations communications of bargaining unit members.  Staff
members are invited to Board meetings, which provide an opportunity to observe the Board’s deliberations
on matters of staff concern.

Board Communications to Staff

All official Board communications, policies and directives of staff interest and concern will be
communicated to staff members through the superintendent.  The superintendent will provide appropriate
communication to keep staff fully informed of the Board’s priorities, concerns and actions.

Visits to Schools

Unofficial visits by Board members to schools and other district operations will be regarded as informal
expressions of interest in school affairs and not as “inspections” or visits for supervisory or administrative
purposes.  Official visits by Board members will be carried on[made][conducted] only under Board
authorization and with appropriate communication to staff including the superintendent, school principals
and other supervisors.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

OAR 581-022-1720

Anderson v. Central Point Sch. Dist., 746 F.2d 505 (9th Cir. 1984).

Connick v. Myers, 461 U.S. 138 (1983).

Lebanon Education Association/OEA v. Lebanon Community School District, 22 PECBR 323 (2008).

R6/09/08*JW

Board-Staff Communications - BG
1-1

http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_500/oar_581/581_022.html


Gresham-Barlow SD 10

Code: BH/BHA
Adopted: 5/01/97

Revised/Readopted: 2/04/99,; 5/02/02
Orig. Code(s): BH/BHA

Orientation of New Board Members

A new member is to be given the Board’s and staff’s fullest measure of courtesy and cooperation.  Board
and staff will make every effort to assist the new member to become fully informed about the Board’s
functions, policies, procedures and issues.  In the interim between election and/or appointment and
assuming office, the new Board member(s) will be assisted in the following ways:

1. The new Board member will be given materials on the role of a school board member;

2. The new Board member will be invited to attend Board and budget meetings to observe the operation
of the Board but will not be a voting member;

3. The new Board member will be given a copy of long range plans, Board policies (available online),
Board priorities and the district’s adopted budget;

4. The superintendent and/or designee will supply material pertinent to meetings and will explain its
content;

5. The incoming member will be invited to meet with the superintendent and other administrative
personnel, by arrangement with the superintendent, to discuss services they perform for the district;

6. The new Board member will be encouraged to attend the Summer Board Conference sponsored by
the Oregon School Boards Association and to participate in the Oregon School Boards Association
online classes; and

7. New Board members will receive all reports and communications (not including confidential
materials) normally sent to Board members.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.107 

6/01/10*JW; Corrected 5/22/13 Corrected 5/22/13

Orientation of New Board Members - BH/BHA
1-1

http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html


Gresham-Barlow SD 10

Code: BHD
Adopted: 5/01/97

Readopted: 2/04/99,; 5/02/02
Orig. Code(s): BHD

Board Member Compensation and Expense Reimbursement

No Board member will receive any compensation for services other than reimbursement for approved
expenses actually incurred on district business.  Such expenses may include the cost of attendance at
meetings, conferences or visitations when such attendance has been approved by the Board chair.

Reimbursement includes, but is not limited to, transportation, meals, lodging and miscellaneous expenses. 
Expenses for entertainment or spouses are not reimbursable. 

Board members may be reimbursed, when paid admission is required of the general public, for attending
district athletic events and other activities as part of their responsibilities of being informed about district
operations.  The district will establish accounting procedures consistent with this policy.

The Board will annually review the budget for Board expenses and establish expenditure guidelines.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 244.020(15)

ORS 244.040(1)(a)

ORS 244.040(2)(c)

ORS 332.018(3)

OR. GOV’T STANDARDS AND PRACTICES COM M’N , ADVISORY OPINION  93A-1007 (Nov. 18, 1993).

OR. GOV’T STANDARDS AND PRACTICES COM M’N , ADVISORY OPINION 97A-1004 (Apr. 21, 1997).

OR. GOV’T STANDARDS AND PRACTICES COM M’N , STAFF OPINION 02S-015 (May 20, 2002).

OR. GOV’T STANDARDS AND PRACTICES COM M’N , STAFF OPINION 03S-015 (Sept. 11, 2003).

11/20/08*RS

Board Member Compensation and Expense Reimbursement - BHD
1-1

http://www.leg.state.or.us/ors/244.html
http://www.leg.state.or.us/ors/244.html
http://www.leg.state.or.us/ors/244.html
http://www.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html


Gresham-Barlow SD 10

Code: BHE
Adopted: 5/01/97

Readopted: 2/04/99,; 5/02/02
Orig. Code(s): BHE

Board Member Liability Insurance

The Board will purchase liability insurance and errors-and-omissions insurance to protect its members
individually and collectively from claims made against them as a result of official Board actions taken in
the course of official duties.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS  30.260 -  30.300

ORS 332.072

ORS 332.435 

10/29/93*GP

Board Member Liability Insurance - BHE
1-1

http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/030.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html


Gresham-Barlow SD 10

Code: BI
Adopted: 2/04/99

Readopted: 5/02/02

Board Legislative Program

The Board will represent the district’s interests in legislative action to promote the welfare of public
education in the state of Oregon or will direct those interests to be represented through its executive
officer, the superintendent or designee.

The Board will periodically study, discuss and weigh the merits of pending legislation for the purpose of
determining its official position through Board action.  If established, these official positions will be the
stand of the district in the legislative process.

Board members, individually or as members of professional organizations, will not seek to represent any
other positions on legislative matters unless it is made clear that such representation is not the official
stand of the district.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.107

HR12/28/00*MW Corrected 5/22/13

Board Legislative Program - BI
1-1

http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html


Gresham-Barlow SD 10

Code: BI-AR
Adopted: 2/04/99

Readopted: 5/02/02

Board Legislative Program

The Board will, as part of its legislative program effort:

1. Ensure that local media representatives and legislators are invited to Board meetings and school
activities;

2. Set aside Board meeting time to discuss legislative issues as outlined in OSBA’s “Legislative
Highlights” or from other sources;

3. Establish regularized contacts with their legislators both in-district, and in Salem and at the federal
level;

4. CommitEncourage to sending a team to attend the OSBA/COSA Legislative Conference held each
February of legislative years;

5. Follow through with OSBA solicitations for input regarding legislative policy and priority
development;

6. Respond to legislative calls-to-action by faxing, Ee-mailing or calling legislators on issues of
importance;

7. Encourage participation in OSBA Convention and other association activities related to legislative
liaisons.

HR8/14/98*MW Corrected 5/22/13

Board Legislative Program - BI-AR
1-1



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 James Hiu 
 
DATE:  June 6, 2013 
 
RE: No. 13 – Lisa Kim, National Merit Scholar Finalist – Sam Barlow High School 
 
 
EXPLANATION: In our effort to recognize students who achieve state champion 

status in school activities and academic programs, tonight we 
have the opportunity to recognize an outstanding Sam Barlow 
High School student. 

 
 Senior Lisa Kim is one of only 15,000 National Merit Scholar 

Finalists in the entire nation, having scored in the top 1% in the 
nation on the PSAT.  Lisa plans to major in science, likely biology, 
and possibly pursue a medical career.   She has not made a college 
commitment, but has been offered scholarships from University of 
Oregon, Gonzaga University, and Case Western Reserve 
University. 

 
 A variety of information is available for the scholarship selectors 

to evaluate when selecting the final 8,700 from the 15,000 semi-
finalists:  the finalist's academic record, information about the 
school's curricula and grading system, two sets of test scores, the 
high school official's written recommendation, information about 
the student's activities and leadership, and the finalist's own 
essay. 

 
 Lisa’s interests and talents include vice-president of the National 

Honor Society at Barlow, a flute player in the Symphonic Band, 
and a member of the tennis team. 

 
PRESENTER: James Hiu 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY  
MATERIAL: Certificate of Achievement (to be presented at the board meeting) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Tonight the board is asked to recognize the outstanding 

accomplishments of this Sam Barlow High School student by 
presenting her with a Certificate of Achievement. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required. 
 
JH:pkh:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 James Hiu 
 
DATE:  June 6, 2013 
 
RE: No. 14 - Track Relay Champions - Sam Barlow High School 
 
 
EXPLANATION: In our effort to recognize students who achieve state champion 

status in school activities and academic programs, we have the 
opportunity to recognize four outstanding Sam Barlow High 
School athletes. 

 
 These four Barlow students are the 2013 6A state champions in the 

4x100 relay, winning with a time of 47.61: 
 
  Macie Allen, freshman 
  Danielle Woodcock, sophomore 
  Meera Niles-Paul, senior 
  Margaret Paul, senior 
 
PRESENTER: James Hiu 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY  
MATERIAL: Certificate of Achievement (to be presented at the board meeting) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Tonight the Board is asked to recognize the outstanding 

accomplishments of these student athletes by presenting each of 
them with a Certificate of Accomplishment.   

 
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required. 
 
JH:pkh:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 James Hiu 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE: No. 15 - Danielle Woodcock, 100m Dash, 1st Place – Sam Barlow High School 
 
 
EXPLANATION: In our effort to recognize students who achieve state champion 

status in school activities and academic programs, we have the 
opportunity to recognize an outstanding Sam Barlow High School 
athlete. 

 
 Sophomore Danielle Woodcock is the 2013 6A state champion in 

the 100m dash, winning with a time of 12.30. 
 
 Tonight the board is asked to recognize the outstanding 

accomplishment of this student athlete by presenting her with a 
Certificate of Accomplishment.   

 
PRESENTER: James Hiu 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY  
MATERIAL: Certificate of Achievement (to be presented at the board meeting) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board recognize Sam Barlow 

High School sophomore, Danelle Woodcock. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required. 
 
JH:pkh:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 James Hiu 
 
DATE:  June 6, 2013 
 
RE: No. 16 – Coral Solos – Gresham and Sam Barlow High Schools 
 
 
EXPLANATION: In our effort to recognize students who achieve state champion 

status in school activities and academic programs, tonight we 
have the opportunity to recognize two students who excelled at 
the state competition level: 

 
 Dahlton Maher, Gresham High School senior 
 Dahlton is the OSAA State Champion Tenor. 
 
 Ellen Dahlberg, Sam Barlow High School senior 
 Ellen is the OSAA State Champion Alto. 
 
 The board is asked tonight to recognize the outstanding 

accomplishment of Dahlton Maher and Ellen Dahlberg by 
presenting each with a Certificate of Accomplishment.   

 
PRESENTER: James Hiu 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIAL: Certificate of Achievement (to be presented at the board meeting) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board recognize these students 

for their state champion performances. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required. 
 
JH:pkh:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 James Hiu 
 
DATE:  June 6, 2013 
 
RE: No. 17 - Haley Crouser, Javelin & Shot Putt 1st Place – Gresham High School 
 
 
EXPLANATION: In our effort to recognize students who achieve state champion 

status in school activities and academic programs, we have the 
opportunity to recognize an outstanding Gresham High School 
student, Haley Crouser.  Haley has amassed numerous awards in 
her high school track and field career. 

 
 2013 OSAA State Championships 
 
  Javelin: State Champion – 162-00 
  Shot Put: State Champion – 45-10.50 
 
 Tonight the board is asked to recognize the outstanding 

accomplishments of this Gresham High School student athlete by 
presenting her with a Certificate of Accomplishment.   

 
PRESENTER: James Hiu 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIAL: Certificate of Achievement (to be presented at the board meeting) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board recognize this Gresham 

High School athlete. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required. 
 
JH:pkh:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 James Hiu 
 
DATE:  June 6, 2013 
 
RE: No. 18 - Theater Arts Awards – Gresham High School 
 
 
EXPLANATION: In our effort to recognize students who achieve state champion status 

in school activities and academic programs, tonight we have the 
opportunity to recognize the 1st Place winners of the Oregon 
Thespians State Acting Conference, held in April this year.   

 
 Group Musical winners for Jellicle Cats from the Musical Cats- 

 
 Austin Joseph 
 Andrew De la Paz 
 Devin Bailey 
 Spencer Livermore 
 Brandon Bailey 
 Dahlton Mahar 
 Ryan Leveque 
 Lily Cichon 
 

 
 Angie Hahn 
 Lara Horine 
 Abbie Thompson 
 Amanda Brainard 
 Gabi Alfonso 
 Madison Ryder 
 Cajsa Strommer 
 Arianne Melton 
 

 Pantomime — Claire Corbett and Riley Olson 
 Lighting Design — Brooke Schlipf 
 
 The board is asked tonight to recognize the outstanding 

accomplishment of these Gresham High School students by 
presenting them with individual Certificates of Accomplishment.   

 
PRESENTER: James Hiu 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIAL: Certificates of Achievement (to be presented at the board meeting) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board recognize these students 

for their state champion performance. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required. 
 
JH:pkh:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Athena Vadnais 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE: No. 19 – Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Since 1994 the Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation has 

partnered with businesses and the community to fund increased 
academic opportunities to help students be successful.  

 
 The foundation’s annual phone-a-thon is in its eleventh year and 

funds from the event have been used to support literacy efforts in 
schools district-wide.  Last year the phone-a-thon raised $29,000.  

 
 The foundation also raises funds through its annual golf 

tournament. Each September the foundation’s “Scramble for 
Students” tournament brings together golfers and area businesses 
to raise money for small grants.  

 
 This year, the foundation is awarding $20,000 in grants to teachers 

in the district.  The funds are being used to purchase iPads, iPods, 
books, physics equipment, and reading software.  

 
 The foundation plays an instrumental role as it works to build 

support for district schools and “bring great things to the 
classroom.”  

 
PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Certificate of Recognition (to be presented at the board meeting) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends that the board present a 

certificate of recognition to the chair of the foundation,  
Vicki Moen, in appreciation for the foundation’s important work 
and support. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: None 
 
AV:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Athena Vadnais 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE: No. 20 – District Advisory Council (DAC) Report 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The most recent DAC meeting was held on May 9, 2013, at  

Kelly Creek Elementary School.  Board representatives present 
were Kathy Ruthruff, Kris Howatt, Dan Chriestenson, and Dale 
Clark.. 

 
 This evening, the board will hear a report concerning the DAC 

meeting. 
 
PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY  
MATERIALS: Minutes of the May 9, 2013, DAC meeting  
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
:lc 



_________________________________________ 
DAC Minutes – 5/13 
Page 1 of 2 
DB:jnh 
 

 

             

 
2012-13 

District Advisory Council Meeting 
May 9, 2013 

  

Kelly Creek Elementary School 

 
DAC Members present:  
Deep Creek ES   West Gresham ES  
East Gresham ES Marieke Van Deene 

Melissa Smith 
 Clear Creek MS Sara Pohrman 

Christine Diedrich 
East Orient ES Maisie Kienle  Damascus MS 

 
Matt Wells 

Hall ES Amy Kruesi 
Gerene Daughterty 

 Dexter McCarty MS Dawn Bures 
Melissa Smith 

Highland ES Brandi Zoellmer 
 

 Gordon Russell MS  

Hogan Cedars ES Jennifer Levens 
 

 West Orient MS  

Hollydale ES Elizabeth Griffin  Gresham HS Dawn Bures 
Sara Pohrman 
Vonda Vensel 

Kelly Creek ES Kelly Rasmussen 
Teresa Teem 

 Sam Barlow HS  

North Gresham ES   Springwater Trail HS Susan Brodesser 
Powell Valley ES Alisa Goslin     
 
School Board Members: Kathy Ruthruff, Kris Howatt, Dan Christenson, and Dale Clark 
 
Administrators: Jim Schlachter, Athena Vadnais, James Hiu, Teresa Ketelsen, and Nancy 
Torbert. 
 

-MINUTES- 
 

Called To Order 
 
Chair Dawn Bures called the meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m. and reviewed the 
evening’s agenda.  
 
Principal’s Report – Nancy Torbert, Principal of Kelly Creek Elementary School 
 
Nancy Torbet, principal at Kelly Creek, spoke about her school.  There are 539 students with 
61% on free-or-reduced lunch and an impressive 94% attendance rate.  They are also a Premier 
Oregon Green School, the longest standing in Oregon. 
 
 
 



_________________________________________ 
DAC Minutes – 2/13 
Page 2 of 2 
AV:jnh 

Budget Update-Superintendent Jim Schlachter 
 
Superintendent Schlachter spoke about the budget for next year. There will be a budget hearing 
June 6. It does look like the state of Oregon will fund K-12 schools at a $6.55 billion funding 
level.  
 
The areas in the budget the District wants to preserve are: 
 
-Keeping first grade classes to 30 students 
-Freshman math 
-Providing additional staff to poverty schools 
 
46 staff positions will be reduced for next year, some through attrition. 
 
Officer Elections for 2013-14 
Chair – Dawn Bures 
Vice Chair – Matt Wells 
Secretary – Melissa Smith 
 
DAC Topics for Next School Year 
 
District Advisory Council members talked about the topics they wanted to have on the agenda 
at next year’s meeting. After brainstorming a list of topics, DAC members voted. Those topics 
DAC members are most interested in will be covered at next year’s meetings along with topics 
selected by the school district.  
 
District Interaction with the Board – Board of Directors 
 
Thanks for a great year! See you in September. 
 
. 
 
Adjournment 
 
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:30 p.m. 
 
Minutes submitted by: 
Dawn Bures 
DAC Chair 
 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Janell Black 
 Anita Harris 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE: No. 21 – School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Report 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The last two meetings of the School Safety and Classroom 

Discipline Committee were held on May 13, 2013, and June 3, 
2013.  Minutes for May 13 meeting have been provided with this 
executive summary.  Minutes for the June 3 meeting are being 
transcribed and will be available for the July school board 
meeting. 

 
 A report regarding work of the School Safety and Classroom 

Discipline Committee has been scheduled as an information item 
later on this school board meeting agenda.   

 
 The School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee is an 

advisory committee appointed by the Gresham-Barlow School 
District Board of Directors.   

 
 The committee’s purpose is to identify if there are safety concerns 

in district schools by analyzing data related to school safety, 
carrying out surveys and/or focus groups, and identifying best 
practices related to this topic that can be implemented or 
enhanced.   

 
PRESENTERS: Janell Black and Anita Harris 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Meeting 
MATERIALS: Minutes, May 13, 2013 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required at this time. 
 
:lc 





GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Teresa Ketelsen 
 Tim Drilling 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE: No. 22 – Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Update 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The most recent Achievement Compact Advisory Committee 

meeting was held on May 21, 2013, in the Partnership Room at the 
Center for Advanced Learning.  The minutes for that meeting are 
attached. 

 
 The Achievement Compact Advisory Committee is an advisory 

committee appointed by the Gresham-Barlow School District 
Board of Directors.  Its purpose is to develop a set of measures to 
be used by the Oregon Department of Education to evaluate the 
district’s schools.   

 
 (Refer also to the second reading, action item scheduled for 

consideration later on this board meeting agenda).   
 
PRESENTERS: Teresa Ketelsen and Tim Drilling 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY May 21, 2013, Achievement Compact Advisory Committee 
MATERIALS: Meeting Minutes 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
:lc 



Gresham-Barlow School District 
Achievement Compact Advisory Committee 

May 21, 2013 
4:00-6:00 

Center for Advanced Learning, Partnership Room 
 

In attendance: Megan Sternberg, Molly Stewart, Cyrus Harshfield, Michelle Mercer, 
Bruce Schmidt, Jennifer Paulsen, Tim Collins, Jim Schlachter, Teresa Ketelsen, Tim 
Drilling  
 
Teresa started the meeting at 4:00 pm with an overview of the agenda. 
 
1. Review Updated Report to the Board 

Language and data that had been added to the report since the last meeting were 
reviewed with the committee. There was discussion about the Kindergarten 
Assessment, and the upcoming training for kindergarten teachers on May 23. The 
percentage of students participating in the test is the sole indicator to be recorded 
this year. There was a question about data for 9th Grade Attendance for the Special 
Education subgroup, and it was determined that 79% was the correct figure. The 
report was changed accordingly.   

 
There was considerable discussion about the percentage of graduates having 
earned 9+ college credits. Tim Collins explained his approach in calculating his 
estimated percentage for Gresham HS – 17%. Then Tim Drilling explained the 
approach taken by Michael Schaeffer at Sam Barlow HS, which resulted in a 25% 
estimate. The committee agreed that the two high school scores be averaged, 
resulting in an estimate of 22% of the All Student group earning 9+ college credits. 
This rate was then adjusted based on the graduation rate of individual student 
subgroups. 

 
 

2. Board Review & Approval Process 
There was brief discussion about HB-3075, which, if approved, would extend the 
deadline for submitting the report to the board from February 1 to May 1, and extend 
the deadline for submitting the compact to the Oregon Education Investment Board 
from July 1 to October 15. The last board meeting is June 6, and the board will need 
to take action at that time unless the legislation has been approved. The committee 
agreed that even if the submission deadline were extended they would not consider 
revisions to the targets or the report since the targets are set on the trajectory lines. 
It was agreed the compact and report would be submitted to the board June 6 with 
the recommendation the board approve the compact. Teresa said the committee 
members were welcome to attend the board meeting, but this was not an 
expectation. 
 



The committee affirmed its previous position that it wants to spend more time in the 
future discussing possible Optional Local Priorities.  

 
. 
 
3. 2013-14 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Membership 

HB-3075 would not alter membership of the committee, just the timelines. 
Membership in the 2013-14 committee was discussed. Teresa will send out an email 
in August to all members with an initial schedule of meetings, asking if current 
members want to be part of the committee in 2013-14. 
 
In the fall, the committee will review state assessment data, and leading indicators. 
The committee will also discuss data regarding 9th grade course success (e.g. 
credits earned, attendance). There was discussion about the time the committee 
meetings would be held next year, and it was noted that some members would like 
for the meeting to be held during the work day, rather than after.  

 
The meeting ended at 5:25 pm. 

 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Athena Vadnais 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE: No. 23 – Gresham Area Chamber of Commerce Presentation 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Representatives from the Gresham Chamber of Commerce have 

asked for time on the school board’s meeting agenda to make a 
special presentation in honor of the school district’s 65th 
anniversary with the chamber of commerce. 

 
 President Bess Wills and Chief Executive Officer Alison Hart are 

expected to be in attendance to make the presentation.  
 
PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: None 
 
AV:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Jim Schlachter 
  Tim Drilling 
 
DATE:  June 6, 2013 
 
RE: No. 24 - Gresham-Barlow Web Academy Name Change and Articles of 

Incorporation 
 
 
EXPLANATION: In January, the Gresham-Barlow School District board of directors 

approved a request from the Gresham-Barlow Web Academy to 
change the name of that school to Metro East Web Academy 
(MEWA).   Since that time, MEWA has completed changes to its 
Articles of Incorporation, as required by the State to reflect the 
new name.  In addition, an amendment to the charter agreement 
has been created and signed by Superintendent Schlachter and 
MEWA board chair, Connie Rice.   

 
 Effective July 1, 2013, the school will operate as Metro East Web 

Academy. 
 
PRESENTERS: Tim Drilling 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Charter Agreement Amendment, dated and signed 29 May 2013 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This information is being provided as information; no action is 

requested. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
TD:lc 





GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Janell Black 
 Anita Harris 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 25 - School Safety and Classroom Discipline  
 
 
EXPLANATION:  The School Safety and Classroom Discipline committee has 

completed the data collection and analysis called for in the  
March 2012 Board Directive.  The board will be provided with a 
report of the findings from this year-long data collection and 
analysis process, which included an all-staff survey on 
perceptions about safety in district classrooms and schools.   

 
 Dr. Bryce Ward from ECONorthwest will be present to provide 

this report to the Board. 
 
PRESENTERS: Janell Black and Anita Harris 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: A PowerPoint presentation will be provided at the board meeting. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as an information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is necessary. 
 
JB:lc 





Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 26 – Budget Adoption, Making Appropriations, and Imposing the Taxes 
June 6, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
 Move to ratify Resolution No. 1314-03 to impose the taxes 

provided for the adopted budget at the Permanent Rate of $4.5268 
per $1,000 of assessed value for General Fund operations.  And, 
move to impose taxes in the amount of $5,714,878 for bonded 
debt; making these taxes hereby imposed and categorized for the 
tax year 2013-2014 upon the assessed value of all taxable property 
within the district.  

 
JJ: mkh:lc 



RESOLUTION TO ADOPT 2013-14 BUDGET

Resolution 1314-01

RESOLUTION TO MAKE BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS FOR 2013-14

Resolution 1314-02

General Fund Special Revenue Funds

1000 Instruction 63,902,944          1000 Instruction 9,185,714            

2000 Support Services 37,051,734          2000 Support Services 3,131,801            

3000 Enterprise Services 246,850               3000 Enterprise Services 83,000                 

5000 Transfers 550,000               Total Fund Appropriation 12,400,515          

6000 Contingency 1,472,032            

Total Fund Appropriation $103,223,560

Debt Service Fund Early Retirement Fund

5000 Debt 5,783,269            2000 Support Services 1,745,880            

Total Fund Appropriation $5,783,269 Total Fund Appropriation $1,745,880

Capital Projects Fund

2000 Support Services 3,572,300            

4000 Facilities/Construction 413,000               

5000 Debt 185,700               Total Appropriations 131,992,224        

Total Fund Appropriation $4,171,000 Total Unappropriated 3,792,236            

Total Adopted Budget $135,784,460

Food Services Fund

3000 Enterprise Services 4,668,000            

6000 Contingency -                       

Total Fund Appropriation 4,668,000            

 

 

  

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Gresham-Barlow School District hereby adopts the budget for 
the fiscal year 2013-2014 in the total of $135,784,460 now on file at the District’s Office, located at 1331 NW 
Eastman Parkway, Gresham, OR.   

BE IT RESOLVED that the amounts for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2013 and for the purposes shown below are 
hereby appropriated.   

 6-6-13 Budget Adoptions 2013-14 1 of 2



RESOLUTION TO IMPOSE THE TAX AND CATEGORIZE THE TAX

Resolution 1314-03

1) At the rate per $1,000 of assessed value of $4.5268 for permanent tax rate; and

2) In the amount of $5,714,878 for debt services for general obligation bonds.

Permanent Rate Limit

General Obligation Debt Service $5,714,878

Record of the vote on the Budget Resolutions this 6th day of June, 2013:

Resolution 1314-01:    Aye _____   Nay_____  Absent_____  Abstention_____

Resolution 1314-02:    Aye _____   Nay_____  Absent_____  Abstention_____

Resolution 1314-03:    Aye _____   Nay_____  Absent_____  Abstention_____

Attest:

Jerry Jones, CFO

Dale Clark, Board Chair

IMPOSING THE TAX

Excluded from LimitationEducation Limitation

$4.5268 / $1,000

CATEGORIZING THE TAX

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Gresham-Barlow School District hereby impose the taxes 
provided for in the Adopted Budget at the Permanent Rate of $4.5268 per $1000 of assessed value for General 
Fund operations.  And, to impose taxes in the amount of $5,714,878 for bonded debt; making these taxes 
hereby imposed and categorized for the tax year 2013-2014 upon the assessed value of all taxable property 
within the District.   

BE IT RESOLVED that the taxes imposed are hereby categorized for purposes of Article XI section 11b as: 

 6-6-13 Budget Adoptions 2013-14 2 of 2



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 27 – General Obligation Bond Measure Resolution 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The Bond Measure Planning Committee’s report is 

complementary to the feedback from the Community Forum 
meetings held in February.  The discussions were specifically 
about identifying preferred potential capital bond criteria, 
affirming a preference for a ballot measure date, and selecting a 
preferred school construction bond proposal using a specific 
estimated bond amount.  During the May 30, 2013, board work 
session, board members continued a discussion regarding bond 
planning.  Board members asked the chair to include the proposed 
resolution in the June 6, 2013, regular board meeting. 

 
 Attached is an authorizing resolution prepared by the district’s 

bond counsel, Ann Sherman of Hawkins, Delafield & Wood.  The 
resolution is supported by Exhibit A (Notice of Bond Election) and 
Exhibit B (Explanatory Statement).  The proposed resolution will 
allow staff to submit a notice of bond election and explanatory 
statement to the election officers of Multnomah and Clackamas 
counties for an election on the 5th day of November 2013.  

 
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 1. Resolution No. 1213-05 
MATERIALS: 2. Exhibit A – Notice of Bond Election 
 3. Exhibit B – Explanatory Statement 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends approval of Resolution 1213-05 

allowing the district to submit to the electors a capital bond 
measure. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to approve Resolution No. 1213-05 calling a measure 

election to submit to the electors of the district the question of 
contracting general obligation bonded indebtedness in an 
aggregate principal amount not to exceed $210,000,000 to finance 
capital costs; declaring intent to reimburse expenditures; and 
related matters. 

 
JJ:mkh:lc 



 

Page 1 - Resolution Calling Measure Election 
 241775.2 001092  FILE 

RESOLUTION NO. 1213-05 

A RESOLUTION OF GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 
10JT, OREGON, CALLING A MEASURE ELECTION TO SUBMIT TO 
THE ELECTORS OF THE DISTRICT THE QUESTION OF 
CONTRACTING GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED INDEBTEDNESS 
IN AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$210,000,000 TO FINANCE CAPITAL COSTS; DECLARING INTENT TO 
REIMBURSE EXPENDITURES; AND RELATED MATTERS. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Gresham-Barlow School District 
No. 10JT, Oregon, (the “District”) has determined that a need exists for the District to finance 
capital costs, as more fully described in the notice of bond election attached hereto as Exhibit A 
(the “Project”) and pay bond issuance costs; and 

WHEREAS, in connection with the Project, the District has evaluated the need for safety 
improvements, the joint funding of safety improvements with other public and private entities 
and the funding of safety improvements in accordance with ORS 332.176; and 

WHEREAS, the costs of the Project and issuance costs are estimated to be not more than 
$210,000,000; and 

WHEREAS, ORS 328.205, as amended, subject to voter approval, authorizes the District 
to contract bonded indebtedness to provide funds to finance the costs of the Project and to pay 
bond issuance costs; and 

WHEREAS, the District anticipates incurring expenditures (the “Expenditures”) to 
finance the costs of the Project and wishes to declare its official intent to reimburse itself with 
the proceeds of the voter-approved general obligation bonds (the “Bonds”) which may be issued 
as tax-exempt obligations or qualified tax credit bonds for any of the Expenditures prior to the 
issuance of the Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that those moneys advanced to pay the 
Expenditures prior to the issuance of such Bonds are available only for a temporary period and it 
is necessary to reimburse the District for the Expenditures from the proceeds of such Bonds. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of Gresham-Barlow School District 
No. 10JT, Oregon, resolves as follows: 

1. A measure election is hereby called for the purpose of submitting to the electors 
of the District the question of contracting general obligation bonded indebtedness in the name of 
the District in an amount not to exceed $210,000,000. Bond proceeds will be used to finance the 
Project and pay all Bond issuance costs. The Bonds shall mature over a period of not more than 
twenty-five (25) years from the date of issue and may be issued in one or more series. 

2. The measure election hereby called shall be held in the District on the 5th day of 
November, 2013. As authorized by the County Clerk of Multnomah and Clackamas Counties, 



 

Page 2 - Resolution Calling Measure Election 
 241775.2 001092  FILE 

Oregon, Oregon, and the Oregon Secretary of State, the election shall be conducted by mail 
pursuant to ORS 254.465 and 254.470. 

3. The District authorizes the Superintendent, Chief Financial Officer (each an 
“Authorized Representative”) or his/her designee to submit the final ballot title and explanatory 
statement and to take such further action as is necessary to carry out the intent and purposes 
herein in compliance with the applicable provisions of law. 

4. The Authorized Representative shall cause to be delivered to the Election Officer 
of Multnomah and Clackamas Counties, Oregon (the “Election Officer”), a Notice of Bond 
Election (the “Notice”) in substantially the form of, attached hereto as Exhibit A and to place the 
explanatory statement that is attached as Exhibit B in the voters pamphlet for that election, which 
shall be approved and filed by the Authorized Representative of the District, not later than 
September 5, 2013, (sixty-one (61) days prior to the election date). 

5. The District hereby declares its official intent pursuant to Treasury Regulation 
Section 1.150-2 to reimburse itself with the proceeds of the Bonds for any of the Expenditures 
incurred by it prior to the issuance of the Bonds. 

6. The law firm of Hawkins Delafield & Wood LLP, is hereby appointed to serve as 
Bond Counsel with respect to the issuance of the Bonds and Seattle-Northwest Securities 
Corporation is hereby appointed to serve as Underwriter with respect to the issuance of the 
Bonds. The District will pay the fees and expenses of Bond Counsel and Underwriter from Bond 
proceeds. 

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10JT, 
Oregon this 6th day of June, 2013. 

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NO. 10JT, OREGON 

By:_____________________________ 
Chair, Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

By:___________________________ 
Superintendent/District Clerk 

 

Attachments: 
A. Exhibit A: Notice of Bond Election 
B. Exhibit B:  Explanatory Statement 

 



Exhibit A 

Caption: 
GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL 

BONDS TO INCREASE SAFETY;  
UPDATE, EXPAND, REBUILD SCHOOLS 

 

Question:  
Shall district improve safety, technology and renovate and expand existing schools; issue 

$210 million general obligation bonds with citizen oversight. If bonds are approved, they will be 
payable from taxes on property and property ownership that are not subject to the limits of 
Section 11 and 11b, Article XI of the Oregon Constitution. 

 

Summary:  
If approved, this measure would finance capital costs, including projects that: 

• Update student learning environments, including technology and textbooks; 
• Increase safety and security at existing schools; 
• Add capacity for growth at Elementary/Middle schools by expanding existing buildings; 

remove aged portable classrooms for safety and security;  
• Renovate existing schools including; replacing aging roofs and windows, enhance 

earthquake protection; upgrading classroom lighting and HVAC systems, plumbing, 
flooring, exterior walls; renovation of grounds, fields and playgrounds; 

• Construct site improvements, furnish and equip all projects, purchase land; 
• Rebuild Gresham High School and renovate Sam Barlow High School – Phase I, build 

technology support facilities; and 
• Pay bond issuance costs.  

Establish independent citizen oversight committee to ensure funds are used as intended. 
 
The projected incremental cost over the existing property tax rate is $1.19 per $1,000 assessed 
property value.  A home with an assessed value of $167,350 is estimated to pay an additional 
$17 a month. Each bond series may mature over no more than 25 years. 

______________________ 

JJ lc  06/03/12  12:57 p.m. 

 



Exhibit B 
 
I. EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 
 
Gresham-Barlow School District serves 11,500 students in 19 schools. 
 
School buildings average 40 years in age.  Some are close to 100 years old.   
Gresham-Barlow voters have not approved capital bond funds to upgrade facilities since 2000.   
 
A bond measure planning committee made up of local citizens has reported the following issues: 
 

• Student learning environments are out of date, particularly in current technology so that 
modern educational programs and techniques cannot be used by every teacher and 
student;   

• Portable classrooms at elementary schools – sited away from main buildings – are aged 
and unsafe; 

• Capacity at several schools would require expansion to fit more students; 
• Building systems, including electrical wiring, heating, plumbing, roofs, windows, and 

more are in substandard condition; 
• Schools are not in compliance with earthquake protection, handicapped accessibility and 

fire safety standards; and 
• Grounds, parking lots, fields, and exteriors all require repair or replacement to maintain 

assets. 
 
The proposed Gresham-Barlow School bond measure would fund capital projects for school 
facilities and classrooms, including: 

• Rebuilding one school at existing location; 
• Renovating school buildings to update systems; 
• Updating classroom teaching technology for every school; 
• Build updated technology support facility; 
• Refurbishing school grounds, parking lots, fields, and repair exteriors; and  
• Paying bond issuance costs. 

 
Specifically, the school bond would: 

• Rebuild Gresham High School (which is close to 100 years old) at current location; 
• Renovate Sam Barlow High School (Phase 1); 
• Renovate building systems at 17 schools including repairing exterior walls, repairing or 

replacing roofs, floors, ceilings, interior walls; replacing windows, doors, and updating 
heating systems to achieve more energy savings, updating lighting and furniture; 

• Upgrade student learning environments and materials including technological systems 
and textbooks; 

• Renovate Deep Creek Elementary to serve as a K-8 school; 
• Add capacity at 12 schools for additional students instead of building new schools.  

Eliminate aged portable classrooms around elementary schools located at a distance from 
main building and most of student population; 

• Update building safety including increased earthquake and fire safety systems; and 



• Refurbish grounds, fields to reduce injury; update parking lots, furnish and equip 
projects, site improvements and buy land. 

 
The Board of Directors would establish independent citizen oversight committee to ensure bond 
funds are used as approved by voters. 
 
Bonds can only be used for bond projects. 
 
The projected incremental cost over existing property tax rate is $1.19 per $1,000 assessed 
property value.   As community grows, payments are applied to new properties. The bonds may 
be issued in multiple series and each series may mature over no more than 25 years. 
 
Bond’s principal amount cannot exceed $210 million and can only be used for costs associated 
with completing projects listed on this ballot.   
 
The county reports that the median assessed home value in Multnomah County is $167,350. 
Median homeowners are projected to pay approximately $17 a month in additional property 
taxes for this school bond. 
 
________________ 
JJ lc  06/03/12  12:57 p.m. 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 

Gresham, Oregon  97030-3825 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 
DATE:  June 6, 2013 
 
RE: No. 28 - Date, Time and Place of Board Meetings 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Policy BC/BCA requires the board to provide for the date, time 

and place of its regular meetings for the fiscal year not later than 
July of each year.  For this reason, the proposed 2013-14 Board 
Meeting Schedule is being presented for first reading in June, and 
the recommendation for second reading and adoption will be 
presented in July. 

 
 Attached is a proposed calendar for 2013-14 board meetings, 

which includes DAC meetings and budget committee meetings.  
The dates are consistent with the 2012-13 schedule. 

 
 The administration also proposes that, according to tradition, 

there will be a board planning session/retreat in August in lieu of 
a regular meeting.   

 
 (Note:  The 2013-14 proposed calendar includes July and August 

of the 2014-15 school year for planning purposes.) 
 
 The board’s regular business meetings are typically held at the 

Public Safety and Schools building, 1331 NW Eastman Parkway, 
Gresham, Oregon.  Work sessions are traditionally held at the 
Center for Advanced Learning (CAL), 1484 NW Civic Drive, 
Gresham, Oregon.  When exceptions to this practice occur, 
advance notifications are published.  

 
PRESENTER: Jim Schlachter 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY A list of proposed dates for regular board meetings, board 
MATERIALS: work sessions, DAC meetings, and budget committee meetings 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board review the proposed 

2013-14 Board Meeting Schedule for first reading. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required at this time.  Adoption will be requested at 

the July meeting. 
 
:lc 



 

c: Board, Cabinet, Cabinet Secretaries, Receptionist, City of Gresham (Attn. Rachelle Perry), Oregonian, Outlook, Catering, Web, MESD, 
Gina Sanstrum, Peggy Ducey, Metro Cable TV, Willamette Falls TV, Association Representatives 

JS:lc 06/06/13 – First Reading 

2013-14 Board Meeting Schedule 
 

Note:  These Meetings are Typically on Thursday Evenings (Exceptions are Noted) 
 

Date Business 
Meeting 

Work 
Session 

Planning 
Retreat 

DAC 
Meeting 

Budget 
Meetings 

July 11, 2013 7 p.m.     

August 15, 2013   TBD   

September 5, 2013 7 p.m.     

September 12, 2013     7 p.m.  

September 19, 2013  6 p.m.    

October 3, 2013 7 p.m.     

October 10, 2013    7 p.m.  

October 17, 2013  6 p.m.    

November 7, 2013 7 p.m.     

November 14, 2013    7 p.m.  

November 21, 2013  6 p.m.    

December 5, 2013 7 p.m.     

December 12, 2013  6 p.m.    

January 9, 2014  7 p.m.     

January 16, 2014    7 p.m.  

January 23, 2014  6 p.m.    

February 6, 2014 7 p.m.     

February 20, 2014    7 p.m.  

February 27, 2014  6 p.m.    

February 28, 2014  (Fri.)   TBD   

March 6, 2014  7 p.m.     

March 13, 2014    7 p.m.  

March 20, 2014     7 p.m. 

April 3, 2014  7 p.m.     

April 10, 2014    7 p.m.  

April 17, 2014  6 p.m.    

April 24, 2014     7 p.m. 

May 1, 2014 7 p.m.     

May 8, 2014     7 p.m. 

May 15, 2014    6:30 p.m. - BBQ  

May 22, 2014     7 p.m. 

June 12, 2014 7 p.m.    6:45 p.m.  
Budget Hearing 

July 10, 2014  7 p.m.     

Aug. 14-15, 2014   (Thurs./Fri.)     TBD   
Note:  Thursday evenings not scheduled above will be reserved for the addition of special work sessions and/or business meetings 

as needed.  If additional meetings are scheduled, advanced notices and agendas will be posted accordingly. 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Randy Bryant 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 29 – Memorandum of Understanding Regarding Reduction in Days 2013-14 
 
 
EXPLANATION: In response to the district’s effort to reduce the RIF identified in 

the 2013-14 budget, the district and the Gresham-Barlow 
Education Association / East County Bargaining Council have 
developed a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) to allow for 
the reduction of days from the 2013-14 school calendar.  It is 
necessary to have an MOU for the reduction of days, given the 
contractual obligation to employ members of the GBEA for 191 
days (192 days for new licensed members) during the 2013-14 
year. 

 
 The MOU presented for board consideration will allow for the 

reduction of four days from the contracted number of days 
specified in the 2011-14 Collective Bargaining Agreement between 
the East County Bargaining Council and the Gresham-Barlow 
School District. 

 
PRESENTER: Jim Schlachter 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY Memorandum of Understanding Regarding Reduction in Days 
MATERIALS: 2013-14 (to be provided at the board meeting) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends board ratification of the  

Memorandum of Understanding as presented. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to ratify the Memorandum of Understanding Regarding 

Reduction of Days 2013-14 Between Gresham-Barlow School 
District and Gresham-Barlow Education Association / East 
County Bargaining Council, as presented. 

 
JS:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Randy Bryant 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE: No. 30 - Amended School Year Calendar 2013-14 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Administration is recommending a change to the previously 

adopted 2013-14 school year calendar that was approved at the 
May 2, 2013, board meeting.  The amended calendar will include 
the designation of an additional inservice day for training needs 
on September 3.  The first day of school will be on September 4. 

 
 The board was presented a first reading of the school year 

calendars (2013-14, 2014-15, 2015-16) at the March 7, 2013, board 
meeting.  Due to the recent conversations with the teachers 
association about the potential of budget reduction days for the 
2013-14 school year, and the consideration of an additional 
inservice day at the beginning of the year for training needs, the 
board adopted the calendars at the May school board meeting. 

 
 After initial board approval, any modification to the beginning 

date, ending date or vacation days requires board action 
(pursuant to board policy, IC/ICA). 

 
PRESENTER: Randy Bryant 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIAL: Amended School Year Calendar for 2013-14 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the adoption of the amended 

2013-14 school year calendar. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to adopt the amended 2013-14 school year calendar as 

presented. 
 
RHB:lc 



Gresham-Barlow School District #10 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR
Student Days

2013-2014 Kindergarten: 170 Work Days: 180
ES: 167 Holidays: 6
MS: 172 Inservice: 5
HS: 174 Total: 191

JULY 13 19 JANUARY 14

M T W TH F M T W TH F

1 2 3 4 5  X X X
8 9 10 11 12 6 7 8 9 10

15 16 17 18 19 13 14 15 16 17
22 23 24 25 26 H 21 22 23 24
29 30 31   27 28 29 30 31

AUGUST 13 19 FEBRUARY 14
1

New Teacher   1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Inservice 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

12 13 14 15 16 H 18 19 20 21
3 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

Inservice NT I I I 30      

19 SEPTEMBER 13 16 MARCH 14

1 H I 4 5 6 3 4 5 6 7
Inservice 9 10 11 12 13 10 11 12 13 14

16 17 18 19 20 17 18 19 20 21
23 24 25 26 27 X X X X X
30 31      

22 OCTOBER 13 22 APRIL 14

 1 2 3 4  1 2 3 4
7 8 9 10 X 7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18 14 15 16 17 18
21 22 23 24 25 21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30 31 28 29 30

18 NOVEMBER 13 21 MAY 14

   1    1 2
4 5 6 7 8 5 6 7 8 9

H 12 13 14 15 12 13 14 15 16
18 19 20 21 22 19 20 21 22 23
25 26 27 H X H 27 28 29 30

15 DECEMBER 13 9 JUNE 14

2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 5 6
9 10 11 12 13 Inservice 9 10 11 12 I

16 17 18 19 20 EC EC EC EC EC
X X X X X 23 24 25 26 27
X X    30     

 
H = Paid Holiday
I = Inservice - All Licensed Staff
NT = Inservice - New Licensed Staff Only 
X = Non Contract Day Identified by State, Other
EC = Possible Makeup Days for Emergency Closures



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 31 – Mt. Hood Cable Regulatory Commission Grant (VOIP) 
 
 
EXPLANATION: In July 2010 the board approved an agreement for Community 

Access Capital Grant through the Mt. Hood Cable Regulatory 
Commission.  The grant funds were for $257,215 with matching 
funds for a total project cost of $604,072. 

 
 The project completion date is August 2013.  The dial plan 

programming, system configuration, network upgrades, phone 
replacements and deployment has occurred in the following 
locations: 

 
1. Tech Center (completed) 
2. Gresham-Barlow Web Academy (completed) 
3. Facilities Dept (completed) 
4. Springwater Trial HS (completed) 
5. Hogan Cedars ES (completed) 
6. Sam Barlow HS (completed) 
7. Student Support Services Office (completed) 
8. Hall ES (completion date before August 9, 2013) 
9. Hollydale ES (completion date before August 9, 2013) 
10. Highland ES (completion date before August 9, 2013) 
11. Deep Creek ES (completion date before August 9, 2013) 
12. District Office (completion date before August 9, 2013) 

 
 The technology department has submitted an application for a 

capital project grant to complete our remaining sites.  The 
attachment provides the details outline the project. 

 
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: 2013 Community Access Capital Grant Application 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board review the VOIP grant 

application as presented for first reading. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Action will be requested at a subsequent meeting. 
 
JJ:mkh:lc 











































GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 

Gresham, OR 97030-3825 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Matt O’Connell 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE: No. 32 - Evaluation of the Superintendent 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Board policy states that the position of superintendent is designed 

to provide for the effective administration of all schools and 
departments as well as educational leadership throughout the 
school system and community.  The policy refers to a set of seven 
standards of performance for which the superintendent is 
responsible.   

 
 At least annually, the board evaluates the superintendent in 

relation to these standards of performance.  In May of this year, 
the process for evaluating the superintendent of the Gresham-
Barlow School District, began.  That process will culminate this 
evening when the board publicly presents its findings relative to 
the superintendent’s performance. 

 
PRESENTER: Matt O’Connell 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: A summary of the board's evaluation of the superintendent will  
 be distributed at the board meeting. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The chair recommends the board publicly review the evaluation 

of the superintendent. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to approve the summary of the superintendent's evaluation 

as presented. 
 
:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Janell Black 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 33 - Alternative Education Programs 
 
 
EXPLANATION:  This is second reading of the proposed alternative education 

program list for 2013-2014.  As explained in May, the board is 
required to approve all alternative education programs to be used 
by the district in compliance with Board Policy, IGBHA, and state 
law, ORS 581-022-1350. 

 
 After careful evaluation, the alternative education programs on 

the attached list are recommended for your approval.  
 
PRESENTER: Janell Black 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: List of Alternative Programs 
 
RECOMMENDATION: District administration recommends your approval of the 

alternative education programs listed on the attached roster of 
programs. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to approve the list of 2013-14 alternative education 

programs as submitted for second reading. 
 
JB:lc 



Alternative Education Programs
2013/2014 School Year

Key:
ELD = English Language Development

JB:lm 
04/05/13

Program Age Level Student Profile
Projected Cost 

2013-14
Alpha High School                          
876 NE 8th Street,                                        
Gresham, OR 97030                            
503-262-4050
(Alternative Program)

Grades 9-12 Both non-disabled and disabled students 
needing academic support to improve 
prospects for employment and develop 
skills to address issues that may be 
impeding their ability to learn, practice 
problem solving skills and increase 
awareness and ability to work with others.

General Education 
$40.89 per day
$7,360 per year
Special Education
$81.78 per day
$14,720 per year
ELD Education
$61.33 per day
$11,040 per year

Alpha Middle  School                            
876 NE 8th Street,                                        
Gresham, OR 97030                            
503-262-4050
(Alternative Program)

Grades 7-8 Both non-disabled and disabled students 
needing academic support to improve 
prospects for employment and develop 
skills to address issues impeding their 
ability to learn, practice problem solving 
skills and increase awareness and ability 
to work with others.

General Education 
$40.89 per day
$7,360 per year
Special Education
$81.78 per day
$14,720 per year
ELD Education
$61.33 per day
$11,040 per year

Co-Instructional Tutoring 
at the student's home or 
in a neutral location 
outside the school setting

Grades K-12 Both non-disabled and disabled 
temporarily homebound students with 
health, safety, and/or behavior issues 
preventing school attendance on a short-
term educational basis. 

$25.00 per hour, 
plus
mileage between 
tutoring sites

Columbia Regional 
Deaf/Hearing Impaired 
Classrooms                                  
833 NE 74th,                                            
Portland, OR 97213                               
503-916-5570

Grades 
Pre K-12

Deaf or hard of hearing students needing 
a focus on intense language and 
communication instruction and eligible for 
regional services. English Language 
Learner services are not provided.

$27,575 per year 
K-12; additional  
interpreter cost 
depends on the 
amount of services 
provided

Four Corners-
Reynolds S.D.               
14513 SE Stark Street                           
Portland, OR 97233                             
503-328-0420

Grades K-8 Disabled students with extreme emotional 
and behavioral barriers to accessing their 
education. These students typically have 
accompanying mental health challenges. 
English Language Learner services are 
not provided.

Special Education 
$159.72 per day                
$28,750 per year                        

Lents Education Center 
(LEC)                       
4905 SE Woodstock Blvd.                    
Portland, OR 97206                              
503-771-7508
(Alternative Program)

Grades 5-12 Both non-disabled and disabled students 
who are not thriving in a larger school 
setting and would benefit from a 
relationship based alternative program.  
Approximately 2/3 of the students receive 
special education service and many need 
remedial instruction in academic subjects. 
English Language Learner services are 
not provided.

Special Education
$89.00 per day
$15,575 per year        
General Education
$70.00 per day 
$12,250 per year



Alternative Education Programs
2013/2014 School Year

Key:
ELD = English Language Development

JB:lm 
04/05/13

Mt. Hood Community 
College      
Alternative Education 
Program      
GED Program                               
2600 SE Stark Street                     
Gresham, OR 97030                         
503-491-7019

Ages 16-21 Non-disabled young adults in need of help 
to prepare for the GED examination, 
establish course goals, find employment, 
and transition to college classes.           
Special Education and English Language 
Learner services are not provided.

Dependent on the 
number of credits 
the student takes

Mt. Hood Community 
College      
Alternative Education 
Program      
YESS Program                                          
26000 SE Stark Street                     
Gresham, OR 97030                         
503-491-7641

Ages 16-21 Non-disabled 16-20 year old students, 
living in Mult. Co., with an academic 
performance level at 6th-7th grade.  
Seventy percent of these students live 
under the federal poverty level. The 
program is income based.  Special 
Education and English Language Learner 
services are not provided.

Dependent on the 
number of credits 
the student takes

Multnomah Education 
Service District
Arata Creek School                                   
2470 SW Halsey                                       
Troutdale, OR 97060                                
503-262-4850

Grades K-12 Disabled students with persistent 
behavioral challenges who benefit from a 
leveled management system with clear 
behavioral and academic expectations for 
each level. English Language Learner 
services are not provided.                                        

$193.78 per day                                  
$34,880 per year

Multnomah Education 
Service District
Arata Creek School 
(Behavioral Health 
Classroom)                                   
2470 SW Halsey                                       
Troutdale, OR 97060                                
503-262-4850

Grades K-12 Disabled students with persistent 
behavioral challenges who benefit from a 
functional living skills curriculum.

Special Education 
$212.76 per day
$38,297 per year

Multnomah Education  
Service District
Functional Living Skills 
Alternative Behavior 
Program                                   
Pathways Site/Local 
school settings                                         
611 E. Powell Blvd.                                 
Gresham, OR 97030                                 
 503-262-4000

Grades K-12 
and 
Ages 18-21

Moderately to profoundly disabled 
students in need of a functional living 
skills curriculum with emphasis on 
behavioral services, that include intensive 
individual daily monitoring.                

Special Education 
$499.54 per day                           
$89,917 per year

Multnomah Education 
Service District
Functional Living Skills 
Program/Local school 
settings                                                  
11611 NE Ainsworth
Portland, Or 97294      

Grades K-12 
and 
Ages 18-21

Moderately to profoundly disabled 
students in need of a functional living 
skills curriculum

Special Education 
$303.82 per day                          
$54,687 per year



Alternative Education Programs
2013/2014 School Year

Key:
ELD = English Language Development

JB:lm 
04/05/13

Multnomah Education 
Service District
Helensview School - 
Phoenix       
8676 NE Sumner                                    
Portland, OR 97220                                  
503-262-4150
(Alternative Program)

Ages 12-21 
Grades 6-12

Both disabled and non-disabled pregnant 
and/or parenting at-risk teens with gang 
affiliation, drug and alcohol issues and/or 
criminal histories who benefit from 
comprehensive wrap-around social, 
behavioral, academic and mental health 
support.  

General Education 
$40.89 per day
$7,360 per year
Special Education
$88.36 per day
$15,940 per year
ELD Education
$61.33 per day
$11,040 per year

Multnomah Education
Service District
Helensview School- Rise       
8676 NE Sumner                                    
Portland, OR 97220                                  
503-262-4150
(Alternative Program)

Ages 12-21 Both disabled and non-disabled students 
with gang affiliation, drug and alcohol 
issues and/or criminal histories who have 
previously dropped out of school, are 
interested in returning and would benefit 
from a comprehensive wrap-around 
social, behavioral, academic and mental 
health program including gang, drug and 
alcohol issues, and criminal histories. 

General Education 
$40.89 per day
$7,360 per year
Special Education
$81.78 per day
$14,720 per year
ELD Education
$61.33 per day
$11,040 per year

Multnomah Education 
Service District
Helensview School-Trellis       
8676 NE Sumner                                    
Portland, OR 97220                                  
503-262-4150
(Alternative Program)

Ages 12-21 Both disabled and non-disabled students 
returning from incarceration who would 
benefit from a comprehensive wrap-
around social, behavioral, academic, and 
mental health program that addresses 
gang, drug and alcohol, and criminal 
issues.                                                                                                        

General Education 
$40.89 per day
$7,360 per year
Special Education
$81.78 per day
$14,720 per year
ELD Education
$61.33 per day
$11,040 per year

NAYA Early College 
Academy
5135 NE Columbia Blvd.
Portland, Or 97218
503-288-8177

Grades 9-12 Non-disabled Native American/Alaskan 
Native youth who are credit deficient and 
have difficulty fitting into a larger school.  
Students may generally be introverted 
and/or gang effected but have a degree of 
engagement. NAYA is a culturally specific 
high school that centers curriculum on 
students with Native American values. 
Special Education services are not 
provided.

General Education 
$41.00 per 
day/depending on 
the contract
ELD Education
Additional cost 

Oregon Outreach                                            
Hinton High- 
David Douglas S.D.                                  
208 SE 148th Street                            
Gresham, OR 97233                                
503-328-0303
(Alternative Program)

Grades 6-12 Both disabled and non-disabled at-risk 
students with a history of being 
unsuccessful in public school due to 
attendance, school behaviors or academic 
concerns who are in need of small group 
instruction, individualized, contract-based 
learning, job skills training and counseling 
in drug, alcohol, gang and teen-age 
pregnancy prevention.  These students 
may require a modified diploma option.                                              

$52 half day
(same cost for 
general education 
and special 
education) 

ELD Education
$90 per day

Portland Community 
College              
MAP                                                  
 Three Campus Locations                       
503-788-6119

Ages 16-20 Non-disabled students with a first 
language other than English, live in a 
participating school district and have 
dropped out of school.  The program 
supports students who want to improve 
their English and continue their education.

Varies and is based 
on specific contracts 
with districts, 
$45.00 per full day 
equivalent 
instruction



Alternative Education Programs
2013/2014 School Year

Key:
ELD = English Language Development

JB:lm 
04/05/13

Portland Community 
College           
Gateway to College                               
Three Campus locations                         
503-788-6119

Ages 16-20 Non-disabled students who left high 
school before graduation or students 
behind in high school credits and would 
prefer to take courses in the community 
college setting.

Dependent on the 
number of credits a 
student takes

Portland Community 
College          
Youth Empowered to 
Succeed (YES)            
Three Campus Locations                   
503-788-6119

Ages 16-20 Non-disabled students who wish to 
prepare for GED tests, learn about 
interesting careers and get the support 
needed to achieve their goals.  

Varies and is based 
on specific contracts 
with districts, 
$32.00 per full day 
equivalent 
instruction

Rosemary Anderson High 
School - East       
124 NE 181st Ave.  
Gresham
(Alternative Program)

Grades 9-12 Both non-disabled and disabled students 
who have dropped out or are at the 
highest risk of dropping out of high school 
due to encountering barriers to 
educational success, including gang and 
juvenile justice involvement, substance 
abuse, family problems, homelessness, 
poverty, teen pregnancy and a variety of 
school problems as evidenced by 
persistently low attendance, high mobility, 
low academic performance, credit 
deficiency, behavior challenges, discipline 
and possibly formal expulsion.

$36.00 per day 

Portland Youth Builders                
4816 SE 92nd Ave.                       
Portland, OR 97266                             
503-286-9350

Ages 17-24 Non-disabled students who have dropped 
out of high school or are at risk of 
dropping out and experience one or more 
barriers to successful employment.  Only 
students who are eligible for free and 
reduced lunch are eligible to attend. 
Special Education and English Language 
Learner services are not provided.

General Education 
$41.00 per day
No cost to students 
who qualify for free 
and reduced lunch 
services 

Serendipity School                                  
14815 SE Division                                   
Portland, OR 97292                                
503-761-7139

Grades K-12 Disabled students with extreme 
behaviors, internalized and externalized 
behaviors, processing disorders, 
struggling from traumatic life events who 
need integrated mental health treatment 
along with their individualized education.

Special Education 
$3,807 per month 
(5 students or less)
$33,870 per year

SERP Enterprises                                  
2601 SE 160th Ave.                                
Portland, OR                                                       
503-761-7253                     
School:                     
21512 SE Stark St.   
Gresham, OR              
503-491-9312

Ages 18-21 
(will accept 
some students 
ages 15-17)

Disabled students who require one-on-
one transitional support with paid work 
experience and tutoring in academics.

Special Education 
$1,750 per month



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Randy Bryant 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE: No. 34 – Assurances (SB 290) Teacher and Administrator Evaluations 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The Oregon Department of Education (ODE) and the Educator 

Effectiveness Workgroup, established through the Elementary and 
Secondary Education Act (ESEA) Flexibility Waiver process, were 
charged with developing State guidelines for local evaluation and 
support systems in Oregon.  The Oregon Framework for Teacher 
and Administrator Evaluation and Support Systems was 
developed with input from the Educator Effectiveness Workgroup 
and other stakeholders. 

 
The Oregon Framework for Teacher and Administrator 
Evaluation and Support Systems incorporates State legislation 
(Senate Bill 290), rules adopted by the State Board (December 
2011/June 2012), and the federal waiver requirements.  In June 
2012, the State Board of Education endorsed the Oregon 
Framework for Teacher and Administrator Evaluation and 
Support Systems and adopted revised OAR 581-022-1723.  

 
The purpose of the Oregon framework is to provide guidance for 
implementation of state and federal requirements as districts 
develop or align their local evaluation and support systems.  The 
framework provides state criteria (required elements) that ensure 
local evaluation systems are rigorous and designed to support 
professional growth, accountability and student learning and 
growth of each student.  Districts will align their systems to these 
elements but have flexibility in their local design and 
implementation.  Local systems must meet or exceed state criteria. 
 

 The assurances for educator evaluation and support systems will 
be due to ODE by July 1, 2013.  Both the superintendent and the 
school board chair must sign these assurances.  They are intended 
to ensure that school districts across Oregon implement 
evaluation systems that are aligned with the five required 
elements outlined in the Oregon Framework for Teacher and  
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No.  No. 34 – Assurances (SB 290) Teacher and Administrator Evaluations 
June 6, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 

Administrator Evaluation and Support Systems (SB 290, OARs 
581-022-1723, 1724, and 1725, and USED waiver criteria).  These 
requirements must be implemented in all schools for all 
evaluations beginning in the 2013-2014 school year. 
 
After a review of all of the required elements listed in the 
assurance template, we are able to report that the district has met 
all of the elements.  The assurance template is attached. 
 
There is one change to the draft assurance template that was 
presented for first reading in May.  The rubric that the Teacher 
Evaluation Committee had selected earlier in the year, Salem 
Keizer – Legends, will be changed to Danielson (2011).  The 
committee determined that the change to the Danielson rubric 
would be a better tool to support teacher development and to be 
used in the evaluation process. 

 
PRESENTERS: Randy Bryant 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY District Teacher and Administrator Evaluation and Support 
MATERIALS: System Assurance Template 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The administration recommends that the board adopt the attached 

assurance template as presented for second reading. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to adopt the assurance template as presented. 
 
RHB:lc 



 
 

 
 

District Teacher and Administrator Evaluation 
& Support System Assurances Template 

1 
January 2013 

 

 

 
 

The assurances for educator evaluation and support systems will be due to ODE by July 1, 2013. 
They are intended to ensure that school districts across Oregon implement evaluation systems 
that are aligned with the five required elements outlined in the Oregon Framework for Teacher 
and Administrator Evaluation and Support Systems (SB 290, OARs 581-022-1723, 1724, and 
1725, and USED waiver criteria). These requirements must be implemented in all schools for 
all evaluations beginning in the 2013-2014 school year. 

 
Directions for Submission: 

1.   These assurances must be signed by both the (i) Superintendent and (ii) the 
President/Chair of the School Board. 

2.   This template must be emailed by July 1, 2013 to  ode.evaluation@state.or.us. Please 
title your email with your district name and "Educator Evaluation and Support System." 

Example: ABC School District Educator Evaluation and Support System 
3.   Additional materials may need to be included in the submission if the district is not 

using Oregon’s adopted standards or a recommended rubric. These additional materials 
are identified within this template. 

 

 
 

We hereby certify that   District assures the following: 
 

A. COLLABORATION 
 

School districts are required to develop or modify their teacher and administrator evaluation 
systems in collaboration with administrators, teachers, and their exclusive bargaining 
representatives (ORS 342.850(2)(a);  SB 290; and OAR 581-022-1723). A collaborative process 
involving teachers and administrators will result in meaningful evaluations and a stronger 
evaluation system. 

 
 

 The district Teacher and Administrator Evaluation and Support System was 
developed in collaboration with administrators, teachers, and bargaining 
representatives. 

 
 
 

B. REQUIRED ELEMENTS FOR EVALUATION AND SUPPORT SYSTEMS 

Element 1: Standards of Professional Practice 

School district boards must include the Core Teaching Standards and 
Educational Leadership/Administrator Standards adopted by the State Board of Education for all 
evaluations of teachers and administrators. 

mailto:ode.evaluation@state.or.us
http://www.leg.state.or.us/ors/342.html
http://oregonipm.ippc.orst.edu/Oregon%20Senate%20Bill%200290.en.pdf
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_500/oar_581/581_022.html
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/or-model-core-teaching-standards.pdf
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/or-admin-standards.pdf


 
 

 
 

District Teacher and Administrator Evaluation 
& Support System Assurances Template 

2 
January 2013 

 

 

 
 

TEACHING STANDARDS OF PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE – Check one of the following: 
 

 The district is using  Orego n ’s M o d el  Core T ea ch ing St and a rds (InTASC). 
 

OR 
 

 The district has developed teaching standards of professional practice aligned to the 
Oregon Model Core Teaching Standards. 

 
Districts that have developed their own teaching standards or have modified 
the state adopted standards are required to attach to their submission: 
 A  crosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to Oregon’s Model 

Core Teaching Standards (InTASC). 
 

ADMINISTRATOR STANDARDS OF PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE – Check one of the following: 
 

 The district is using Ore go n ’s Ed u cat io n al Lea dersh ip / Administrator Standards 
(ISSLC/ELCC). 

 
OR 

 
 

 The district has developed administrator standards of professional practice aligned 
to the Oregon Educational Leadership/Administrator Standards. 

 
Districts that have developed their own administrator standards or have 
modified the state adopted standards are required to attach to their 
submission: 
 A  crosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to Oregon’s 

Educational Leadership/Administrator Standards (ISSLC/ELCC). 
 
 
 
 

Element 2: Differentiated Performance Levels 
 

Oregon’s evaluation framework uses a rating scale based on four performance levels: Level 1 
(lowest) to Level 4 (highest). All district evaluation systems must include rubrics that use the four 
levels of performance identified in the Framework. Districts have the flexibility to name the levels, 
for example: ineffective, emerging, effective, and highly effective. Regardless of the terms used, 
they must be aligned to the  performance levels described in the Framework. Level 3 represents a 
proficient educator. 

http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/or-model-core-teaching-standards.pdf
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/teacher-standards-crosswalk-template.doc
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/or-admin-standards.pdf
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/administrator-standards-crosswalk-tool.doc
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D21


 
 

 
 

District Teacher and Administrator Evaluation 
& Support System Assurances Template 

3 
January 2013 

 

 

 
 

RUBRIC FOR TEACHER EVALUATION 
 

 The rubric being used for teacher evaluation is aligned to the standards and has four 
levels as defined by the Oregon Framework with Level 3 representing a proficient 
teacher. 

 

 
Check A, B or C to describe your district teacher rubric: 

 
A.  The district is using one of the ODE recommended teacher rubrics. 
 Danielson (2011)  Salem-Keizer 
 Marshall  Marzano 

 
OR 

 
B.   The district has modified one of the ODE recommended teacher rubrics. 
 Danielson (2011)  Salem-Keizer 
 Marshall  Marzano 

 
*Districts that have modified a state recommended rubric are required to 
attach to their submission: 
 A copy of the teacher rubric, and 
 A  gap analysis/crosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to 

Oregon’s Model Core Teaching Standards (InTASC) if more than 10% of the 
indicators in the original rubric have been changed by the district. 

 
OR 

 
C.   The district has developed a teacher rubric that is aligned to Oregon’s Model 

Core Teaching Standards (InTASC). 
 

*Districts that have developed their own rubric are required to attach to their 
submission: 
 A copy of the teacher rubric, and 
 A  gap analysis/crosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to 

Oregon’s Model Core Teaching Standards (InTASC). 

http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/teacher-rubric-gap-analysis-tool.doc
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/teacher-rubric-gap-analysis-tool.doc


 
 

 
 

District Teacher and Administrator Evaluation 
& Support System Assurances Template 

4 
January 2013 

 

 

 
 

RUBRIC FOR ADMINISTRATOR EVALUATION 
 

 The rubric being used for administrator evaluation is aligned to the standards and has four 
levels as defined by the Oregon Framework with Level 3 representing a proficient 
administrator. 

 
Check A, B or C to describe your district administrator rubric: 

 
A.  The district is using one of the ODE recommended administrator rubrics. 

 
 Salem-Keizer 
 Pendleton 
 Oregon Educational Leadership/Administrator Rubric 

 
Note: Additional administrator rubrics will be added to the assurance 
template posted on the ODE website. 

 
OR 

B.   The district has modified one of the ODE recommended administrator rubrics. 
 

 Salem-Keizer 
 Pendleton 
 Oregon Educational Leadership/Administrator Rubric 

 
*Districts that have modified a state recommended rubric are required to 
attach to their submission: 
 A copy of the administrator rubric, and 
 A  gap analysis/crosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to 

Educational Leadership/Administrator Standards (ISLLC) if more than 10% of 
the indicators in the original rubric have been changed by the district. 

 
OR 

C.   The district has developed an administrator rubric that is aligned to Oregon’s 
Educational Leadership/Administrator Standards (ISLLC). 

 
*Districts that have developed their own rubric are required to attach to their 
submission: 
 A copy of the administrator rubric, and 
 A  gap analysis/crosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to 

Oregon’s Educational Leadership/Administrator Standards (ISSLC). 

http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/administrator-rubric-gap-analysis-tool.doc
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/administrator-rubric-gap-analysis-tool.doc


 
 

 
 

District Teacher and Administrator Evaluation 
& Support System Assurances Template 

5 
January 2013 

 

 

 
 

Element 3: Multiple Measures 
 

The evaluation system must include a variety of evidence-based measures to evaluate teacher 
and administrator performance and effectiveness, based on the Oregon Model Core Teaching 
Standards (InTASC) and the Educational Leadership/Administrator Standards (ISLLC). To provide 
a balanced view of performance, evaluations of all teachers and building administrators must 
include evidence from the following three categories: (A) Professional Practice, (B) Professional 
Responsibilities, and (C) Student Learning and Growth. 

 
MULTIPLE MEASURES FOR TEACHER EVALUATION 

 
 The district Educator Evaluation and Support System includes multiple measures of 

Professional Practice (Evidence of the quality of teachers’ planning, delivery of 
instruction, and assessment of student learning.) 

 
 The district Educator Evaluation and Support System includes multiple measures of 

Professional Responsibility (Evidence of teachers’ progress toward their own 
professional goals and contribution to schoolwide goals.) 

 
 The district Educator Evaluation and Support System  includes multiple measures of 

Student Learning and Growth (Evidence of teachers’ contribution to student learning 
and growth). 

 
 

 The district has established a goal setting process in which teachers establish at 
least two goals for student learning and growth measured by the following: 

 
A.  Measures for tested grades and subjects (ELA and Math in Grades 3-8 &11): 
 State assessment from Category 1 for Goal 1 
 Assessment(s) from  Category 2 and/or 3 for Goal 2 

 
AND 

 
B.   Measures for non-tested subjects: 
 Assessment(s) from  Category 1, 2, and/or 3 for Goal 1 
 Assessment(s) from  Category 1, 2, and/or 3 for Goal 2 

http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D25
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D25
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D25
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D25
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D25
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D25
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D25


 
 

 
 

District Teacher and Administrator Evaluation 
& Support System Assurances Template 

6 
January 2013 

 

 

 
 

MULTIPLE MEASURES FOR ADMINISTRATOR EVALUATION 
 

 The district Educator Evaluation and Support System includes multiple measures of 
Professional Practice (Evidence of school leadership practices, teacher effectiveness, 
and organizational conditions.) 

 
 The district Educator Evaluation and Support System includes multiple measures of 

Professional Responsibility (Evidence of administrators’ progress toward their own 
professional goals and contribution to schoolwide and district goals.) 

 
 The district Educator Evaluation and Support System  includes multiple measures of 

Student Learning and Growth (Evidence of administrators’ contribution to school- 
wide student learning and growth.) 

 
 

 The district has established a goal setting process in which administrators establish 
at least two goals for student learning and growth measured by the following: 
 State assessment from  Category 1 for Goal 1, 

 
AND 

 
 Other measures from  Category 2 and/or 3 for Goal 2 

 
 
 
 

Element 4: Evaluation & Professional Growth Cycle 
 

Teacher and administrator evaluation systems are based on a cycle of continuous professional 
growth and learning that includes the following processes. This cycle can be adapted to local 
district processes. 

 
• Self-Reflection 
• Goal Setting 
• Observation/Collection of Evidence 
• Formative Assessment/Evaluation 
• Summative Evaluation 

 
 The district has a professional growth and evaluation cycle that includes these processes 

and provides multiple observations and on-going feedback for teachers and administrators 
each year whether the educator is on a one-year or a two-year evaluation schedule. 

http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D30
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D30
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D30
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D30
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D30


 
 

 
 

District Teacher and Administrator Evaluation 
& Support System Assurances Template 

7 
January 2013 

 

 

 
 

 The goal setting process provides opportunities for teachers and administrators to meet 
with their supervisor/evaluator to discuss progress and receive feedback during the school 
year and at the end of the year. 

 
 The district’s summative evaluation occurs on a cycle determined by the educator’s contract 

status as follows: 
 

• Probationary teachers - every year 
• Contract teachers – at least every two years 
• Probationary administrators - every year 
• Administrators – at least every two years 

 
 

 The district teacher and administrator evaluation and support system is used to inform 
personnel decisions (e.g., contract status, contract renewal, plans of assistance, placement, 
assignment, career advancement, etc.). 

 
 
 

Element 5: Aligned Professional Learning 
 

High quality professional learning is sustained and focused and relevant to the educator’s goals 
and needs. All educators must have opportunities for professional growth to meet their needs, 
not only those whose evaluation ratings do not meet the standard. 

 
 

 Professional learning opportunities are aligned with evaluation results. Professional learning 
is sustained, focused and relevant to the educator’s goals and needs. 

 
 
 

C. IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 
 

By July 1, 2013, all school districts will be required to submit to ODE revised evaluation and support 
systems and an implementation plan with local school board approval. 

 
 The district has completed sections A and B on the following pages describing the plan for 

training staff and monitoring and refining the evaluation system. 
 

OR 
 

 
 The district is attaching to its submission email a document that describes the 

implementation plan for the evaluation and support system. 



 
 

 
 

District Teacher and Administrator Evaluation 
& Support System Assurances Template 

8 
January 2013 

 

 

 
 
 

a. Please describe the district plan to train all staff and evaluators on the local 
evaluation and support system to ensure inter-rater reliability. 

 
Teacher Evaluation and Support System 

Teachers and Administrators: 

April 2013 

Overview and orientation to the new evaluation and support system    

August Inservice 2013 

• Teacher handbook orientation – 5 elements 
• Orientation on the electronic management software – Perform 
• Collaborative evaluation process between the teacher and administrator 

 
Element 1: Standards of Professional Practice 

Training on standards 

• Observable standards and which need a different vehicle for evidence collection 
 

Element 2: Differentiated Performance Levels 
Training on the rubric 

• What does proficient look like? 
• Creation of goals based on rubric (self assessment) 

 

Element 3: Multiple Measures 

Training on evidence-based measures 

• Creation of SMART Student learning and growth goals 
• Collection of multiple forms of evidence 

 

Element 4: Evaluation and Professional Growth Cycle 

Training on the cycle 

• Providing meaningful and timely feedback on observations 
• Support of a rigorous goal setting and monitoring process 
• Professional growth cycle to support individual teacher’s learning 

 
Element 5: Aligned Professional Learning 

• Professional learning that is sustained and focused and relevant to the educator’s goals and needs 
• Professional learning that is aligned with evaluation results 



 
 

 
 

District Teacher and Administrator Evaluation 
& Support System Assurances Template 

9 
January 2013 

 

 

 

Inservice and professional development sessions during the 2013- 14 school year 

• Ongoing training and support for teachers (Fall, Winter, Spring) 
o Element 2 Differentiated Performance Levels  

 What does proficient look like? 
 Monitoring professional goals 

o Element 3 Multiple Measures 
 Monitoring student learning and growth goals 
 Collection of evidence 

o Element 4 Evaluation and Professional Growth Cycle 
 Use of feedback on observations 
 Monitoring support for individual teacher learning 

 
Administrator Evaluation and Support System 

Administrators: 

April 2013 

Overview and orientation to the new evaluation and support system    

August Inservice 2013 

• Administrator handbook orientation – 5 elements 
• Orientation on the electronic management software – Perform 
• Collaborative evaluation process between the administrator and supervisor 

 
Element 1: Standards of Professional Practice 

Training on standards 

• Observable standards and which need a different vehicle for evidence collection 
 

Element 2: Differentiated Performance Levels 

Training on the rubric 

• What does proficient look like? 
• Creation of goals based on rubric (self assessment) 

 
Element 3: Multiple Measures 

Training on evidence-based measures 

• Creation of SMART Student learning and growth goals 
• Collection of multiple forms of evidence 

 

 



 
 

 
 

District Teacher and Administrator Evaluation 
& Support System Assurances Template 

10 
January 2013 

 

 

 

Element 4: Evaluation and Professional Growth Cycle 

Training on the cycle 

• Providing meaningful and timely feedback on observations 
• Support of a rigorous goal setting and monitoring process 
• Professional growth cycle to support individual teacher’s learning 

 

Element 5: Aligned Professional Learning 

• Professional learning that is sustained and focused and relevant to the educator’s goals and needs 
• Professional learning that is aligned with evaluation results 

 

Professional Development sessions during the 2013- 14 school year (Joint Administrator and Principal Meetings) 

• Ongoing training and support for administrators and supervisors (Fall, Winter, Spring) 
o Element 2 Differentiated Performance Levels  

 What does proficient look like? 
 Administrators: Calibration and inter-rater reliability of observations based on the teacher rubric (which 

defines effective teaching) 
 Administrator supervisors: Calibration and inter-rater reliability of observations based on the 

administrator rubric (which defines effective leadership) 
 Monitoring professional goals 

o Element 3 Multiple Measures 
 Monitoring student learning and growth goals 
 Collection of evidence 

o Element 4 Evaluation and Professional Growth Cycle 
 Use of feedback on observations 
 Monitoring support for individual administrator learning 

 



 
 

 
 

District Teacher and Administrator Evaluation 
& Support System Assurances Template 

11 
January 2013 

 

 

 
 

b. Please describe the district plan to monitor progress and refine the local evaluation and support 
system. 

Internal: System Monitoring and Refinement – Teacher 
 

Evaluation of the trainings 

Surveys or exit slips 
 
Reviewing the Outcomes (teacher growth and improved student achievement) 
 

 Surveys 
 Review of analytics of data collected on observations and final evaluations 

 
Modifying the Process (professional learning effectiveness, training effectiveness, improvement of professional development, 
other) 

 Surveys 
 

Teacher Evaluation Committee (Teachers and Administrators) 

 Quarterly meetings 
 Oversight of implementation 
 Analyze data from system monitoring  
 Make recommendations to the school board for revision to system 

 
External: System Monitoring and Refinement – Teacher 

 Partnership with another school district or outside agency 
 

Internal: System Monitoring and Refinement – Administrator 

Evaluation of the trainings 

 Surveys or exit slips 
 

Reviewing the Outcomes (administrator growth and improved student achievement) 

 Surveys 
 Review of analytics of data collected on observations and final evaluations 

 
Modifying the Process (professional learning effectiveness, training effectiveness, improvement of professional development, 
other) 

 Surveys 
 

Administrator Evaluation Design Committee (Association of Gresham School Administrators) 

 Quarterly meetings 
 Oversight of implementation 
 Analyze data from system monitoring  
 Make recommendations to the school board for revision to system 

 
External: System Monitoring and Refinement – Administrator 

Partnership with another school district outside agency 



 
 

 
 

District Teacher and Administrator Evaluation 
& Support System Assurances Template 

12 
January 2013 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Required Signatures 
 
 
 

(Name of Superintendent) Signature of Superintendent 
 
 
 

(Name of District Board Chair) Signature of District Board Chair 
 

Please mail a copy of the signature page with original signatures to: 
 

Oregon Department of Education 
Attention: Camilla Hoexter 
255 Captiol St NE 
Salem, OR 97310 

 
 
 

District Name    Date submitted:    



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Randy Bryant 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 35 – Policy Updates:  CBG, CCG, GCN/GDN 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The changes to the policies listed above were presented to for first 

reading at the May 2, 2013, school board meeting.  They were 
presented as a result of the passage of recent legislation, Senate 
Bill 290. 

 
  Senate Bill 290 requires the use of core teaching standards and 

administrative standards, adopted by the State Board of 
Education, for all evaluations of teachers and administrators.  
Language has been added to these policies, to reflect the use of 
these new standards. 

 
  After further review, the following updates have been made 

subsequent to the May 2 first reading: 
 
  • It has been determined that previously proposed changes to 

Policy CBG, Evaluation of Superintendent, are not required.  
The definition of “administrator,” as used in Senate Bill 290, 
does not include superintendents per ORS 342.815(1).  It is 
recommended, therefore, that the current policy is readopted 
at the July 11, 2013, board meeting. 

 
  • Policies GCN/GDN, Evaluation of Staff, and CCG, Licensed 

Evaluation – Administrators, will be presented for second 
reading at the July 11, 2013, board meeting so that their 
effective dates will be after July 1, 2013, and will take affect at 
the beginning of the 2013-14 school year. 

 
PRESENTER: Randy Bryant 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 1. Revised Policy CBG, Evaluation of the Superintendent 
MATERIALS: 2. Revised Policy CCG, Licensed Evaluation - Administrators 
 3. Proposed Policy GCN/GDN, Evaluation of Staff 
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 35 – Policy Updates:  CBG, CCG, GCN/GDN 
June 6, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends that previously proposed 

changes to Policy CBG, Evaluation of Superintendent, be omitted 
and that action to readopt the current policy be scheduled for 
consideration at the July business meeting. 

 
 The administration further recommends that action to adopt 

policies GCN/GDN, Evaluation of Staff, and CCG, Licensed 
Evaluation – Administrators, be postponed until the July 11, 2013, 
school board meeting. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: • Move to omit previously proposed changes to Policy CBG, 

Evaluation of Superintendent, and consider action to readopt 
the current policy at the July 11, 2013, board meeting. 

 
 • Move to postpone action to adopt policies GCN/GDN, 

Evaluation of Staff, and CCG, Licensed Evaluation - 
Administrators, until July so that the effective date will begin 
with the new school year. 

 
RB:lc  



Evaluation of the Superintendent - CBG 
1 

 

 
 

Gresham-Barlow SD 10 
Code:  CBG 

Adopted:  6/03/99 
Readopted:  5/02/02 

 
 
 

Evaluation of the Superintendent 
 
The superintendent’s job performance will be evaluated formally at least annually.  The evaluation will be 
based on the administrative job description, any applicable standards of performance, Board policy and 
progress in attaining any goals for the year established by the superintendent and/or the Board shall be 
customized based on collaborative efforts and include the educational leadership-administrator 
standards1 adopted by the State Board of Education. 

 
The standards include: 

 
1. Visionary leadership; 

 
2. Instructional improvement; 

 
3. Effective management; 

 
4. Inclusive practice; 

 
5. Ethical leadership; 

 
6. Socio-political context. 

 
Additional criteria for the evaluation, if any, will be developed at a public Board meeting prior to 
conducting the evaluation.  The superintendent will be notified of the additional criteria prior to the 
evaluation.  Evaluations must attempt to: 

 
1. Strengthen the knowledge, skills, disposition and administrative practices of administrators; 

 
2. Refine the support, assistance and professional growth opportunities offered to an 

administrator, based on the individual needs of the administrator and the needs of the 
schools and district; 

 
3. Allow the administrator to establish a set of administrative practices and student learning 

objectives that are based on the individual circumstances of the administrator; 
 
4. Establish a formative growth process for each administrator that supports professional 

learning and collaboration with other administrators; and 
 

 
 
 

1 T hese standards are aligned with the Interstate School Leaders Licensure C onsortium (ISLLC) and the E ducational Leadership 
Constituents C ouncil (E LC C ) standards for E ducation Leadership. 



Evaluation of the Superintendent - CBG 
2 

 

5. Use evaluation methods and professional development support and other activities that are 
based on curricular standards and are targeted to the needs of the administrator. 

 
The Board’s discussion and conferences with and about the superintendent and his/her performance will be 
in executive session, unless the superintendent requests an open session.  However, Such an executive 
session will not include a general evaluation of any district goal, objective or operation.  Results of the 
evaluation will be written and placed in the superintendent’s personnel file. 

 
Any time the superintendent’s performance is deemed to be unsatisfactory, the superintendent will be 
notified in writing of specific areas to be remedied and will be given an opportunity to correct the 
problem(s).  If performance continues to be unsatisfactory, the Board may dismiss the superintendent 
pursuant to Board policy, the employment contract with the superintendent and state law and rules. 

 
END OF POLICY 

 
 
 

L egal R eference(s): 
 

O R S 1 9 2.660(2), (8) 
O R S 3 3 2.505 
O R S 3 4 2.513 
O R S 3 4 2.815 

 
O A R 5 8 1 -0 2 2-1720 

 
H anson v. C ulver Sch. D ist. (FD A B 1975) 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R 6/24/04*M W 



Licensed Evaluation - Administrators - CCG 
1 

 

 
 

Gresham-Barlow SD 10 
Code:  CCG 

Adopted: 6/03/99 
Readopted:  5/02/02 

 
 
 

Licensed Evaluation - Administrators 
 

The superintendent will implement and supervise an evaluation system for administrative personnel.  Each 
probationary administrator will be evaluated annually.  Following the probationary period, administrators 
will be evaluated at least once every two years. 

 
The purpose of administrator evaluations is to assist administrators to develop and strengthen their 
professional abilities, to improve the instructional program as demonstrated by student performance and to 
improve the management of the school system.  To achieve these purposes, administrators are expected to 
engage in a planned program of professional development on a continual basis. 

 
Evaluations shall be conducted based upon written criteria made available to each administrator.  These 
criteria shall include professional standards of performance, TSPC’s standards for ethical educators, 
achievement or progress in meeting individual and school goals and major responsibilities as shown in the 
position description.Administrators’ evaluations shall be customized based on collaborative efforts 
and include the educational leadership-administrator standards1 adopted by the State Board of 
Education. 

 
The standards include: 

 
1. Visionary leadership; 

 
2. Instructional improvement; 

 
3. Effective management; 

 
4. Inclusive practice; 

 
5. Ethical leadership; 

 
6. Socio-political context. 

Evaluations must attempt 

to: 

1. Strengthen the knowledge, skills, disposition and administrative practices of administrators; 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 T hese standards are aligned with the Interstate School Leaders Licensure C onsortium (ISLLC) and the E ducational Leadership 
Constituents C ouncil (E LC C ) standards for E ducation Leadership. 



Licensed Evaluation - Administrators - CCG 
2 

 

2. Refine the support, assistance and professional growth opportunities offered to an 
administrator, based on the individual needs of the administrator and the needs of the 
school and district; 

 
3. Allow the administrator to establish a set of administrative practices and student learning 

objectives that are based on the individual circumstances of the administrator; 
 
4. Establish a formative growth process for each administrator that supports professional 

learning and collaboration with other administrators; and 
 
5. Use evaluation methods and professional development support and other activities that are 

based on curricular standard and are targeted to the needs of the administrator. 
 
The administrative evaluation system will also include provisions for initiating dismissal or contract 
non-extension procedures if the need for such is indicated. 

 
END OF POLICY 

 
 
 

Legal R eference(s): 
 

O R S 1 9 2.660(2), (8) 
O R S 3 3 2.505 
O R S 3 4 2.513 
O R S 3 4 2.815 

 
O A R 5 8 1 -0 2 2-1720 

 
H anson v. C ulver Sch. D ist. (FD A B 1975) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R6/24/04*M W 



P

 R

  O

 P

  O

 S

 E

 D

Gresham-Barlow SD 10
Code: GCN/GDN

Adopted:  

Evaluation of Staff *

An effective evaluation program is essential to a quality educational program.  It is an important tool to
determine the current level of a teacher’s performance of the teaching responsibilities.  It is also an
important assessment of classified employees and current performance of their job assignments.  Under
Board policy, administrators are charged with the responsibility of evaluating the staff.  An evaluation
program provides a tool for supervisors who are responsible for making decisions about promotion,
demotion, contract extension, contract nonextension, contract renewal or nonrenewal, dismissal and
discipline.

Licensed Staff

Evaluation of licensed staff shall be conducted to conform with applicable Oregon Revised Statutes and
any applicable collective bargaining provisions.

Teachers’ evaluations shall be customized based on collaborative efforts and include the core teaching
standards adopted by the State Board of Education. 

Evaluations must attempt to:

1. Strengthen the knowledge, skills, disposition and classroom practices of teachers;

2. Refine the support, assistance and professional growth opportunities offered to a teacher, based on
the needs of the teacher and the needs of the school and district;

3. Allow the teacher to establish a set of classroom practices and student learning objectives that are
based on the individual circumstances of the teacher, including classroom and other assignments;

4. Establish a formative growth process for each teacher that supports professional learning and
collaboration with other teachers;

5. Use evaluation methods and professional development, support and other activities that are based on
curricular standards and are targeted to the needs of the teacher.

Classified Staff

All classified employees will be formally evaluated by their immediate supervisor at least twice during
their first year of employment and at least once a year thereafter.

END OF POLICY

Evaluation of Staff * - GCN/GDN
1-2



P

 R

  O

 P

  O

 S

 E

 D

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 243.650

ORS 332.505

ORS 342.850

OAR 581-022-1720

OAR 581-022-1723

OAR 581-022-1724

R9/20/12*RS

Evaluation of Staff * - GCN/GDN
2-2

http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/243.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/342.html
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/rules/OARS_500/OAR_581/581_022.html
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=oar-581-022
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=oar-581-022


GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 James Hiu 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 36 – Tuition and Fees for 2013-14 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Recommended tuition and fees for 2013-14 were submitted for 

first reading on May 2, 2013, with the following explanation: 
 
 The tuition and fees proposed for 2013-14 are the same as 

they have been for the last two school years.  (The amounts 
shown below do not reflect the 50% and 100% waiver for 
students on reduced or free lunch 

  2013-14 
  HS Athletic Fee $175 
  HS Activity Fee $60 

 HS Textbook Deposit (9th & New Students) $50 
 Graduation Fee (Seniors) $25* 
 Yearbook $45* 
 HS Elective Course Fee Range $10-30 
 HS/MS PE Uniform $20 

  MS Outdoor School Fee (3 days) $50 
  Tuition for Non-District Students: 
  Kindergarten $3,909 
  Grades 1-12 $7,818 
 
  * waiver does not apply 
 
 This list of proposed tuition and fees for 2013-14 is now being 

presented for second reading and adoption. 
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones and James Hiu 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends adoption of the 2013-14 tuition 

and fees scheduled. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to adopt the 2013-14 tuition and fees as presented for 

second reading. 
 
JJ/JH:pkh:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Teresa Ketelsen 
 Tim Drilling 
 
DATE: June 6, 2013 
 
RE: No. 37 - Achievement Compact with the Oregon Education Investment 

Board (OEIB) for 2013-14 
 
 

EXPLANATION: The Achievement Compact Advisory Committee is 
responsible for recommending goals and targets for the 
achievement compact in a report to the board.  The board 
is responsible for considering the recommendations and 
report when it enters into the achievement compact for the 
next fiscal year, and for filing the committee’s report and 
the achievement compact it adopts with the Oregon 
Education Investment Board, by July 1, 2013.  

 
The board discussed the committee’s initial report in a 
work session January 24, 2013, and reviewed those 
recommendations during the February 7, 2013, board 
meeting.  Since then, the committee gathered previously 
unavailable data for student subgroups, set related 
achievement targets, developed rationale for the new 
targets, and revised the report to the board accordingly.   
On May 23, the board reviewed the new targets and the 
committee’s revised report during a work session.  

 
PRESENTERS: Teresa Ketelsen, Tim Drilling 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 1. Achievement Compact Advisory Committee 
MATERIALS:  June 1, 2013 Report to the Board 
 2. Achievement Compact Data Sheets 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends board approval of the 

recommendations and rationale for each indicator as 
submitted by the Achievement Compact Advisory 
Committee.  

 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to adopt the Achievement Compact as submitted, 

and forward the compact and report to the Oregon 
Education Investment Board by July 1, 2013. 

 
TD:lc 



Achievement Compact Report –6/1/13 1	
  

 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee 
June 1, 2013 Report to Board 

 
Background 
 
The Achievement Compact Advisory Committee (ACAC) was assembled to develop 
2013-14 Achievement Compact recommendations to the school board. On October 4, the 
board approved the membership of the Advisory Committee, which includes licensed, 
classified, and administrative staff, as follows:  
 

Tim Collins, AGSA 
 Renni Ferguson, OSEA 
 Cyrus Harshfield, GBEA 
 Michelle Mercer, GBEA 
 Jennifer Paulsen, AGSA 

 Jim Schlachter, District 
Bruce Schmidt, AGSA 
Megan Sternberg, OSEA 
Molly Stewart, OSEA 
Maranda Turner, GBEA 

 
 Facilitators: Tim Drilling & Teresa Ketelsen, District Office 
 
The committee is responsible for recommending goals and targets for the Achievement 
Compact in a report to the board, presented on February 7, 2013. The goals and targets 
are a focus on student achievement leading to high school graduation or completion, 
and college readiness, all pointing toward the state’s 40/40/20 Goal in 2025. 
  
The board is responsible for considering the recommendations and report when it 
enters into the Achievement Compact for the next fiscal year, and for filing the 
committee’s report with the Achievement Compact it adopts and forwards to the 
Oregon Education Investment Board. The committee has met six times this school year 
to examine historical achievement data, set targets, and develop a rationale for each 
target. 
 
Process for Setting Achievement Compact Targets 
 
The district used two methods to set targets for Achievement Compact  
indicators – one method to calculate targets for College and Career Readiness 
Outcomes, and a second method for calculating targets for Progression Outcomes.  
The committee utilized methodology developed in the spring of 2012 by a number of 
school districts, including Portland, Beaverton, and Eugene, to assist other districts with 
the target setting process.  
 
The College and Career Readiness Outcomes are Four-Year Graduation Rate, Five-
Year Completion Rate, Earning 9+ College Credits and Post-Secondary Enrollment. 
 
The calculation used here includes a growth calculator component to establish the 
district’s “trajectory line,” which represents the annual growth needed for the district 
to achieve the College and Career Readiness Outcomes by 2021. 
 
The trajectory line represents the annual growth rate necessary to reach 100% success 
on the five-year completion rate for 9th graders entering high school in 2016-17, and 



Achievement Compact Report –6/1/13 2	
  

therefore completing high school five years later, in 2021. The year 2021 was chosen to 
leave 4 years for college enrollment prior to the state’s 2025 goal.  The trajectory line is 
the starting point in target setting for the All Student group and the Disadvantaged 
Student group, and depicts annual growth in the following increments: 
 

• All Student group – 2.8% increase each year in students meeting the outcome  
• Disadvantaged Student group – 4.0% increase each year in students meeting the 

outcome.  It should be noted that the growth rates for the seven individual 
Disadvantaged Student subgroups, and for the Asian and TAG subgroups, will 
all differ, based on the past performance of the group. 

 
The committee applied the same annual growth rate calculated for the five-year 
completion rate to the four-year cohort graduation rate and post-secondary enrollment. 
 
For the indicator earning 9+ college credits, no historical data or business rules have 
been provided by the state that can be used by districts to determine a trajectory line.  
The committee based their targets on estimates of students in the All Students group 
who have earned the right to receive college credit.   
 
The Progression Outcomes are 3rd Grade Reading, 5th Grade Math, 6th Grade 
Attendance, 8th Grade Math, 9th Grade Credits Earned, and 9th Grade Attendance. 
 
The method for calculating annual growth required for the district to reach its goals for 
these indicators differs from the approach used above, although the annual growth 
required still represents a trajectory line. For each of these indicators the committee set 
targets for an annual 10% decrease in students who are not proficient. For example: 
 

a. Identify the percentage of students (in 2010-11) who are not meeting the outcome 
measure (if 70% of students are meeting, then 30% are not meeting) 

b. Take 10% of students not meeting (10% of 30% is 3%) 
c. Apply that 10% to identify the target (70% + 3% is 73% as the target) 

 
This growth model replicates the “Safe Harbor” calculation that was part of No Child 
Left Behind Act’s adequate yearly progress determination.   
 
Data Used in Setting Targets and Providing Rationale 
 
The committee considered the following data in their work to set targets: 
 

• Achievement Compact 2013-14 Projected Targets * 
• District Trajectory Line 
• District Trend Line (actual achievement data) 
• Comparison District Actual and Trajectory 
• Actual State Average 
• Individual schools within the district – actual for 2010-11 and 2011-12, as well as 

targets projected for 2012-13 as part of their School Improvement Plans (SIP) 
  
In setting a recommended target for each indicator, the committee reviewed available 
data, and tried to find a balance between aspirational and achievable targets. The 
committee attempted to identify primary factors affecting student achievement for each 
indicator, including programs, initiatives, and resources. In all cases, the committee 
recommends to set targets on the trajectory line. 
 
*It should be noted the GBSD Achievement Compact 2012-13 (Projected) Targets were set prior 
to district use of the methodology developed by the three districts referenced above. 



Achievement Compact Report –6/1/13 3	
  

 
ACHIEVEMENT COMPACT 2013-14 

INDICATOR TARGETS & RATIONALE 
 
Progression Outcomes: 
 

All Students 96% 
Disadvantaged Students (Aggregated) 96% 
Disadvantaged Subgroups 

Economically Disadvantaged 96% 
Limited English Proficient 96% 
Students with Disabilities 96% 
Black (not of Hispanic origin) 96% 
Hispanic Origin 96% 
American Indian/Alaska Native 96% 

 

Pacific Islander 96% 
Non-Disadvantaged Subgroups 

Asian 96% 

K
in

de
rg

ar
te

n 
R

ea
di

ne
ss

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 

 
Talented and Gifted 96% 

 
The kindergarten readiness assessment includes measures of early literacy, early math, 
social-emotional development, approaches to learning, and self-regulation. It will be 
administered within the first six weeks of kindergarten. For the 2013-14 school year, 
districts will include only participation rates for the kindergarten assessment. 
 

All Students 68% 
Disadvantaged Students (Aggregated) 60% 
Disadvantaged Subgroups 

Economically Disadvantaged 62% 
Limited English Proficient 47% 
Students with Disabilities 56% 
Black (not of Hispanic origin) 62% 
Hispanic Origin 57% 
American Indian/Alaska Native 58% 

 

Pacific Islander 90% 
Non-Disadvantaged Subgroups 

Asian 76% 3rd
 G

ra
de

 R
ea

di
ng

 

 
Talented and Gifted 96% 

 
This indicator measures third grade students who are proficient in reading by meeting 
or exceeding on the statewide assessment.  Literacy by Design is now in its third year as 
our adopted reading curriculum at all elementary schools.  Over the three years, 
training has been provided with multiple opportunities for follow up to effectively 
imbed the whole group, small group, and assessment components into daily reading 
instruction.  Third graders who are assessed in 2013-14 will have received this 
instruction since kindergarten.  Response to Intervention (RTI) programs are also in 
place at all elementary schools, to provide additional support to students who are 
struggling readers.  These two programs will result in an increase in both the All 
Students and Disadvantaged Students outcomes. 
 



Achievement Compact Report –6/1/13 4	
  

All Students 60% 
Disadvantaged Students (Aggregated) 51% 
Disadvantaged Subgroups 

Economically Disadvantaged 51% 
Limited English Proficient 44% 
Students with Disabilities 34% 
Black (not of Hispanic origin) 33% 
Hispanic Origin 48% 
American Indian/Alaska Native 30% 

 

Pacific Islander 80% 
Non-Disadvantaged Subgroups 

Asian 63% 5th
 G

ra
de

 M
at

h 

 
Talented and Gifted 96% 

 
This indicator measures 5th graders who are proficient in math by meeting or exceeding 
on the statewide assessment. Math is a focus at most of the elementary schools.  
Common Core State Standards (CCSS) are being implemented into instructional 
practices this year, which will produce achievement gains.  Four elementary schools 
have selected to participate in additional sheltered instruction focusing on mathematics. 
 
 
 

All Students 89% 
Disadvantaged Students (Aggregated) 89% 
Disadvantaged Subgroups 

Economically Disadvantaged 89% 
Limited English Proficient 93% 
Students with Disabilities 88% 
Black (not of Hispanic origin) 91% 
Hispanic Origin 95% 
American Indian/Alaska Native 85% 

 

Pacific Islander 96% 
Non-Disadvantaged Subgroups 

Asian 96% 

6th
 G

ra
de

 
A

tte
nd

an
ce

 

 
Talented and Gifted 96% 

 
The 6th grade attendance indicator measures the percentage of students who attend 90% 
of the time or more.  Since each school is closely monitoring student attendance, 
attendance interventions can now be put into place if a student begins to show signs of 
chronic absenteeism.  Some of these interventions are parent contact, interviewing the 
student to determine reason for absences, assisting the student in goal setting towards 
positive attendance behavior, or acknowledgement for a student’s efforts in turning 
around poor attendance patterns. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Achievement Compact Report –6/1/13 5	
  

 
All Students 68% 
Disadvantaged Students (Aggregated) 57% 
Disadvantaged Subgroups 

Economically Disadvantaged 58% 
Limited English Proficient 35% 
Students with Disabilities 37% 
Black (not of Hispanic origin) 45% 
Hispanic Origin 52% 
American Indian/Alaska Native 54% 

 

Pacific Islander 33% 
Non-Disadvantaged Subgroups 

Asian 66% 8th
 G

ra
de

 M
at

h 

 
Talented and Gifted 96% 

 
This indicator represents the percentage of students who are proficient in 8th grade math 
by meeting or exceeding on the statewide assessment. The 2013-14 school year will be 
the second year for middle school students experiencing the Common Core State 
Standards in math.  So, as students enter 8th grade with a strong foundation in more 
rigorous mathematics, they will be more successful. Also, 80% of the middle schools 
currently have a double-dose math class for 6th and 7th graders who are struggling to 
master the math standards.  By the end of the 2013-14 school year these struggling math 
students will have had two years to access these extra support classes.  This will result 
in an increase for both the All Students and Disadvantaged Students groups. 
 
 

All Students 79% 
Disadvantaged Students (Aggregated) 71% 
Disadvantaged Subgroups 

Economically Disadvantaged 70% 
Limited English Proficient 55% 
Students with Disabilities 64% 
Black (not of Hispanic origin) 66% 
Hispanic Origin 65% 
American Indian/Alaska Native 64% 

 

Pacific Islander 80% 
Non-Disadvantaged Subgroups 

Asian 91% 

9th
 G

ra
de

  
C

re
di

ts
 E

ar
ne

d 

 
Talented and Gifted 96% 

 
The 9th credits earned indicator measures the percentage of 9th graders who have earned 
6 or more credits by the beginning of 10th grade. Challenges for 9th grade students to 
earn 6 credits are increasing.  Not only will the implementation of the Common Core 
State Standards increase academic rigor, the annual roll out of new Essential Skill 
requirements increases the accountability for students and schools.  At the same time, 
the new 7-period schedule provides fewer opportunities for students to retake classes 
they fail to pass. Supports such as the Step Up program for students at Gresham HS and 
the AVID program at Gresham HS and Barlow HS will help, but the committee believes 
that additional resources will be needed in order to raise and sustain performance.  
 



Achievement Compact Report –6/1/13 6	
  

 
All Students 89% 
Disadvantaged Students (Aggregated) 85% 
Disadvantaged Subgroups 

Economically Disadvantaged 81% 
Limited English Proficient 78% 
Students with Disabilities 79% 
Black (not of Hispanic origin) 82% 
Hispanic Origin 81% 
American Indian/Alaska Native 91% 

 

Pacific Islander 67% 
Non-Disadvantaged Subgroups 

Asian 94% 

9th
 G

ra
de

 
A

tte
nd

an
ce

 

 
Talented and Gifted 96% 

 
This second 9th grade indicator measures the percentage of students who attend 90% or 
more of the time.  Positive Behavior Intervention Support (PBIS) helps students to 
improve their attendance through a check-in/check-out system, and acknowledges 
students who have shown improved attendance over time.  The high school attendance 
initiative will be in its second year and will result in improved attendance rates. Under 
this initiative, letters are sent home when a student has been absent more than four 
days in a thirty-day window. With this focus on attendance, students who may have 
chronic absences are identified early and interventions put in place. 
 
 
 
College and Career-Readiness Outcomes: 
 

All Students 75% 
Disadvantaged Students (Aggregated) 64% 
Disadvantaged Subgroups 

Economically Disadvantaged 66% 
Limited English Proficient 40% 
Students with Disabilities 41% 
Black (not of Hispanic origin) 61% 
Hispanic Origin 61% 
American Indian/Alaska Native 62% 

 

Pacific Islander 75% 
Non-Disadvantaged Subgroups 

Asian 55% 

4-
Ye

ar
 

G
ra

du
at

io
n 

R
at

e 

 
Talented and Gifted 86% 

 
Graduation requirements are rising. Supports the district has put in place to help 
students to meet these requirements include multiple opportunities to complete the 
Essential Skill work samples, the attendance initiative, and the option of Rosemary 
Anderson HS-East. There is also a renewed focus on disproportionate exclusionary 
practices, which can help to increase student retention. However, the committee 
believes additional resources are necessary to sustain improved outcomes. 

 
 



Achievement Compact Report –6/1/13 7	
  

 
All Students 85% 
Disadvantaged Students (Aggregated) 79% 
Disadvantaged Subgroups 

Economically Disadvantaged 80% 
Limited English Proficient 68% 
Students with Disabilities 70% 
Black (not of Hispanic origin) 58% 
Hispanic Origin 76% 
American Indian/Alaska Native 71% 

 

Pacific Islander 96% 
Non-Disadvantaged Subgroups 

Asian 82% 

5-
Ye

ar
 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

R
at

e 

 
Talented and Gifted 96% 

 
This group includes students earning a modified or extended diploma, or a GED. 
Improving four and five-year graduation rates will drive up the completion rate, as will 
new opportunities for students to enroll in GED programs offered by the Gresham-
Barlow Web Academy, Alpha HS, Mt. Hood CC, and soon at Rosemary Anderson HS-
East. 
 
 
 

All Students 22% 
Disadvantaged Students (Aggregated) 6% 
Disadvantaged Subgroups 

Economically Disadvantaged 6% 
Limited English Proficient 4% 
Students with Disabilities 4% 
Black (not of Hispanic origin) 6% 
Hispanic Origin 6% 
American Indian/Alaska Native 6% 

 

Pacific Islander 7% 
Non-Disadvantaged Subgroups 

Asian 5% 

Ea
rn

in
g 

9+
 

C
ol

le
ge

 C
re

di
ts

 

 
Talented and Gifted 30% 

 
 
This indicator measures the percentage of students who have received, or earned the 
right to receive, 9 or more college credits while enrolled in high school or earlier. 
Credits can be earned through any means approved by local school board policy, 
including AP exam, IB course completion, dual-credit course completion, community 
college or university enrollment.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Achievement Compact Report –6/1/13 8	
  

All Students 70% 
Disadvantaged Students (Aggregated) 60% 
Disadvantaged Subgroups 

Economically Disadvantaged 61% 
Limited English Proficient 52% 
Students with Disabilities 48% 
Black (not of Hispanic origin) 76% 
Hispanic Origin 47% 
American Indian/Alaska Native 69% 

 

Pacific Islander 55% 
Non-Disadvantaged Subgroups 

Asian 70% Po
st

-S
ec

on
da

ry
 

En
ro

llm
en

t 

 
Talented and Gifted 88% 

 
 
This indicator measures the number of students enrolled in a post-secondary 
institution within 16 months of high school completion. This group includes students 
enrolled in four-year colleges, community colleges, and technical certificate programs.  
The AVID program helps to propel more students toward college, while the AP and IB 
programs also enable students to earn college credits.  Students enrolled in College 
Now and other early-college credit opportunities can earn lower-division college credits 
while in high school, often at no cost. The committee also recognizes the positive impact 
of the ASPIRE program. Access to Student Assistance Programs in Reach of Everyone is 
a mentoring program that matches adult mentors with middle and high school students 
to develop their educational goals beyond high school. 
 
Optional Local Priorities 
 
The district board can choose to add to the compact local priorities that include 
outcome measures the board believes will help to inform its goals for educational 
achievement within the district. If the board chooses to include local priorities, it must 
provide to OEIB a research-based rationale for the use of the local priorities and a 
description of what the board hopes to accomplish by the use of these priorities.  The 
OEIB will act on the approval of these local priorities within 30 days of receipt of the 
district’s Achievement Compact. 
 
Examples of possible local priorities that the committee has discussed include: 

• Algebra I 
• Geometry 
• Kindergarten attendance 
• Essential Skill of Reading 
• Essential Skill of Writing 
• Parent involvement 
• Family and community partnerships 
• Staff professional development, with alignment by level across the district 

 
The committee is not recommending that the board add any optional local priorities at 
this time. However, the committee will reconsider this matter in the future. 



Gresham-­‐Barlow	
  School	
  District:	
  2013-­‐14	
  Achievement	
  Compact	
  
June	
  1,	
  2013	
  

Investment: What is the public investment in the district? (does not include capital investments) 

	
   2011-12 2012-13* 2013-14* 2013-14 QEM calculation of 
Formula Revenue 	
   	
   	
   	
   District Share 
Local Revenue not passed through formula 	
   	
   	
  
Federal Revenue 	
   	
   	
  
State Grants not passed through formula 	
   	
   	
  

	
  

	
  

	
  

College and Career Ready:  Are students completing high school ready for college or career? 	
   	
   	
   	
  
	
   9th graders 

of 2007-08 
Dis- 

advantaged 
9th graders 
of 2008-09 

Dis- 
advantaged 

9th graders 
of 2009-10 

Dis- 
advantaged 

9th graders 
of 2010-11 

Dis- 
advantaged 

9th graders of 
2013-14** 

Dis- 
advantaged 

4-Year Cohort Graduation 71% 59% 70%	
   60%	
   	
   	
   75%	
   64%	
   	
   	
  
5-Year Completion 83%	
   75%	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   85%	
   79%	
   	
   	
  

Post-Secondary Enrollment 66%	
   56%	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   70%	
   60%	
   	
   	
  

Earning 9+ College Credits 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   22%	
   6%	
   	
   	
  
Disadvantaged  is aggregate of disadvantaged  student groups (details on pp. 2-4) 

Gray shaded boxes are district-provided projections and goals 
	
  

Progression:  Are students making sufficient progress toward college and career readiness? 	
   	
   	
   	
  
	
   2010-11 

All 
Dis- 

advantaged 

	
  

2011-12  All 
Dis- 

advantaged 
2012-13 

All* 
Dis- 

advantaged 
2013-14 
Goal All 

Dis- 
advantaged 

4-Year Goal 
(2016-17)** 

Dis- 
advantaged 

Kinder Readiness Participation 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   96%	
   96%	
   	
   	
  
3rd Gr. Read. Proficiency 57% 49% 61% 50% 	
   	
   68%	
   60%	
   	
   	
  
5th Gr. Math Proficiency 51% 39% 51% 39% 	
   	
   60%	
   51%	
   	
   	
  
6th Gr. Not Chronic Absence 87% 86% 85% 81% 	
   	
   89%	
   89%	
   	
   	
  
8th Gr. Math Proficiency 51% 39% 61% 48% 	
   	
   68%	
   57%	
   	
   	
  
9th Grade Credits Earned 77%✝	
   64%✝	
   74%✝	
   64%✝	
   	
   	
   79%	
   71%	
   	
   	
  
9th Gr. Not Chronic Absence 81%	
   74%	
   85%	
   80%	
   	
   	
   89%	
   85%	
   	
   	
  
*Estimate based on most recent available data   **2017 goals are optional     	
  ✝	
  SIP	
  Reporter	
  estimate 

	
  

Equity:  Are students succeeding across all buildings and populations? 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  
	
   2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 Goal 4-Year Goal (2016-17)** 
Priority & Focus Buildings* 1	
   3	
   3	
   3	
   	
  
DISAGGREGATED DATA AND GOALS FOR EACH DISADVANTAGED STUDENT GROUP LISTED ON PP 2-4 	
   	
   	
  
*Prior to 2012-13, school in federal AYP "Need Improvement" status    **4-year Goals are optional 

	
  

Local Priorities: What other measures reflect key priorities in the district? (optional, up to 3) 	
   	
   	
   	
  
	
  

	
  

Year 
Dis- 

advantaged 

	
  

Year 
Dis- 

advantaged 

	
  

Year 
Dis- 

advantaged 

	
  

1-Year Goal 
Dis- 

advantaged 

	
  

4-Year Goal** 
Dis- 

advantaged 
	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  
	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  
	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  
**4-year Goal optional 

	
  

	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  

District Official 
	
  
	
  
	
  

OEIB Chief Education Officer 
NOTE: The gray fields for current and past data are optional, as are the tan fields for local priorities. Districts should fill in the blue fields with their targets, provided student counts are six or more. 



	
  

	
  

Equity:  Are students succeeding across all populations? 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

9th Graders of 2007-08 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  
	
   	
  

Economically 
Disadvantaged 

	
  

Limited 
English 

Proficient 

	
  

Students 
with 

Disabilities 

	
  

Black (not of 
Hispanic 

origin) 

	
  
Hispanic 

origin 

American 
Indian / 
Alaska 
Native 

	
  
Pacific 

Islander 

	
  

Asian (not 
included in 
aggregate) 

	
  

TAG (not 
included in 
aggregate) 

4-Year Graduation Rate 61% 35% 36% 56% 56% 57%   50% 85% 

5-Year Completion Rate 77% 53% 70% 75% 69% >95%  61% 91% 

Earning 9+ College Credits 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

Post-Secondary Enrollment          
2010-11 Results 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

Kinder Readiness Participation          

3rd Gr. Reading Proficiency 48% 27% 40% 48% 41% 43% * 67% >95% 

5th Gr. Math Proficiency 39% 27% 21% 27% 35% 42% * 35% >95% 

6th Grade Chronic Absence 85% 90% 83% 87% 93% 80% 57% 94% >95% 

8th Gr. Math Prof. 39% 27% 21% 27% 35% 42% * 35% >95% 

9th Grade Credits Earned 62% 39% 49% 61% 59% 58% 67% 81% 96% 

9th Gr. Not Chronic Absence 73%	
   60%	
   74%	
   71%	
   73%	
   73%	
   *	
   88%	
   >95%	
  

	
  
9th Graders of 2008-09 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  
	
   	
  

Economically 
Disadvantaged 

	
  

Limited 
English 

Proficient 

	
  

Students 
with 

Disabilities 

	
  

Black (not of 
Hispanic 

origin) 

	
  
Hispanic 

origin 

American 
Indian / 
Alaska 
Native 

	
  
Pacific 

Islander 

	
  

Asian (not 
included in 
aggregate) 

	
  

TAG (not 
included in 
aggregate) 

4-Year Graduation Rate 63%	
   36%	
   33%	
   41%	
   56%	
   44%	
   	
   72%	
   84%	
  

5-Year Completion Rate 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

Earning 9+ College Credits 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

Post-Secondary Enrollment 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

2011-12 Results 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

Kinder Readiness Participation          

3rd Gr. Reading Proficiency 49% 27% 33% 47% 36% 50% * 67% >95% 

5th Gr. Math Proficiency 40% 31% 18% 17% 36% 14% * 54% >95% 



	
  

 
6th Grade Chronic Absence 81% 87% 80% 69% 85% 85% * >95% >95% 

8th Gr. Math Prof. 28% 20% 22% 32% 41% 43% * 58% >95% 

9th Grade Credits Earned 63% 45% 55% 58% 57% 56% 73% 89% 98% 

9th Gr. Not Chronic Absence 77% 73% 74% 78% 77% 89% * 92% >95% 
	
  

9th Graders of 2009-10 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

	
   	
  
Economically 

Disadvantaged 

Limited 
English 

Proficient 

Students 
with 

Disabilities 

Black (not of 
Hispanic 

origin) 

	
  
Hispanic 

origin 

American 
Indian / 

Alaska Native 

	
  
Pacific 

Islander 

Asian (not 
included in 
aggregate) 

TAG (not 
included in 
aggregate) 

4-Year Graduation Rate 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  
5-Year Completion Rate 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

Earning 9+ College Credits 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

Post-Secondary Enrollment 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

2012-13 Results 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

Kinder Readiness Participation 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

3rd Gr. Reading Proficiency 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

5th Gr. Math Proficiency 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

6th Grade Chronic Absence 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

8th Gr. Math Prof. 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

9th Grade Credits Earned 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

9th Grade Attendance 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  

9th Graders of 2010-11 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  
	
   	
  

Economically 
Disadvantaged 

Limited 
English 

Proficient 

Students 
with 

Disabilities 

Black (not of 
Hispanic 

origin) 

	
  
Hispanic 

origin 

American 
Indian / 

Alaska Native 

	
  
Pacific 

Islander 

Asian (not 
included in 
aggregate) 

TAG (not 
included in 
aggregate) 

4-Year Graduation Rate 66%	
   40%	
   41%	
   61%	
   61%	
   62%	
   75%	
   55%	
   86%	
  

5-Year Completion Rate 80%	
   68%	
   70%	
   58%	
   76%	
   71%	
   96%	
   82%	
   96%	
  

Earning 9+ College Credits 6%	
   4%	
   4%	
   6%	
   6%	
   6%	
   7%	
   5%	
   30%	
  

Post-Secondary Enrollment 61%	
   52%	
   48%	
   76%	
   47%	
   69%	
   55%	
   70%	
   88%	
  



	
  

2013-14 Results 	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

 	
  
Economically 

Disadvantaged 

Limited 
English 

Proficient 

Students 
with 

Disabilities 

Black (not of 
Hispanic 

origin) 

	
  
Hispanic 

origin 

American 
Indian / 

Alaska Native 

	
  
Pacific 

Islander 

Asian (not 
included in 
aggregate) 

TAG (not 
included in 
aggregate) 

Kinder Readiness Participation 96%	
   96%	
   96%	
   96%	
   96%	
   96%	
   96%	
   96%	
   96%	
  

3rd Gr. Reading Proficiency 62%	
   47%	
   56%	
   62%	
   57%	
   58%	
   90%	
   76%	
   96%	
  

5th Gr. Math Proficiency 51%	
   44%	
   34%	
   33%	
   48%	
   30%	
   80%	
   63%	
   96%	
  

6th Grade Chronic Absence 89%	
   93%	
   88%	
   91%	
   95%	
   85%	
   96%	
   96%	
   96%	
  

8th Gr. Math Prof. 58%	
   35%	
   37%	
   45%	
   52%	
   54%	
   33%	
   66%	
   96%	
  

9th Grade Credits Earned 70%	
   55%	
   64%	
   66%	
   65%	
   64%	
   80%	
   91%	
   96%	
  

9th Grade Attendance 81%	
   78%	
   79%	
   82%	
   81%	
   91%	
   67%	
   94%	
   96%	
  
NOTE: The gray and tan fields are optional. Districts should fill in the blue fields with their targets, provided that the student counts are six or more. 


	00 00 Cover
	00 01 Agenda
	00 03 Budget Hearing
	02 00 Financial Report
	02 01 Financial Report
	02 02 Financial Report
	03 00 Personnel
	04 00 AGSA and Confidential Memorandums of Understanding
	04 01 AGSA Memorandums of Understanding
	aaAdmin Salary Schedule 2013-14 1% COLA.pdf
	2013-14 Admin Slry full cal 


	04 02 Confidential Memorandum of Understanding
	2013-14 confidential 1% Salary Schedule.pdf
	2013-14 Schedule


	05 00 Superintendent's 2012-2015 Employment Agreement
	05 01 Superintendent's 2012-2015 Employment Agreement
	06 00 Out-of-State Travel
	07 00 Obsolete Items
	07 01 Obsolete Items
	08 00 Nutrition Services Food Services Contract Amendment
	08 01 Nutrition Services Intergovernmental Agreement with MESD
	From:  John Stone

	08 02 Nutrition Services Food Services Contract Amendment
	By: _________________________________________
	By: _________________________________________

	09 00 Nutrition Services Intergovernmental Agreement with MESD
	09 01 Nutrition Services Intergovernmental Agreement with MESD
	10 00 Vended Meal Agreement - Portland Lutheran
	10 01 Vended Meal Agreement - Portland Lutheran.
	11 00 Nutrition Services Summer Food Service Program
	12 00 Policy Revisions
	12 01 Policy Revisions
	1-AB Contents
	1-AB Corrections
	AC D1
	AC R D1
	ACA D1
	ACA R 1 D1
	ACA R 2 D1
	AE D1
	BA D1
	BB D1
	BBA D1
	BBAA D1
	BBB D1
	BBBB D1
	BBC D1
	BBD_BBE D1
	BBF D1
	BBFA D1
	BBFB D1
	BC_BCA D1
	BCB G1
	BCE D1
	BCF D1
	BCFA D1
	BD_BDA D1
	BDB D1
	BDC D1
	BDD G1
	BDDC D1
	BDDD D1
	BDDH D1
	BDE D1
	BE D1
	BF D1
	BFC G2
	BFD D1
	BFE D1
	BG D1
	BH_BHA D1
	BHD D1
	BHE D1
	BI D1
	BI R D1

	13 00 Lisa Kim National Merit Scholar Finalist
	14 00 Track Relay Champions - Sam Barlow High School
	15 00 Danielle Woodcock, 100m Dash, 1st Place – Sam Barlow High School
	16 00 Coral Solos – Gresham and Sam Barlow High Schools
	17 00 Haley Crouser, Javelin & Shot Putt 1st Place – Gresham High School
	18 00 Theater Arts Awards – Gresham High School
	19 00 Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation
	20 00 DAC Report
	20 01 DAC Report
	21 00 School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee
	21 01 School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee 
	22 00 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Update
	22 01 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee
	23 00 Gresham Area Chambr of Commerce
	24 00 Gresham-Barlow Web Academy Name Change and Articles of Incorporation
	24 01 Gresham-Barlow Web Academy Name Change and Articles of Incorporation
	25 00 School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee
	26 00 Adopt Budget, Make Appropriations, and Impose Taxes
	26 01 Adopt Budget, Make Appropriations, and Impose Taxes
	27 00 General Obligation Bond Measure Resolution
	27 01 General Obligation Bond Measure Resolution
	27 02 General Obligation Bond Measure Resolution
	27 03 General Obligation Bond Measure Resolution
	28 00 Date, Time and Place of 2012-13 Board Meetings
	28 01 Date, Time and Place of 2012-13 Board Meetings
	29 00 GBEA MOU Reduction in Days
	30 00 Amended School Year Calendar
	30 01 Amended School Year Calendar.xls
	31 00 Grant from Mt. Hood Regulatory Commission VOIP
	31 01 Grant from Mt. Hood Regulatory Commission VOIP
	32 00 Evaluation of the Superintendent
	32 01 Evaluation of the Superintendent
	33 00 Alternative Education Programs for 2013-14
	33 01 Alternative Education Programs for 2013-14.xls
	34 00 Assurances SB 290 Teacher and Administrator Evaluations
	34 01 Assurances SB 290 Teacher and Administrator Evaluations
	35 00 Policy Updates CBG, GCN:GDN, CCG
	35 01 Policy Updates CBG, GCN:GDN, CCG
	35 02 Policy Updates CBG, GCN:GDN, CCG
	35 03 Policy Updates CBG, GCN:GDN, CCG
	36 00 Tuition and Fees for 2013-14
	37 00 Achievement Compact with the Oregon Education Investment Board (OEIB) for 2013-14
	37 01 Achievement Compact with the Oregon Education Investment Board (OEIB) for 2013-14
	37 02 Achievement Compact with the Oregon Education Investment Board (OEIB) for 2013-14

	District assures the following: Gresham-Barlow School
	The district Teacher and Administrator Evaluation and Support System was: On
	representatives: 
	The district is using Orego n s M o d el Core T ea ch ing St and a rds InTASC: On
	The district has developed teaching standards of professional practice aligned to the: Off
	A crosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to Oregons Model: Off
	The district is using Ore go n s Ed u cat io n al Lea dersh ip  Administrator Standards: On
	The district has developed administrator standards of professional practice aligned: Off
	A crosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to Oregons: Off
	Educational LeadershipAdministrator Standards ISSLCELCC: 
	The rubric being used for teacher evaluation is aligned to the standards and has four: On
	Danielson 2011: On
	Marshall: Off
	SalemKeizer: Off
	Marzano: Off
	Danielson 2011_2: Off
	Marshall_2: Off
	SalemKeizer_2: Off
	Marzano_2: Off
	A copy of the teacher rubric and: Off
	A gap analysiscrosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to: Off
	A copy of the teacher rubric and_2: Off
	A gap analysiscrosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to_2: Off
	The rubric being used for administrator evaluation is aligned to the standards and has four: On
	SalemKeizer_3: Off
	Pendleton: Off
	Oregon Educational LeadershipAdministrator Rubric: On
	SalemKeizer_4: Off
	Pendleton_2: Off
	Oregon Educational LeadershipAdministrator Rubric_2: Off
	A copy of the administrator rubric and: Off
	A gap analysiscrosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to_3: Off
	A copy of the administrator rubric and_2: Off
	A gap analysiscrosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to_4: Off
	The district Educator Evaluation and Support System includes multiple measures of: On
	The district Educator Evaluation and Support System includes multiple measures of_2: On
	The district Educator Evaluation and Support System includes multiple measures of_3: On
	The district has established a goal setting process in which teachers establish at: On
	State assessment from Category 1 for Goal 1: On
	Assessments from Category 2 andor 3 for Goal 2: On
	Assessments from Category 1 2 andor 3 for Goal 1: On
	Assessments from Category 1 2 andor 3 for Goal 2: On
	The district Educator Evaluation and Support System includes multiple measures of_4: On
	The district Educator Evaluation and Support System includes multiple measures of_5: On
	The district Educator Evaluation and Support System includes multiple measures of_6: On
	The district has established a goal setting process in which administrators establish: On
	State assessment from Category 1 for Goal 1_2: On
	Other measures from Category 2 andor 3 for Goal 2: On
	Element 4 Evaluation  Professional Growth Cycle: 
	The district has a professional growth and evaluation cycle that includes these processes: On
	The goal setting process provides opportunities for teachers and administrators to meet: On
	The districts summative evaluation occurs on a cycle determined by the educators contract: On
	The district teacher and administrator evaluation and support system is used to inform: On
	assignment career advancement etc: 
	Professional learning opportunities are aligned with evaluation results Professional learning: On
	is sustained focused and relevant to the educators goals and needs: 
	The district has completed sections A and B on the following pages describing the plan for: On
	The district is attaching to its submission email a document that describes the: Off
	Name of Superintendent: 
	Name of District Board Chair: 
	District Name: 
	Date submitted: 


